RESOLUTION NO. 18-____

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT FOR RFP 2018-23, CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR TOWN FACILITIES TO MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO \$1,188,000; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Miami Lakes (the "Town") requires comprehensive custodial services conducted in a manner that will present and maintain a clean, neat, and professional appearance throughout all Town facilities; and

WHEREAS, Section 5(b) of the Town's Procurement Ordinance 17-203 provides that

procurements in excess of \$15,000 shall require the use of competitive sealed bidding; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 5 of Town Ordinance 17-203, the Town issued

a Request for Proposals ("RFP") No. 2018-23 on April 2, 2018, for Custodial Services for Town

Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the RFP was advertised online via two public bidding websites, DemandStar and Public Purchase, and was physically posted in the Government Center Lobby; and

WHEREAS, the Town received four (4) proposals by the proposal deadline from Chi-Ada Corporation, Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. ("Miami Janitorial"), SFM Services, Inc., and Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc.; and **WHEREAS,** the Town's Procurement Department performed a due diligence review of the proposals for responsiveness and found that all proposals were responsive; and

WHEREAS, an Evaluation Committee was appointed comprised of the following individuals: Dario Martinez, Lourdes Rodriguez, Ismael Diaz, and Luis Sanchez; and

WHEREAS, the Evaluation Committee recommended awarding two contracts: one to Miami Janitorial to serve as the primary contractor and one to SFM Services, Inc. to serve as the secondary contractor; and

WHEREAS, the Town Manager found that SFM Services, Inc.'s proposal price of \$1,749,900.00 was significantly overbudget and not in the best interest of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Manager recommends the approval of a contract with Miami Janitorial for Custodial Services for Town Facilities in an amount not to exceed \$1,188,000.00, which includes Miami Janitorial's proposal price of \$1,080,000.00 and a contingency amount of \$108,000.00 for additional services as-needed; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council approves the recommendations of the Town Manager and authorizes the Town Manager to enter into a contract with Miami Janitorial for Custodial Services for Town Facilities in an amount not to exceed \$1,188,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. <u>Recitals</u>. The foregoing Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2. <u>Approval of the Contract.</u> The Town Council hereby approves the award of a contract to Miami Janitorial in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit "A"

Page **3** of **5** Resolution No.____

for Custodial Services for Town Facilities in an amount not to exceed \$1,188,000.00 (hereinafter referred to as "Contract").

<u>Section 3.</u> <u>Authorization of Town Officials.</u> The Town Manager, his designee and the Town Attorney are authorized to take all steps necessary to implement the terms and conditions of the Contract.

Section 4. <u>Authorization of Fund Expenditure</u>. The Town Manager is authorized to expend budgeted funds to implement the terms and conditions of this Resolution and the Contract.

<u>Section 5.</u> <u>Execution of the Contract</u>. The Town Manager is authorized to execute the Contract with Miami Janitorial in an amount not to exceed \$1,188,000.00 and to execute any extension and/or amendments to the Contract, subject to approval as to form and legality by the Town Attorney.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Page **4** of **5** Resolution No.

Passed and adopted this _____ day of _____, 2018. The foregoing resolution was offered by ______ who moved its adoption. The motion was seconded by and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: Mayor Manny Cid Vice Mayor Frank Mingo Councilmember Luis Collazo _____ Councilmember Timothy Daubert _____ Councilmember Ceasar Mestre _____ Councilmember Nelson Rodriguez _____ Councilmember Marilyn Ruano

> Manny Cid MAYOR

Attest:

Gina Inguanzo TOWN CLERK

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Raul Gastesi, Jr. Gastesi & Associates, P.A. TOWN ATTORNEY Page **5** of **5** Resolution No.____

EXHIBIT A

Agreement between the Town of Miami Lakes and **Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.** for

Custodial Services for Town Facilities, RFP 2018-23

CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR TOWN FACILITIES

2018-23



The Town of Miami Lakes Council:

Mayor Manny Cid Vice Mayor Frank Mingo Councilmember Luis Collazo Councilmember Timothy Daubert Councilmember Ceasar Mestre Councilmember Marilyn Ruano Councilmember Nelson Rodriguez

> Alex Rey, Town Manager The Town of Miami Lakes 6601 Main Street Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1. GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS	5
1.01 DEFINITIONS	5
1.02 GENERALLY	6
1.03 RULES AND REGULATIONS	7
1.04 HOURS FOR PERFORMING WORK	7
1.05 SUBCONTRACTORS	7
1.06 CONSULTANT SERVICES	8
1.07 AUTHORITY OF THE PROGRAM MANAGER(S)	8
1.08 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	9
1.09 THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES	9
1.10 ASSIGNMENT OR SALE OF CONTRACT	9
1.11 TIME FOR COMPLETION	9
1.12 APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE OF LITIGATION	9
1.13 NON-EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT	9
1.14 SEVERABILITY	9
1.15 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS CONTAIN ALL TERMS	
1.16 ENTIRE AGREEMENT	
1.17 INTENTION OF THE TOWN	
1.18 PRIORITY OF PROVISIONS	
1.19 ROYALTIES AND PATENTS	
1.20 PURCHASE AND DELIVERY, STORAGE AND INSTALLATION	
1.21 OWNERSHIP OF THE WORK	
1.22 TOWN LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES	
1.23 TAXES	
1.24 REMOVAL OF UNSATISFACTORY PERSONNEL	
1.25 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS	
1.26 NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, & ADA	
1.27 NOTICES	
1.28 INDEMNITY & INSURANCE	
1.28-1 INDEMNIFICATION	
1.28-2 CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGES TO THE WORK	
1.28-3 DEFENSE OF CLAIMS	
1.28-4 INSURANCE	
1.29 PUBLIC RECORDS	
1.29-1 ACCESS, REVIEW AND RELEASE OF RECORDS	
1.30 CONTRACT MODIFICATION AND DISPUTE PROCESS	
1.30-1 CHANGE ORDERS	
1.30-2 FORCE MAJEURE	
1.30-3 EXTENSION OF TIME	
1.30-4 EXCUSABLE DELAY, NON-COMPENSABLE	
1.30-5 CLAIMS	
1.30-6 DISPUTES AND MEDIATION	
1.30-7 CONTINUING THE WORK	
1.30-8 FRAUD AND MISREPRESENTATION	

1.30-9 STOP WORK ORDER	21
1.30-10 MATERIALITY AND WAIVER OF BREACH	22
1.30-11 TIME IN WHICH TO BRING ACTION AGAINST THE TOWN	22
1.30-12 CONTRACT EXTENSION	22
1.31 EARLY TERMINATION & DEFAULT	23
1.31-1 SET-OFFS, WITHOLDING, AND DEDUCTIONS	23
1.31-2 CONTRACTOR DEFAULT	23
1.31-3 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE	24
1.31-4 REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO THE TOWN	25
1.31-5 FUNDS AVAILABILITY	25
1.32 EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS	25
SECTION 2. SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS	26
2.01 PERFORMANCE BASED CONTRACTING OVERVIEW	
2.02 SCOPE OF SERVICES	
2.03 CONTRACT TERM	
2.03-1 CONTRACT TERM EXTENSION INCENTIVE	
2.04 ADDITIONAL SERVICES	
2.05 WORK ORDERS	
2.06 CONTRACT SURVEILLANCE	
2.07 UNSATISFACTORY WORK	
2.08 WARRANTY	
2.09 RESTRICTION ON PARKING	
2.10 TRAINING	
2.11 REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSES	29
SECTION 3. PERFORMANCE WORK STANDARDS	
3.01 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES	
3.01-1 INTERIOR	
3.01-2 EXTERIOR	
3.02 HOURS & MINIMUM STAFFING REQUIREMENTS	
3.03 GREEN CLEANING	
3.04 DELIVERABLES	40
3.04-1 WORK PLAN	40
3.04-2 QUALITY CONTROL PLAN	40
3.04-3 CLEANING SCHEDULE	41
3.04-4 MONTHLY REPORT	41
3.04-5 EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN	42
3.04-6 GREEN CLEANING PLAN	42
3.04-7 CONTACT INFORMATION FOR PERSONNEL	43
3.05 PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS/QUALIFICATIONS	43
3.05-1 GENERAL	43
3.05-2 CONTRACT MANAGER	43
3.05-3 SITE SUPERVISOR	44
3.05-4 PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS	44
3.05-5 UNIFORM/APPEARANCE	

3.05-6 STANDARDS OF CONDUCT	
3.05-7 ALCOHOL & CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES	44
3.05-8 EMPLOYEE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS	45
3.05-9 EMPLOYEE TRAINING/OPERATING OF EQUIPMENT	
3.06 PAYMENT REDUCTION	
3.07 ADDITIONAL SERVICES	
3.08 SERVICE CALLS	46
3.09 EMERGENCY SERVICE	46
3.10 STORAGE OF MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT	
3.11 TOXIC SUBSTANCES/FEDERAL "RIGHT TO KNOW" REGULATIONS	
3.12 BIOHAZARDOUS WASTE	47
3.13 SCAVENGING	
3.14 TASK FREQUENCY	47
3.14-1 INDOOR AREAS	
3.14-2 OUTDOOR AREAS	52
CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM	55
CORPORATE RESOLUTION	56
EXHIBIT A – LIQUIDATED DAMAGES/ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES	57
EXHIBIT B –PROPOSAL	59

SECTION 1. GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

1.01 DEFINITIONS

- 1. **Award** means that the Town Manager or Town Council, as applicable, has approved the award of a contract.
- 2. **Bid** means the Submittal tendered by a Bidder in response to this solicitation, which includes the price, authorized signature and all other information or documentation required by the Invitation to Bid ("ITB") at the time of submittal.
- 3. **Bid Form** means the form that contains the goods or services to be purchased and that must be completed and submitted with the Bid.
- 4. **Bidder** means any person, firm or corporation, or its duly authorized representative tendering a Submittal in response to this solicitation.
- 5. **Change Order** means a written document ordering a change in the Contract price or Contract time or a material change in the Work.
- 6. **Completion Time** means the number of calendar days specified for Final Completion of the Project.
- 7. **Cone of Silence** means the time period and method of communications as required by Section 2-11.1 of the Miami-Dade County Code, which state that the Cone of Silence shall be in effect from the date the ITB is issued until the Town Manager issues a written recommendation.
- 8. **Consultant** means a firm that has entered into a separate agreement with the Town for the provision of professional services.
- 9. **Contract** means the ITB, the addendum, and the Bid documents that have been executed by the Bidder and the Town subsequent to approval of award by the Town.
- 10. **Contract Documents** means the Contract as may be amended from time to time, and plans, specifications, addendum, clarifications, directives, Change Orders, payments and other such documents issued under or relating to the Contract.
- 11. **Contractor** means the Successful Bidder who is issued a Purchase Order, Contract, Blanket Purchase Order agreement, or Term Contract to provide goods or services to the Town and who will be responsible for the acceptable performance of any Work and for the payment of all legal debts pertaining to the Work under the Contract.
- 12. **Cure** means the action taken by the Contractor promptly, after receipt of written notice from the Town of a breach of the Contract Documents, which must be performed at no cost to the Town, to repair, replace, correct, or remedy all material, equipment, or other elements of the Work or the Contract Documents affected by such breach, or to otherwise make good and eliminate such breach.
- 13. **Cure Period** means the period of time in which the Contractor is required to remedy deficiencies in the Work or compliance with the Contract Documents after receipt of a written Notice to Cure from the Town identifying the deficiencies and the time to Cure.
- 14. Days mean calendar days unless otherwise specifically stated in the Contract Documents .
- 15. **Defective Work** means (a) Work that is unsatisfactory, deficient, or damaged, does not conform to the Contract Documents, or does not meet the requirements of any inspection, test or

approval, or (b) Work associated with punch list items that the Contractor fails to complete within a reasonable time after issuance of the punch list by the Program Manager.

- 16. **Field Directive** means a written directive to effect changes to the Work, issued by the Program Manager, Consultant or the Town Department Director that may affect the ITB Contract price or time.
- 17. **Inspector** means an authorized representative of the Town assigned to make necessary inspections of materials furnished by Design-Build Firm and of the Work performed by the Contractor. The Town, at is sole discretion may hire a professional consultant to perform the inspections.
- 18. **Materials** mean goods or equipment incorporated into the Work or used or consumed in the performance of the Work.
- 19. Notice of Award means any correspondence from the Town that informs the successful bidder of a contract award for this ITB.
- 20. **Performance Work Standards ("PWS")** means the minimum performance standards required for satisfactory performance of all the services required under this Contract, which are provided for in Section 3 of the Contract.
- 21. **Project** means a task or series of tasks that the Contractor must complete in accordance with the Contract Documents.
- 22. **Program Manager(s)** means the person(s) assigned by the Town Manager or designee to manage a service program under this Contract.
- 23. **Request for Information** (RFI) means a request from the Contractor seeking an interpretation or clarification relative to the Contract Documents. The RFI, which must be clearly marked RFI, must clearly and concisely set forth the issue(s) or item(s) requiring clarification or interpretation and why the response is required. The RFI must set forth the Contractor's interpretation or understanding of the document(s) in question, along with the reason for such understanding.
- 24. **Subcontractor** means a person, firm or corporation having a direct contract with Contractor, including one who furnishes material, equipment or services necessary to perform the Work.
- 25. Submittal means the documents prepared and submitted by the Bidder in response to this ITB.
- 26. **Town** means the Town Council of the Town of Miami Lakes or the Town Manager, as applicable.
- 27. **Town Manager** means the duly appointed chief administrative officer of the Town of Miami Lakes or designee.
- 28. Work/Services as used herein refers to all reasonably necessary and inferable labor, material, equipment, and services, whether or not specifically stated, to be provided by the Contractor to fulfill its obligations under the Contract Documents.

1.02 GENERALLY

The employee(s) of the Contractor will be considered to be at all times its employee(s), and not employee(s) or agent(s) of the Town or any of its departments.

The Contractor agrees that the Contractor will at all times employ, maintain and assign to the performance of the Contract a sufficient number of competent and qualified professionals and other personnel to meet the requirements of the Work to be performed.

The Contractor agrees to adjust staffing levels or to replace any staff personnel if so requested by the Town Manager or designee, should the Town Manager or designee make a determination that said staffing is unacceptable or that any individual is not performing in a manner consistent with the requirements for such a position.

The Contractor represents that its staff personnel have the proper skills, training, background, knowledge, experience, rights, authorizations, integrity, character and licenses necessary to perform the Work, in a competent and professional manner.

The Contractor must at all times cooperate with the Town, or the Consultant (if any) and coordinate its respective Work efforts to most effectively and efficiently progress the performance of the Work.

The Town, the Consultant (if any) and other agencies authorized by the Town, must have full access to the Project site at all times.

The apparent silence of the Contract Documents as to any detail, or the apparent omission from them of a detailed description concerning any Work to be done and materials to be furnished, will be regarded as meaning that only best practices are to prevail and only materials and workmanship of the best quality are to be used in the performance of the Work.

1.03 RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Contractor must comply with all laws and regulations applicable to provision of services specified in the Contract Documents. The Contractor must be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations, codes, and ordinances that affect the Work.

Where portions of the Work traverse or cross federal, state, county or local highways, roads, streets, or waterways, and the agency in control of such property has established standard specifications, rules or regulations governing items of Work that differ from these specifications, the most stringent specifications, rules and regulations will apply.

1.04 HOURS FOR PERFORMING WORK

All Work must be performed in accordance with the Town's Noise Ordinance No. 04-50 unless specifically stated otherwise herein or in a Work Order. Work to be performed outside these hours will require the prior written approval of the Program Manager.

1.05 SUBCONTRACTORS

No work under this contract may be subcontracted without the prior written approval of the Town Manager.

In the event subcontracts are approved, Contractor is solely responsible for all acts and omissions of its Subcontractors. Nothing in the Contract Documents creates any contractual relationship between any Subcontractor and the Town. Contractor is responsible for the timely payment of its Subcontractors and suppliers as required by Florida Statute Chapter 218.735. Failure to comply with these payment requirements will place the Contractor in default of the Contract.

Contractor must not employ any subcontractor against whom Town may have a reasonable objection.

Contractor must utilize the Subcontractors identified in its Bid submission. The replacement, addition, or deletion of any Subcontractor(s) will be subject to the prior written approval of the Program Manager.

1.06 CONSULTANT SERVICES

The Town, at its sole discretion, may hire a Consultant who may serve as the Town's representative for the Contract. Where a Consultant has been identified, the Consultant and the Program Manager will both have authority to act on behalf of the Town to the extent provided for in the Contract Documents, and where such authority has been delegated in writing by the Town Manager.

1.07 AUTHORITY OF THE PROGRAM MANAGER(S)

The Town Manager hereby authorizes the Program Manager(s) to determine, all questions of any nature whatsoever arising out of, under or in connection with, or in any way relating to or on account of the Work, and questions as to the interpretation of the Work to be performed under the Contract Documents. The Program Manager(s) may delegate some of the authority contained in this Article to a designee.

The Contractor is bound by all determinations or orders of the Program Manager(s) and must promptly respond to requests of the Program Manager(s), including the withdrawal or modification of any previous order, and regardless of whether the Contractor agrees with the Program Manager(s)'s determination or requests. Where requests are made orally, the Program Manager(s) will follow up in writing, as soon thereafter as is practicable.

The Program Manager(s) and/or designee(s) shall have authority to act on behalf of the Town to the extent provided for by the Contract Documents, unless otherwise modified in writing by the Town. All instructions to the Contractor will be issued in writing through the Town Manager, Program Manager(s) or designee(s).

The Program Manager(s) will not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures employed, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work and will not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

All interpretations and recommendations of the Program Manager(s) and Consultant will be consistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.

Interpretation of the Contract terms and conditions will be issued by the Town's Procurement Manager.

The Program Manager(s) and/or designee(s) will have authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever, in their opinion, it is considered necessary or advisable to ensure the proper completion of the Work the Program Manager(s) or Consultant have authority to require special inspections or testing of the Work, whether or not such Work is fabricated, installed or completed.

The Program Manager(s)'s authority to act under this paragraph, or any decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise such authority, shall not give rise to any duty or responsibility of the Program Manager(s) owed to the Contractor, any subcontractor, supplier or any of their agents, employees, or any other person performing any of the Work.

The Program Manager(s) is not responsible for the acts or omissions of the Contractor, any Subcontractor, or any of their agents or employees, or any other persons performing any of the Work.

1.08 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The Contractor is engaged as an independent business and agrees to perform Work as an independent contractor. In accordance with the status of an independent contractor, the Contractor covenants and agrees that the Contractor will conduct business in a manner consistent with that status, that the Contractor will not claim to be an officer or employee of the Town for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the Town, including, but not limited to: worker's compensation coverage; unemployment insurance benefits; social security coverage; retirement membership, or credit.

1.09 THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Neither Contractor nor Town intends to directly or substantially benefit a third party by this Contract. Therefore, the parties agree that there are no third-party beneficiaries to this Contract and that no third party will be entitled to assert a claim against either of them based upon this Contract.

1.10 ASSIGNMENT OR SALE OF CONTRACT

The performance of this Contract will not be transferred pledged, sold, delegated or assigned, in whole or in part, by the Contractor without the prior written consent of the Town. It is understood that a sale of the majority of the stock or partnership shares of the Contractor, a merger or bulk sale, an assignment for the benefit of creditors will each be deemed transactions that would constitute an assignment or sale hereunder. The Town may request any information it deems necessary to review any request for assignment or sale of the Contract.

The Contractor must notify the Program Manager prior to any Assignment of the Contract, which must be approved by the Town for the transfer of the Contract. The Town may, at its sole discretion, elect not to approve the transfer of the Contract, which will result in the Contract being terminated in accordance with the Termination for Convenience provision of the Contract. Any transfer without Town approval will be cause for the Town to terminate this Contract for default and the Contractor will have no recourse from such termination.

Nothing herein will either restrict the right of the Contractor to assign monies due to, or to become due or be construed to hinder, prevent or affect any assignment by the Contractor for the benefit of its creditors, made pursuant to applicable law.

1.11 TIME FOR COMPLETION

Time is of the essence with regard to completion of the Work to be performed under the Contract. Delays and extensions of time may be allowed only in accordance with the provisions of the Contract. The time allowed for completion is provided for in the Special Terms & Conditions.

1.12 APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE OF LITIGATION

This Contract will be enforceable in Miami-Dade County, Florida, and if legal action is necessary by either party with respect to the enforcement of any or all of the terms or conditions the sole venue will be Miami-Dade County, Florida.

1.13 NON-EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT

This Contract shall not be deemed to create an exclusive relationship between the Town and the Contractor(s). The Town, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to perform, solicit or employ other parties or its own staff to perform Work or Services comparable to those covered herein.

1.14 SEVERABILITY

In the event any provision of the Contract Documents is determined by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, then such unenforceable or unlawful provision will be

excised from this Contract, and the remainder of the Contract Documents will continue in full force and effect. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the result of the deletion of such provision will materially and adversely affect the rights of either party, such party may elect, at its option, to terminate the Contract in its entirety. An election to terminate the Contract based upon this provision must be made within seven (7) calendar days after the finding by the Court becomes final.

1.15 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS CONTAIN ALL TERMS

The Contract Documents and all documents incorporated herein by reference contain all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreement, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of the Contract Documents will be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto, or to vary any of the terms contained herein.

1.16 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The Contract Documents, as they may be amended from time to time, represent the entire and integrated Contract between the Town and the Contractor and supersede all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, written or oral. This Contract may not be amended, changed, modified, or otherwise altered in any respect, at any time after the execution hereof, except by a written document executed with the same formality and equal dignity herewith. Waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of the Contract Documents will not be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach of any provision of the Contract Documents.

1.17 INTENTION OF THE TOWN

It is the intent of the Town to describe in the ITB the Work to be completed in accordance with all codes and regulations governing all the Work to be performed under this Contract. Any work, labor, materials and/or equipment that may reasonably be inferred from the Contract as being required to produce the intended results must be supplied by Contractor whether or not specifically called for in the Contract Documents. Where words, which have well-known technical or trade meanings are used to describe Work, materials or equipment, such words will be interpreted in accordance with that meaning. Reference to standard specifications, manuals, or codes of any technical society, organization or association, or to the laws or regulations of any governmental authority, whether such reference be specific or by implication, will mean the latest standard specification, manual, code or laws or regulations in effect at the time of opening of Bids and Contractor must comply therewith. Town will have no duties other than those duties and obligations expressly set forth within the Contract Documents.

1.18 PRIORITY OF PROVISIONS

If there is a conflict or inconsistency between any term, statement requirement, or provision of any exhibit attached hereto, any document or events referred to herein, or any document incorporated into the Contract Documents by reference and a term, statement, requirement, the specifications or any plans, or provision of the Contract Documents the following order of precedence will apply:

- 1. In the event of conflicts in the Contract Documents the priorities stated below will govern;
- 2. Revisions and Change Orders to the Contract will govern over the Contract;
- 3. The Contract Documents will govern over the Contract;
- 4. The Special Conditions will govern over the General Conditions of the Contract; and
- 5. Addendum to an ITB will govern over the ITB.

In the event that Drawings and specifications are provided with the Contract the priorities stated below will govern:

- 1. Scope of Work and Specifications will govern over Plans and Drawings;
- 2. Schedules, when identified as such will govern over all other portions of the Plans;
- 3. Specific notes will govern over all other notes, and all other portions of the Plans, unless specifically stated otherwise;
- 4. Larger scale drawings will govern over smaller scale drawings;
- 5. Figured or numerical dimensions will govern over dimensions obtained by scaling; and
- 6. Where provisions of codes, manufacturer's specifications or industry standards are in conflict, the more restrictive, strict, or higher quality will govern.

1.19 ROYALTIES AND PATENTS

All fees, royalties, and claims for any invention, or pretended inventions, or patent of any article, material, arrangement, appliance, or method that may be used upon or in any manner be connected with the Work or appurtenances, are hereby included in the prices stipulated in the Contract for said Work.

1.20 PURCHASE AND DELIVERY, STORAGE AND INSTALLATION

All materials must be F.O.B. delivered and included in the cost of the Work. The Contractor is solely responsible for the purchase, delivery, off-loading and installation of all equipment and material(s). Contractor must make all arrangement for delivery. Contractor is liable for replacing and damaged equipment or material(s) and filing any and all claims with suppliers. All transportation must comply with all federal, FDOT, Miami-Dade County, and Town rules and regulations.

No materials will be stored on site without the prior written approval, using the appropriate Town form, by the Program Manager. The Town's Forms are available on the Town's website.

1.21 OWNERSHIP OF THE WORK

The Contractor is solely responsible for all Work, until final acceptance of the Work. Contractor is liable for all damage, theft, maintenance, and safety until such time as the Town accepts the Work and pays the final invoice.

1.22 TOWN LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES

In accordance with the Public Bid Disclosure Act, 218.80, Florida Statutes, each license, permit, or fee the Contractor will have to pay the Town before or during the Work or the percentage method or unit method of all licenses, permits and fees required by the Town and payable to the Town by virtue of the Work as part of the Contract are as follows:

- 1. Contractor must have and maintain during the term of this Contract all appropriate Town licenses. Fees for which must be paid in full in accordance with the Town's Fee structure for such licenses. THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERCENTAGE REDUCTION OR WAIVING OF TOWN LICENSE FEES.
- 2. During the performance of this Contract there may be times when the Contractor will be required to obtain a Town permit for such Work. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that he has the appropriate Town permits to perform such work as may become necessary during the performance of the Work. Any fees related to Town required permits in connection with this Contract will be the responsibility of the Contractor and will be reimbursed by the Town.

Licenses, permits, and fees that may be required by County, State or Federal entities are not included in the above list.

1.23 TAXES

Contractor must pay all applicable sales, consumer, use and other taxes required by law. Contractor is responsible for reviewing the pertinent state statutes involving state taxes and complying with all requirements.

Contractor shall include all sales and other taxes for which it is liable in its Bid price.

1.24 REMOVAL OF UNSATISFACTORY PERSONNEL

Contractor must at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among its employees and subcontractors at the Project(s) site(s) and must not employ on any Work any unfit person or anyone not skilled in the Work to which they are assigned.

The Town may make written request to the Contractor for the prompt removal and replacement of any personnel employed or retained by the Contractor, or any or Subcontractor engaged by the Contractor to provide and perform services or Work pursuant to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contractor must respond to the Town within five (5) calendar days of receipt of such request with either the removal and replacement of such personnel or written justification as to why that may not occur. The Town will make the final determination as to the removal of unsatisfactory personnel from the Work. The Contractor agrees that the removal of any of such individual(s) does not require the termination or demotion of said individual(s).

1.25 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Contractor must comply with the most recent editions and requirements of all applicable laws, rule, regulations, codes, and ordinances of the Federal government, the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, and the Town.

1.26 NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, & ADA

Contractor will not unlawfully discriminate against any person, will provide equal opportunities for employment, and comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act in its performance of the Work under the Contact. Contractor will comply with all applicable federal, State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, and Town rules regulations, laws, and ordinance as applicable.

1.27 NOTICES

Whenever either party desires to give written notice to the other relating to the Contract, such must be addressed to the party for whom it is intended at the place specified below; and the place for giving the notice will remain until it has been changed by written notice in compliance with the provisions of this Article. Notice will be deemed given on the date received or within 3 days of mailing, if mailed through the United States Postal Service. Notice will be deemed given on the date sent via e-mail or facsimile. Notice will be deemed given via courier/delivery service upon the initial delivery date by the courier/delivery service. For the present, the parties designate the following as the respective places for giving of notice:

For Town:

Mr. Alex Rey Town Manager Town of Miami Lakes 6601 Main Street Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 reya@miamilakes-fl.gov Raul Gastesi Town Attorney Town of Miami Lakes 6601 Main Street Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 rgastesi@miamilakes-fl.gov

For Contractor:

Carmela Diaz President Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. 10651 NW 132nd Street Hialeah, Florida 33018 <u>miamijanitorial@yahoo.com</u>

During the Work the Contractor must maintain continuing communications with designated Town representative(s). The Contractor must keep the Town fully informed as to the progress of the Work under the Contract.

1.28 INDEMNITY & INSURANCE

1.28-1 INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor must indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents and employees from and against all liability, claims, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs at both trial and appellate levels arising out of or resulting from the performance of the Work under this Contract, caused by negligence, recklessness, intentional misconduct, or any act or omission of the Contractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor or anyone for whose acts Contractor may be liable. The Contractor expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Contract or otherwise provided by Contractor will in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the Town or its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided.

The Contractor agrees and recognizes that the Town will not be held liable or responsible for any claims which may result from any actions or omissions of the Contractor in which the Town participated either through review or concurrence of the Contractor's actions. In reviewing, approving or rejecting any submissions by the Contractor or other acts of the Contractor, the Town in no way assumes or shares any responsibility or liability of the Contractor or Subcontractor, under this Contract. The Contractor will defend the Town or provide for such defense at its own expense, at the Town's option.

This indemnification obligation will survive the expiration or termination of this Contract.

The Town has provided specific consideration for the indemnification of \$10.00 from the sums due to the Contractor under this Contract.

1.28-2 CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGES TO THE WORK

Contractor accepts full responsibility for Work against all losses or damages of whatever nature sustained until acceptance by Town Manager or designee, and must promptly repair or replace, at no additional cost to the Town any Work, materials, equipment, or supplies damaged, lost, stolen, or destroyed from any cause whatsoever.

Contractor is full responsible for Work against all losses or damages of whatever nature sustained until acceptance by Town, and must promptly repair or replace, at no additional cost to the Town any Work, materials, equipment, or supplies damaged, lost, stolen, or destroyed from any cause whatsoever.

1.28-3 DEFENSE OF CLAIMS

Should any claim be made, or any legal action brought in any way relating to the Work under the Contract, the Contractor will diligently render to the Town all assistance which the Town may require of the Contractor.

1.28-4 INSURANCE

Without limiting any of the other obligations or liabilities of Contractor, the Contractor must secure and maintain throughout the duration of this Contract, insurance of such type and in such amounts necessary to protect its interest and the interest of the Town against hazards or risks of loss as specified below. The underwriter of such insurance must be qualified to do business in the State of Florida, be rated "B" as to management and "Class V" as to strength or better as rated by the latest edition of Best's Insurance Guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent, the insurance carrier must have agents upon whom service of process may be made in the State of Florida. The insurance coverage will be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers. Any insurance maintained by the Town will be in excess of the Contractor's insurance and will not contribute to the Contractor's insurance. The insurance coverages must include a minimum of:

a. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance:

Coverage to apply for all employees for statutory limits as required by the State of Florida's Statutory Workers' Compensation Law and all applicable Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include Employer's Liability with minimum limits of \$500,000 each accident and a waiver of subrogation.

b. Comprehensive Business Automobile and Vehicle Liability Insurance:

This insurance must be written in comprehensive form and must protect the Contractor and the Town against claims for injuries to members of the public and/or damages to property of others arising from the Contractor's use of motor vehicles or any other equipment and must cover operation with respect to onsite and offsite operations and insurance coverage must extend to any motor vehicles or other equipment irrespective of whether the same is owned, non-owned, or hired. The limit of liability must not be less than \$500,000 per occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsement, as filed by the Insurance Services Office.

c. Commercial General Liability ("CGL"):

This insurance must be written in comprehensive form and must protect the Contractor and the Town against claims arising from injuries to members of the public or damage to property of others arising out of any act or omission to act of the Contractor or any of its agents, employees, or subcontractors. The limit of liability must not be less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must be afforded on a primary and non-contributory basis and with a coverage form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Commercial General Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office, and must include: (1) Premises and/or Operations; (2) Independent contractors and Products and/or completed Operations; (3) Broad Form Property Damage, Personal Injury and a Contractual Liability Endorsement, including any hold harmless and/or indemnification agreement.

(i) Products and/or Completed Operations for contracts with an Aggregate Limit of **One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000)** per project. Contractor must maintain in force until at least three years after completion of all Work required under the Contract, coverage for Products and Completed Operations, including Broad Form Property Damage.

(ii) Personal and Advertising Injury with an aggregate limit of **One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000)**.

(iii) CGL Required Endorsements:

- Employees included as insured
- Contingent Liability/Independent Contractors Coverage
- Contractual Liability
- Waiver of Subrogation
- Premises and/or Operations
- Explosion, Collapse and Underground Hazards (if not specifically covered under the policy)
- Loading and Unloading
- Mobile Equipment (Contractor's Equipment) whether owned, leased, borrowed or rented by Contractor or employees of the Contractor.

d. Certificate of Insurance

Contractor must provide the Town Manager or designee with Certificates of Insurance for all required policies within fifteen (15) days of notification of a conditional award by the Town. The Certificates of Insurance must not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also must specifically cite this Contract and must state that such insurance is as required by this Contract. The Town reserves the right to require the Contractor to provide a certified copy of such policies, upon written request by the Town. Each policy certificate must be endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) calendar days' written notice must be provided to the Town before any policy or coverage is cancelled, restricted, or a material change is made. Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town Manager or designee.

e. Additional Insured

The Town is to be specifically included as an Additional Insured for the liability of the Town resulting from operations performed by or on behalf of Contractor in performance of this Contract. The Town must be named as additional insured under the CGL, business automobile insurance and umbrella policies. Town must be named as an additional insured under Contractor's insurance, including that applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, must apply on a primary basis and any other insurance maintained by the Town will be in excess of and will not contribute to Contractor's insurance. Contractor's insurance must contain a severability of interest provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the insurance must apply to each Insured or Additional Insured in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each.

All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be approved by the Town Manager. The Contractor will be responsible for the payment of any deductible or self-insured retention in the event of any claim.

1.29 PUBLIC RECORDS

1.29-1 ACCESS, REVIEW AND RELEASE OF RECORDS

Town will have the right to inspect and copy, at Town's expense, the books, records, and accounts of Contractor which relate in any way to the Contract. The Contractor agrees to maintain an accounting system that provides for accounting records that are supported with adequate documentation and adequate procedures for determining allowable costs.

f. Public Records

Bidder affirms, by virtue of bidding, that its Bid is a public record, and the public will have access to all documents and information pertaining to the bid and the solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Bidder acknowledges that the Town may provide public access to or provide copies of all documents subject to disclosure under applicable law. If the Project is funded by grants, either partially or fully, records will be made available to the granting agency in accordance with that agency's requirements, when necessary.

Bidder is responsible for claiming applicable exemptions to disclosure as provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, in its Bid by identifying the materials to be protected and providing a reason for why such exclusion from public disclosure is necessary and legal.

g. Retention and Transfer of Public Records

Upon termination by the Town or final completion of the Contract the Contractor must, in accordance with Section 119.0701 of the Florida Statutes, transfer to the Town, at no cost, all public records in possession of the Contractor and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All public record stored electronically must be provided in .pdf format or another format acceptable to the Town. Any payments due the Contractor will not be made until the Town receives the public records. Failure to return such documents will result in the documents being subject Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes

The Contractor must comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes and Town will have the right to immediately terminate this Contract for the refusal by the Contractor to comply with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The Contractor must retain all other records associated with this Contract for a period of five (5) years from the date of termination.

Should the Contractor have any questions related to the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, to the Contractor's duty to provide public records relating to this Contract, contact the Town's custodian of public records at the Office of the Town Clerk 6601 Main Street, Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 either in writing to by telephone at (305) 364-6100 or <u>clerk@miamilakes-fl.gov</u>.

1.30 CONTRACT MODIFICATION AND DISPUTE PROCESS

1.30-1 CHANGE ORDERS

Without invalidating the Contract Documents, and without notice to any Surety, the Town reserves the right to make increases, decreases or other changes in the character or quantity of the Work under the Contract Documents as may be considered necessary or desirable to

complete the Work in a manner satisfactory to the Town. The Town reserves the right to order changes which may result in additions to or reductions from the amount, type or value of the Work shown in the Contract, and which are within the general scope of the Contract Documents, and all such changes will be authorized only by a Change Order approved in advance, and issued in accordance with provisions of the Town.

The Contractor is required to provide the Program Manager with a detailed Change Proposal Request ("CPR") or Request for Change Order ("RCO"), utilizing the Town's standard form, which must include requested revisions to the Contract, including but not limited to adjustments in this Contract Price and Contract Time. The Contractor is required to provide sufficient data in support of the cost proposal demonstrating its reasonableness. In furtherance of this obligation, the Town may require that the Contractor submit any or all of the following: a cost breakdown of material costs, labor costs, labor rates by trade, and Work classification and overhead rates in support of Contractor's CPR/RCO. The Contractor's CPR/RCO must include any schedule revisions and an explanation of the cost and schedule impact of the proposed change on the Project. If the Contractor fails to notify the Program Manager of any schedule changes associated with the proposed change, it will be deemed to be an acknowledgment by Contractor that the proposed work will not have any scheduling consequences.

Any changes to the Contract must be contained in a written Change order, using the Town's Change Order Form, executed by the both parties. However, under circumstances determined necessary by the Town, a Change Order may be issued unilaterally by Town.

In the event a satisfactory adjustment cannot be reached, and a Change Order has not been issued or time is of the essence, the Town reserves the right, at its sole option to direct the Contractor to proceed on a time and materials basis or make such arrangements as may be deemed necessary to complete the proposed additional Work.

Where the Town directs the Contractor to proceed on a time and materials basis, Contractor must maintain detailed records of all labor and material costs for review by the Town.

For all Change Orders the Contractor will be entitled to a combined profit and overhead rate for Change Orders that will not be in excess of ten (10%) percent inclusive of all direct/indirect costs including labor, material, and equipment costs, unless the Procurement Manager determines that the complexity and risk of the Change Order work is such that an additional factor is appropriate.

The final amount to be paid to the Contractor for Change Order Work is subject to negotiation between the Town and the Contractor.

Failure by the Contractor to proceed with Change Order Work when so directed by the Town Manager or designee may result in the Contractor being found in default of the Contract.

Contractor must utilize the Town's standard requests for change orders and change order forms unless otherwise specifically approved by the Town's Procurement Manager. The Town's Forms are available on the Town's website.

1.30-2 FORCE MAJEURE

Should any failure to perform on the part of Contractor be due to a condition of Force Majeure as that term is interpreted under Florida law, then, the Town may allow an extension of time reasonably commensurate with the cause of such failure to perform or cure.

If the Contractor is delayed in performing any obligation under the Contract Documents due to a force majeure condition, the Contractor must request a time extension from the Town within two

(2) working days of said Force Majeure occurrence. Any time extension will be subject to mutual agreement and will not be cause for any claim by the Contractor for extra compensation unless additional services are required by the Town. A Force Majeure event **does not include** inclement weather except for significant weather events that adversely impact the critical path of the Project Schedule, if required, or completion of the work, and **does not include** the acts or omissions of Subcontractors or suppliers.

1.30-3 EXTENSION OF TIME

Any reference in this Article to the Contractor will be deemed to include suppliers, and permitted Subcontractors, whether or not in privity of contract with the Contractor for the purpose of this Article.

If the Contractor is delayed at any time during the progress of the Work beyond the time frame or date provided for Final Completion by the neglect or failure of the Town or by a Force Majeure, then the Contract Time set forth in the Contract will be extended by the Town subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The cause of the delay arises after issuance of the NTP and could not have been anticipated by the Contractor by reasonable investigation before proceeding with the Work;
- 2. The Contractor demonstrates that the completion of the Work will be actually and necessarily delayed;
- 3. The effect of such cause cannot be avoided or mitigated by the exercise of all reasonable precautions, efforts and measures whether before or after the occurrence of the cause of delay.

A delay meeting all the conditions of the above, will be deemed an Excusable Delay.

The Town reserves the right to rescind or shorten any extension previously granted if subsequently, the Program Manager determines that any information provided by the Contractor in support of a request for an extension of time was erroneous; provided however, that such information or facts, if known, would have resulted in a denial of the request for an Excusable Delay. Notwithstanding the above, the Program Manager will not rescind or shorten any extension previously granted if the Contractor acted in reliance upon the granting of such extension and such extension was based on information which, although later found to have been erroneous, was submitted in good faith by the Contractor.

The request for an Excusable Delay must be made within five (5) calendar days after the time when the Contractor knows or should have known of any cause for a specific event, for which it may claim an extension of time and must provide any actual or potential basis for an extension of time, identifying such causes and describing, as fully as practicable at that time, the nature and expected duration of the delay and its effect on the completion of that part of the Work identified in the request. The Program Manager may require the Contractor to furnish such additional information or documentation, as the Program Manager will reasonably deem necessary or helpful in considering the requested extension.

The Contractor will not be entitled to an extension of time unless the Contractor affirmatively demonstrates that it is entitled to such extension.

The Program Manager will endeavor to review and respond to the Contractor's request for Excusable Delays in a reasonable period of time; however, the Contractor is obligated to continue to perform the Work required regardless of whether the Program Manager has issued a decision or whether the Contractor agrees or disagrees with that decision.

With regard to an injunction, strike or interference of public origin which may delay the Project, the Contractor must promptly give the Program Manager a copy of the injunction or other orders and copies of the papers upon which the same was granted. The Town must be afforded the right to intervene and become a party to any suit or proceeding in which any such injunction has been obtained and move to dissolve the same or otherwise, as the Town may deem proper.

Where the Contractor is delayed for any period of time by two or more of the causes mentioned in Article 1.30-4, Excusable Delay, Non-Compensable, the Contractor will not be entitled to a separate extension for each one of the causes, only one period of extension will be granted for the delay.

Any extension of time granted by the Town will be processed through the Change Order provisions of the Contract.

The permitting of the Contractor to proceed with the Work subsequent to the date specified in the Contract (as such date may have been extended by a change order), the making of any payment to the Contractor, the issuance of any Change Order, will not waive the Town's rights under the Contract, including but not limited to the assessment of liquidated damages or declaring Contractor in default.

1.30-4 EXCUSABLE DELAY, NON-COMPENSABLE

Excusable Delay is delay caused by either of the following: (i) circumstances that could not be foreseen and are beyond the reasonable control of Contractor, its subcontractors, or suppliers; or (ii) joint or concurrent action by Contractor, its subcontractors, suppliers or vendors and the Town. Then Contractor will be entitled only to a time extension and no compensation for the delay.

Contractor is entitled to a time extension of the Contract time for each day the Work is delayed due to Excusable Delay. Contractor must document its claim for any time extension as provided in Article 1.30-5.

Failure of Contractor to comply with Article 1.30-5, as to any particular event of delay will be deemed conclusively to constitute a waiver, abandonment or relinquishment of any and all claims resulting from that particular event of delay.

1.30-5 CLAIMS

Contractor will only be entitled to submit a claim after submitting its request for additional compensation or time in accordance with Articles 1.30-3 and 1.30-4 of the Contract and the request(s) have been denied or the Contractor does not agree with the decision of the Town.

Any claim for a change in the Contract time for completion of any Work, the Contract Term, or Contract price must be made by written notice by Contractor to the Town representatives identified in Article 1.27 within the timeframe established in Article 1.30-4, effective with the commencement of the event giving rise to the claim stating the general nature and cause of the claim. Thereafter, within twenty (20) calendar days of the termination of the event giving rise to the claim, written notice of the extent of the claim with supporting information and documentation must be provided unless the Procurement Manager allows an additional period of time to ascertain more accurate data in support of the claim. The written notice must be accompanied by Contractor's written notarized statement that the adjustment(s) claimed is the entire adjustment to which the Contractor has reason to believe it is entitled as a result of the occurrence of said event. All claims and disputes will be determined in accordance with the

Contract. It is expressly and specifically agreed that any and all claims for changes to the Contract will be waived if not submitted in strict accordance with the requirements of this Article.

The Town may require the Contract to submit its claim utilizing a specific format or forms to facilitate the Town's evaluation of the claim. The Town at its sole discretion may require that additional documentation or information be provided by the Contractor to assist in its review and evaluation of the claim.

The Contract time will be extended in an amount equal to time lost on critical Work items due to delays beyond the control of and through no fault or negligence of Contractor if a claim is made as provided in this Article. Such delays include, but are not be limited to, acts or neglect by any separate contractor employed by Town, fires, floods, labor disputes beyond the control of the Contractor, epidemics, abnormal weather conditions (if applicable), or acts of God.

The Contractor will not be entitled to an increase in the Contract price or payment or compensation of any kind from the Town for direct, indirect, consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages, including but not limited to costs of acceleration or inefficiency, arising because of delay, disruption, interference or hindrance from any cause whatsoever, whether such delay, disruption, interference or hindrance be it reasonable or unreasonable, foreseeable or unforeseeable, avoidable or unavoidable. Contractor will only be entitled to an extension of the Contract Time for completion of the Work, as the sole and exclusive remedy for such resulting excusable delay.

The Contractor agrees to make no claim for damages for delay of any kind in the performance of the Contract Documents whether occasioned by any act or omission of the Town or any of its representatives and the Contractor agrees that any such claim will be compensated solely by an extension of time to complete performance of the Work due to an Excusable Delay as defined in Articles 1.30-3, and Article 1.30-4. The Contractor alone specifically assumes the risk of such delays, including, without limitation: delays in processing or approving any submittals to the Town or by the Town, or the failure to render determinations, approvals, replies, inspections, in a timely manner. Contractor will not receive monetary compensation for Town delay(s).

Failure of Contractor to comply with this Article as to any particular event of claim will be deemed conclusively to constitute a waiver of any and all claims resulting from that particular event.

1.30-6 DISPUTES AND MEDIATION

In an effort to avoid litigation when possible, the Town and Contractor understand and agree that all disputes based upon an alleged violation of the terms of this Contract by the Town shall be submitted for resolution in the manner prescribed in this Article.

Initial effort(s) should be made by the Contractor to resolve any issues with the Town representative(s) it works with in the coordination and performance of the Work.

Should the initial efforts at resolution not end in a mutual resolution then the Contractor will notify the Town's Procurement Manager in writing of the claim or dispute.

The Contractor shall submit its dispute in writing, with all supporting documentation, to the Procurement Manager. Upon receipt of said notification the Procurement Manager shall review the issues relative to the claim or dispute and issue a written finding.

Should the Contractor and the Procurement Manager fail to resolve the claim or dispute the Contractor shall appeal the Procurement Manager's written finding to the Town Manager within five (5) calendar days of receiving notice of the written finding. Failure to submit such appeal in

the stated timeframe of the written finding shall constitute acceptance of the finding by the Contractor. Upon receipt of said notification the Town Manager shall review the issues relative to the claim or dispute and issue a written finding.

Appeal to the Town Manager for his/her resolution, is required prior to Contractor being entitled to seek judicial relief in connection therewith. Should the Contractor be entitled to compensation hereunder, the Town Manager's decision may be subject to approval by the Town Council. Contractor shall not be entitled to seek judicial relief unless:

- i. it has first received Town Manager's written decision, approved by the Town Council if applicable, or
- a period of sixty (60) days has expired after submitting to the Town Manager a detailed statement of the dispute, accompanied by all supporting documentation, or a period of (90) days has expired where Town Manager's decision is subject to Town Council for approval; or
- iii. Town has waived compliance with the procedure set forth in this Article by written instrument(s) signed by the Town Manager.

In the event the determination of a dispute under this Article is unacceptable to either party hereto, the party objecting to the determination must notify the other party in writing within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the written determination. The notice must state the basis of the objection and must be accompanied by a statement that any Contract price or Contract time adjustment claimed is the entire adjustment to which the objecting party has reason to believe it is entitled to as a result of the determination. Within sixty (60) calendar days after completion of the Work or expiration of the Contract Term, the parties shall participate in mediation to address all objections to any determinations hereunder and to attempt to prevent A certified Mediator, who the parties find mutually acceptable, will conduct any litigation. mediation proceedings in Miami-Dade County, State of Florida. The costs of a certified Mediator shall be shared on a 50/50 basis. Should claim or dispute not be resolved in mediation, the parties retain all their legal rights and remedies provided under State law. A party objecting to a determination specifically waives all of its rights provided hereunder, including its rights and remedies under State law, if said party fails to comply in strict accordance with the requirements of this Article.

1.30-7 CONTINUING THE WORK

Contractor must continue to perform all Work under the Contract Documents during all disputes or disagreements with Town, including disputes or disagreements concerning a request for a Change Order and no Work must not be delayed or postponed pending resolution of any disputes or disagreements.

1.30-8 FRAUD AND MISREPRESENTATION

The Town may terminate this Contract or any other contracts with the Town with any person, individual, corporation, entity, or affiliate that attempts to meet its contractual obligations with the Town through fraud, misrepresentation or material misstatement. Such person, individual, corporation, entity, or affiliate will be responsible for all direct or indirect costs associated with termination or cancellation.

1.30-9 STOP WORK ORDER

The Town may, at any time, by written order to the Contractor, require the Contractor to stop all, or any part, of the Work for a period of up to ninety (90) days (or any lesser period), commencing

no sooner than the date the order is delivered to the Contractor, and for any further period to which the parties may agree. Any such order will be specifically identified as a "Stop Work Order" issued pursuant to this paragraph. Within the period of ninety (90) days (or the lesser period specified) after a Stop Work Order is delivered to the Contractor, or within any extension to which the parties have agreed the Town will either:

1. Cancel the Stop Work Order; or

2. Terminate the Work covered by such order as provided in Article 1.30-3, Termination for Convenience.

If a Stop Work Order issued under this Article is canceled or the period of the order or any extension thereof expires, the Contractor must resume the Work without compensation to the Contractor for such suspension other than extending the time to complete any Work under the Contract or extending the Contract Term to the extent that, in the opinion of the Program Manager, the Contractor may have been delayed by such suspension. In the event the Project Manger determines that the suspension of Work was necessary due to Contractor's defective or incorrect Work, unsafe Work conditions caused by the Contractor, or any other reason caused by Contractor's fault or omission, the Contractor will not be entitled to an extension of time or Contract Term or (Time) as a result of the issuance of a Stop Work Order.

Suspension of the Work caused by a threatened or actual storm event, regardless of whether the Town has directed such suspension, will entitle the Contractor to additional Contract time as non-compensable, Excusable Delay, and will not give rise to a claim for compensable delay.

1.30-10 MATERIALITY AND WAIVER OF BREACH

Town and Contractor agree that each requirement, duty, and obligation set forth in the Contract Documents is substantial and important to the formation of the Contract Documents and, therefore, is a material term hereof. The Town's failure to enforce any provision of the Contract Documents will not be deemed a waiver of such provision or modification of the Contract Documents. A waiver of any breach of a provision of the Contract Documents will not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach and will not be construed to be a modification of the terms of the Contract Documents.

1.30-11 TIME IN WHICH TO BRING ACTION AGAINST THE TOWN

In the event the Contractor may be deemed to have a cause of action against the Town, no action will lie or be maintained by the Contractor against the Town upon any claim arising out of or based upon the Contract Documents by reason of any act or omission or requirement of the Town or its agents, unless such action is commenced within six (6) months after the date of issuance of a final payment under the Contract, or if the Contract is terminated under the provisions of the Contract, unless such action is commenced within six (6) months after the date of such termination by the Town.

1.30-12 CONTRACT EXTENSION

The Town reserves the right to extend the Contract for up to ninety (90) calendar days beyond the original Contract period, inclusive of any Options to Renew exercised by the Town. In such event, the Town will notify the Contractor in writing of such extensions.

1.31 EARLY TERMINATION & DEFAULT

1.31-1 SET-OFFS, WITHOLDING, AND DEDUCTIONS

The Town may set-off, deduct or withhold from any payment due the Contractor, such sums as may be specifically allowed in the Contract or by applicable law including, without limitation, the following:

- 1. Any amount of any claim by a third party;
- 2. Any Liquidated Damages, and/or;
- 3. Any unpaid legally enforceable debt owed by the Contractor to the Town.

The Town will notify the Contractor in writing of any such withholdings.

Any withholding, which is ultimately held to have been wrongful, will be paid to the Contractor in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act

1.31-2 CONTRACTOR DEFAULT

a. Event of Default

An event of default means a breach of the Contract by the Contractor. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and in addition to those instances referred to herein as a breach, an Event of Default, includes but is not limited to, the following:

1. The Contractor has not performed the Work in a timely manner;

2. The Contractor has refused or failed to supply properly skilled staff or provided sufficient quantities of staff to perform the Work;

3. The Contractor has failed to make prompt payment to Subcontractors or suppliers for any services, materials, or supplies provided to Contractor;

4. The Contractor has become insolvent or has assigned the proceeds received for the benefit of the Contractor's creditors, or the Contractor has taken advantage of any insolvency statute or debtor/creditor law or if the Contractor's affairs have been put in the hands of a receiver;

5. The Contractor has failed to obtain the approval of the Town where required by the Contract Documents;

6. The Contractor has failed in the representation of any warranties stated herein;

7. When, in the opinion of the Town, reasonable grounds for uncertainty exist with respect to the Contractor's ability to perform the Work.

b. Notice of Default – Opportunity to Cure

Where an Event of Default ("Default") occurs under the Contract, the Town may at its sole discretion notify the Contractor, specifying the basis for such Default, and advising the Contractor that such Default must be cured within a time frame specified by the Town; or, the Contract with the Town may be terminated. The Town is under no obligation to issue such notification. The Town may grant an extension to the cure period if the Town deems it appropriate and in the best interest of the Town, without waiver of any of the Town's rights hereunder. The Town, at its sole discretion, may have a default corrected by its own forces or another contractor and any such costs incurred will be deducted from any sums due the Contractor under any contract with the Town.

The Town Manager or designee may also suspend any payment or part thereof or order a Work stoppage until such time as the issue(s) concerning compliance are resolved.

c. Termination for Default

Where a Default is not cured within the time specified to cure the Default, the Town Manager in addition to all remedies available by law, may immediately, upon written notice to Contractor, terminate this Contract. Contractor understands and agrees that termination of this Contract under this Article will not release Contractor from any obligation accruing prior to the effective date of termination.

In the event of termination by the Town Manager or designee, the Town Manager or designee may immediately take possession of all applicable documentation and data, material, equipment, and supplies to which it is entitled to under the Contract or by law.

Where the Town erroneously terminates the Contract for default, the terminations will be converted to a Termination for Convenience, and the Contractor will have no further recourse of any nature for wrongful termination.

1.31-3 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

In addition to cancellation or termination as otherwise provided for in the Contract, the Town may at any time, in its sole discretion, with or without cause, terminate the Contract by written notice to the Contractor. Such Written Notice will state the date upon which Contractor must cease all Work under the Contract, and if applicable vacate the Project(s) site(s).

Upon receipt of such notice, unless otherwise directed by the Town, the Contractor must Stop all Work on the date specified in the notice ("the Effective Date");

1. Take such action as may be necessary for the protection and preservation of the Town's materials and property;

2. Cancel all cancelable orders for materials and equipment;

3. Remove all materials, supplies or equipment that may be used by the Contractor on other work;

4. Assign to the Town and deliver to the Town, at a site(s) specified by the Town, any non-cancelable orders for materials and equipment that can not otherwise be used by the Contactor on other work;

5. Take no action that will increase the amounts payable by the Town under the Contract Documents; and take reasonable measures to mitigate the Town's liability under the Contract Documents; and

6. All documents, including electronic documents, related to Work authorized under the Contract, whether finished or not, must be turned over to the Town. Failure to timely deliver the documentation will be cause to withhold any payments due without recourse by Contractor until all documentation is delivered to the Town.

In the event that the Town exercises its right to terminate the Contract pursuant to the Contract Documents, the Town will pay the Contractor for the actual cost, or the fair and reasonable value, as substantiated by invoice documentation, of any non-cancelable material(s) and equipment that cannot be used elsewhere by the Contractor in the performance of its work.

In no event, will any payments under this Paragraph exceed the maximum cost set forth in the Contract and the amount due hereunder may be offset by payments made to the Contractor or any claims made against the Contractor. Contractor will not be entitled to lost profits, overhead or consequential damages as a result of a Termination for Convenience.

1.31-4 REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO THE TOWN

The Town may avail itself of each and every remedy stated in the Contract Documents or existing at law or in equity. The exercise or the beginning of the exercise, of one remedy will not be deemed a waiver of the right to exercise, at the same time or thereafter, of any other remedy.

1.31-5 FUNDS AVAILABILITY

Funding for this Contract is contingent on the availability of funds and the Contract is subject to amendment or termination due to lack of funds, reduction of funds and/or change in regulations, upon thirty (30) days notice.

1.32 EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement, and any amendment hereto, may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Agreement by electronic transmission shall be effective as delivery of an original executed counterpart of this Agreement.

END OF SECTION

SECTION 2. SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

2.01 PERFORMANCE BASED CONTRACTING OVERVIEW

The award(s) made under this RFP will be a Performance Based Contract(s), meaning that the RFP and resulting contract include specific quality standards based on measurable outcomes of the services rendered rather than direct performance processes, methods, and procedures. Section 3 of the Contract, Performance Work Standards ("PWS"), are used to describe the Scope of Services to be performed and the minimum quality levels to be met by the Contractor. It places the responsibility for how the PWS are accomplished on the Contractor. However, the PWS may in some instance contain specific requirements as to what can or cannot be done to meet the minimum quality levels of the PWS.

This enables the Contractor to deliver the required Services by following its own best practices. The primary focus is on the end results, thereby allowing the Contractor flexibility to adjust its processes, as necessary, during the Contract term, in ways that are predicated on continuing to provide the service at or above the minimum quality levels established in the PWS.

2.02 SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Work consists of furnishing all supervision, labor, materials, machinery, tools, means of transportation, supplies, equipment and services necessary to provide daily custodial and related miscellaneous services, including interior and exterior cleaning of the Parks' Facilities, in accordance with the standards established in the Section, Performance Work Statement ("PWS"), at the following locations:

- Government Center, 6601 Main Street
- Miami Lakes Picnic Park West and Mary Collins Community Center, 15151 Boy Scout Rd (NW 82nd Ave.)
- Miami Lakes Picnic Park East and Youth Center, 6075 Miami Lakes Drive East
- Town's Pocket Park Locations
- Royal Oaks Park, only the Community Center, 165 00 NW 87th Avenue
- Miami Lakes Optimist Park, 6411 N@ 162nd Street

At a minimum, the Contractor shall:

- Provide the level of service to meet the PWS and ensure that all the Facilities and Park locations are ready and presentable for operations on a daily basis;
- Make the management and operational decisions to meet the quality standards required under this contract;
- Use innovation, technology and other means and methods to develop and execute a green cleaning plan that provides for the most efficient and ecologically friendly cleaning services for Facilities and Parks;
- Implement an effective Work Plan ("WP"), Annual Execution Plan ("AEP") and Quality Control Plan ("QCP");
- Implement an effective service response system, which results in prompt, professional, and courteous resolution of resident and Town concerns;
- Keep the Program Manager up-to-date on the status of the Work being performed, which includes providing current Work schedules and other pertinent information requested by the Program Manager; and
- Reduce the environmental impacts of work performed under this Contract by using, to the maximum extent practicable, environmentally sound practices, processes, and products.

Service at Park Facilities include, but are not limited to, the Community Centers, restrooms, outdoor restrooms, picnic areas, tables, benches, charcoal grills, playground equipment, trash receptacles, sports courts, playground areas, and all other structures.

In addition, the Work shall include facility set-up and breakdown for ongoing programs at the Park Facilities according to Town provided diagrams for scheduled activities and special events.

The Contractor must provide customer service, quality control and all other services necessary to perform the Work. Unless otherwise specified, the Contractor has discretion over how often the Work is performed, how much labor, materials and equipment are needed to perform the tasks, and what methods are employed to complete the Work, provided the Work meets or exceeds the Performance Standards. The Town may require the Contractor to increase or decrease frequency, labor, materials or equipment to meet the PWS. Evaluations of the Contractor's Work shall be based on the PWS and inspected in accordance with the Town's Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan ("QASP").

2.03 CONTRACT TERM

The Contract will become effective on the date it is executed by both parties and must remain in effect for a term of thirty-six (36) months from the date of execution unless extended in accordance with Subsection Contract Term Extension Incentive below. In no event must the Contract remain effective for longer than sixty (60) months from the date of execution. No Work must commence until a written Notice to Proceed is issued.

2.03-1 CONTRACT TERM EXTENSION INCENTIVE

As an incentive to fully meet Town service expectations, the Contractor shall be granted a one (1) month extension of the Contract term, beyond thirty-six (36) months, for each month that the Contractor meets all the PWS established in the Contract. The Contract Term Extension Incentive provision will become effective six (6) months from the commencement of the Work.

Each extension must be issued through the Change Order process in accordance with the terms of this Contract. This provision may extend the term of the Contract up to a maximum term of sixty (60) months. In no event shall the incentive provision extend the Contract beyond the sixty (60) month maximum term.

2.04 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The Town may request Contractor to perform Additional Services for which prices are not established in the Contract. In such circumstances, the Town will provide a written request to the Contractor that will include the work to be performed and the information to be provided by the Contractor. Contractor will provide the Program Manager with a work order proposal ("Work Order Proposal") for review. Upon acceptance of the Work Order Proposal, which may be revised through negotiations, the Program Manager must issue a Work Order for the Contractor to perform the additional Work.

Work requested by the Program Manager that exceeds those established in the PWS, including any increased frequency in any specified cycles of cleaning shall be considered Additional Services and shall be issued in writing via a Work Order. Such work may be issued based on the hourly rates established in the Contract or may be negotiated between the Program Manager and the Contractor, which should typically be based on a cost per square foot, per item basis, or task basis depending on the nature of the work. The Town reserves the right to obtain services from other sources if determined that prices are not found to be fair and reasonable, based on competitive fair market prices.

2.05 WORK ORDERS

The Town must issue a Work Order for all Additional Services to be performed by the Contractor. Upon receipt of a request for additional Work from the Program Manager, the Contractor must prepare a Work Order Proposal. Work Order Proposals must use a time and materials basis unless otherwise approved by the Program Manager. The Work Order Proposal must include the following:

- A detailed description of the work to be performed, and if required, the method(s) to be used in performing the work;
- Information on materials to be used including any mark-up details and MSDS data sheets;
- Number of hours, hourly rate, and total cost per classification of personnel to be used based on the hourly rates contained in the Contract. Should a classification or hourly rate not exist, the additions must be subject to the approval of the Program Manager, and the classification or hourly rate will be added to the Contract through a Change Order;
- Timeframe for completion of the work from the issuance of a Notice to Proceed by the Town; and
- Description and cost of any specialized equipment to be used for the work. (Such cost is only permissible where the Contractor must rent the equipment. Cost will be reimbursed at actual cost to the Contractor.)

2.06 CONTRACT SURVEILLANCE

The Town will execute a Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan ("QASP") outlining the surveillance techniques, resident input, and levels of inspection deemed appropriate to assure Contract compliance. The most current QASP is incorporated into the Contract Documents by reference as though fully set forth herein. The Town may change surveillance methods or levels of inspection at any time.

If Non-Compliant Work is identified, through random or unannounced inspections, or any other circumstance in which the Town becomes aware of Non-Compliant Work, the Contractor will be notified in writing within two (2) business days and provided a copy of the inspection report. Where possible, Contractor must correct all Non-Compliant Work within two (2) business days, during which time the Contractor must not be assessed any payment reduction. Failure to correct the Non-Compliant Work must result in the Town assessing a payment reduction for each day the Non-Compliant Work remains out of compliance with the PWS. The payment reduction will be assessed against the Contractor's monthly invoice, accruing from the date of notification of the Non-Compliant Work through issuance of a notification of compliance, excluding those instances where the Town has provided a grace period for the Contractor to correct the Work and the Contractor has corrected the Work within the grace period.

In addition to random or unannounced inspections, the Town will conduct planned inspections within the first 15 days of each month, which will be conducted prior to the Contractor submitting its monthly invoice. The Town may provide the Contractor an opportunity to correct any Non-Compliant Work or the Town will assess a payment reduction for the Unsatisfactory Work.

When either planned or unplanned inspection efforts identify Non-Compliant Work or Unsatisfactory Work, the Contractor will be notified per the procedure set forth above and the Town will conduct a subsequent inspection to ensure compliance. The Town will incur additional administrative expenses for the additional time required to re-inspect Contractor Work. The Town must assess a payment reduction of \$250.00 to cover the administrative expenses associated with each re-inspection effort regardless of time period; such reduction will be in addition to other

payment reductions that may apply per the Contract. The Contractor will be assessed the administrative fee in accordance with the Payment Reduction provisions of the appropriate PWS.

2.07 UNSATISFACTORY WORK

Contractor must be notified in writing by the Program Manager of all Unsatisfactory Work. Where possible, the Program Manager will provide the Contractor an opportunity to correct all such Work prior to the assessment of any payment reduction, if such Work is brought into compliance with the Performance Standards within two (2) business days of notification. Should the Contractor bring the Work into compliance within this timeframe, no payment reduction will be assessed other than the \$250.00 reduction to cover the Town's administrative costs.

2.08 WARRANTY

Contractor warrants that all Work will be performed in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. Where the Town determines that the Work has not been performed in accordance with the requirements of the Contract, the Contractor must correct the Work at no cost to the Town and/or the Town may reduce payments in accordance with the applicable Payment Reduction provisions of the PWS.

2.09 RESTRICTION ON PARKING

Where parking areas must be blocked off to perform the Work, the Contractor can post "No Parking" notices or similar signs twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the Work. Barricades may also be used to block the spaces the day before the Work is to be performed.

2.10 TRAINING

Contractor must provide all required training to its employees performing Work under this Contract. Employees must be provided training commensurate with the Work they will be performing. At a minimum, employees should receive the following training:

- Training on all tools used in the Work
- Work practices
- OSHA safety procedures and equipment

Contractor must provide proof of training of the workers who will perform Work upon the request of the Program Manager. Where the Contractor replaces or adds workers to perform Work, the Contractor must provide proof of training prior to the worker performing any Work. The Program Manager may direct the Contractor to remove any worker for whom the training documentation has not been provided.

2.11 REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSES

Copies of receipts for all materials purchased for the Work. All reimbursable expenses must receive prior written approval from the Program Manager before the expense is incurred. Reimbursable expenses must only apply to additional work issued under Articles 2.05, Work Orders and for permits issued for M.O.T. Reimbursable expenses must not be reimbursed to the Contractor without evidence that the requested reimbursement amount does not exceed the direct cost to the Contractor.

END OF SECTION

SECTION 3. PERFORMANCE WORK STANDARDS

3.01 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

3.01-1 INTERIOR

3.01-1(a) Floor Care

Chairs, trash receptacles, and other moveable items shall be moved to maintain floors underneath these items. All moved items shall be returned to their original and proper position. Baseboards, corners, and wall/floor edges are to be cleaned as part of the floor care. All floor maintenance solutions shall be removed from baseboards, furniture, trash receptacles, etc.

(i) Bare Floors

Floors, base moldings, and grout shall be clean and free of debris, dirt, scuff/heel marks, water streaks, mop marks, string, gum, tar, stains, discoloration, and other foreign matter. The floors shall maintain their natural luster and not have a dull appearance.

Wet mopped floors are to be cleaned using disinfectant cleaner(s) with additional scrubbing, if necessary. These floors shall be slip resistant. Surfaces, baseboards, and corners shall be clean and dry. Walls, baseboards, and other surfaces shall be free of splashing and markings from the equipment. There shall be no visible buildup of finish in corners or crevices.

1. Stripping and Finishing

The old finish or wax shall be removed, and new sealant applied in accordance with standard commercial practices. Spots shall be eliminated. There shall be no evidence of gum, burns, scuffmarks, or wax build-up in corners or crevices. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL BURNISHING, HIGH SPEED BUFFING, OR DRY STRIPPING METHODS BE USED.

Walls, baseboards, and other surfaces shall be free of finish residue and marks from equipment. Floors shall be free of streaks, mop strand marks, and skipped areas. The finished area shall have a uniform luster.

2. Sealing

Sealant must adhere to the floor. Floor areas must be evenly coated with a slip resistant seal.

3. Spot Cleaning

Surfaces shall be free of removable spots, dirt, dust, debris, gum, and scuff/heel marks, and crusted material.

(ii) Floor Mats and Area Rugs

Vacuum and clean interior and exterior floor mats, area rugs. After vacuuming or cleaning, mats, and area rugs/carpets shall be free of all visible lint, litter, soil and other foreign matter. All spots shall be removed according to manufacturer's approved methods as soon as possible. All tears, burns, and unraveling of carpets shall be brought to the attention of the Project Manager. Soil and moisture underneath mats shall be removed, and mats returned to their normal location.

(iii) <u>Carpets</u>

1. Vacuuming

Carpet surfaces are to be free of dirt, dust, and other debris. Vacuuming shall be done at a frequency that will protect the integrity of the carpet and prolong wear. The Contractor shall utilize vacuum cleaners that meet the requirements of the Carpet and Rug Institute "Green Label/Green Label Plus" Testing Program, <u>http://www.carpet-rug.org/commercial-customers/cleaning-and-maintenance/seal-of-approval-products/vacuums.cfm</u>.

2. Spot Cleaning

Carpet surfaces shall be free of removable spots, soiled traffic patterns, dirt, dust, debris, gum, and crusted material.

3. Extraction

Build-up, spills, or crusted material shall be removed along with spots and smears. There shall be no areas of deterioration or fuzzing to the carpets and rugs as a result of harsh brushing or scrubbing. Cleaned areas of carpets shall be reasonably blended with surrounding carpets.

The Contractor shall coordinate with the Program Manager the times when carpet shall be cleaned/shampooed. The carpet shall be dry before staff occupies the building on the next business day. The Contractor shall take measures to prevent the growth of mold. Moving of duplicating equipment, computer equipment, and similar type electric and electronic equipment is to be coordinated with the Program Manager prior to cleaning of the carpet. Any furnishings moved are to be returned to their original positions.

3.01-1(b) RESTROOMS, SHOWERS, & LOCKER ROOMS

(i) <u>Cleaning</u>

Areas shall be cleaned with a disinfectant cleaner. Fixtures shall maintain a high level of luster and be free of dust, mold, mildew, streaks, and encrustation. Partitions, doors, vents, sills, and walls shall be free of dust, dirt, bodily fluid and waste, and graffiti. Contractor shall maintain an inspection checklist, which must be posted daily in each restroom.

Descaling shall be performed monthly as a minimum and as often as needed to keep areas free of scale, soap films, and other deposits. After descaling, surfaces shall be free from streaks, stains, scale, scum, urine deposits, and rust stains.

(ii) Dispensers

The Town shall provide dispensers. The Contractor shall replenish supplies and fill dispensers as a standard service. The supplies for the provided dispensers shall be compatible with the dispenser's manufacturer's requirements. Supplies used shall be consistent with the Federal (EPA) Comprehensive Procurement Guideline (CPG) items (<u>http://www.epa.gov/cpg/about.htm</u>). Monies collected from tampon and sanitary napkin dispensers shall be retained by the Contractor who shall provide and replenish the product at their expense.

(iii) Air Fresheners

The Town shall provide dispensers. Contractor shall be responsible to fill them on an as needed basis.

(iv) Floors

The quality standard for providing standard service is the same as that described in Article 5.2.
(v) Receptacles

The Town shall provide receptacles. The Contractor shall empty, clean, and sanitize sanitary napkin and waste receptacles and replace plastic liners that are torn, work, or contain residue. Sanitary napkin disposal containers shall be lined with new receptacle bags. Disposal of waste shall be treated the same as Blood Borne Pathogens as specified in 29 CFR 1910.1030 (http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx 06/29cfr1910a 06.html).

3.01-1(c) FIXTURES

(i) Clean and Sanitize

Fixtures and surfaces (washbasins, urinals, modesty panels, toilets, shower stalls, partitions etc.) shall be clean with no dust, spots, soil substances, discoloration, mold, build-up, or excess moisture.

(ii) Drinking Fountains

All fountains shall be free of dirt, watermarks, and all other debris or encrustation. Drinking fountains shall be sanitized and present a lustrous appearance.

3.01-1(d) SURFACES

(i) Horizontal Surfaces

All surfaces shall be free of dust, dirt, oil spots, film, or smudges. Cabinets, tables, and desks with papers, computers, and keyboards shall not be disturbed shall be cleaned without disturbing the items.

(ii) Metal and Woodwork

Surfaces (including corners, crevices, moldings, ledges, hand rails, grills, doors, door knobs, door frames, kick plates, etc.) shall be free of dust, streaks, spots, hand marks, oil, film, smudges, dirt, soil substances, encrustation, and streaks. Contractor shall use a non-abrasive cleaner.

(iii) Glass, Mirror, and Bookcase, & Fee Standing Light Fixture Cleaning

All glass, clear partitions, mirror surfaces, bookcases, and other glass (within approximately 70" of the floor) shall be clean and free of dirt, dust, streaks, smudges, film, watermarks, spots and grime, and shall not be cloudy. There shall be no water spots on the glass or adjacent fixtures and furniture.

(iv) Television Screens

All television screens are to be dusted and the screens cleaned with a microfiber cloth and appropriate liquid solution to avoid scratches and streaks.

3.01-1(e) WALLS/ROOM DIVIDERS/PARTITIONS & SYSTEM FURNITURE WALLS

Wall surfaces shall be free of smudges, marks, dirt, and spots. Cleaning should not cause discoloration.

3.01-1(f) HIGH CEILINGS

Surfaces exceeding 70 inches shall be cleaned free of dirt, dust, and cobwebs. Where glass is present, both sides shall be clean and free of streaks, film, dirt, streaks, and watermarks. This does not include removal of vents, tiles, or fixtures.

3.01-1(g) TRASH & WASTEBASKETS

All trash containers, including restrooms and locker rooms, emptied and the contents removed to a location designated by the Program Manager. Trash containers shall be emptied and kept clean, odor-free, and free of dirt, dust, debris, residue, and spilled material. Plastic liners for all trash, debris containers shall not be torn, worn, or contain residue and shall be replaced as necessary. Boxes, cans, and papers placed near a trash receptacle and marked "TRASH" shall be removed. Trash containers shall be emptied and returned to their initial location.

The Contractor shall notify the Program Manager of any item or material identified by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), and State and local regulatory agencies as hazardous waste, or hazardous materials observed in the trash receptacles. Typical prohibited wastes include but are not limited to fluorescent light bulbs, thermostats, thermometers, most chemicals, and batteries as identified in (40 CFR Parts 260-273).

3.01-1(h) RECYCLABLES

The Contractor shall collect recyclable materials from recycling bins and containers located throughout the Facilities to storage at collection areas as designated by the Program Manger. The bins and containers may be located in common areas, hallways, break/kitchen areas, restrooms, vending machine areas, and desk areas.

3.01-1(i) ELEVATORS & STAIRWAYS

(i) Door Tracks

Tracks shall be clean and free of dirt, debris, built up grime, dust, smudges, and other extraneous matter.

(ii) Exterior and Interior Car Surfaces

Surfaces shall be clean and free of finger marks, smudges, and spills. All metal surfaces shall be polished to provide a clean high luster and shine. Carpets and floors shall be free of removable spots, dirt, and debris. Floors requiring a finish shall be maintained at a high luster.

(iii) Exposed Surfaces, Treads, Risers, and Landings

Stairways, entrances, landings, railings, risers, ledges, grills, doors, and surrounding areas shall be free of dirt, dust, litter, and debris.

3.01-1(j) COUNCIL CHAMBERS

(i) Chambers

Contractor shall ensure that the Council Chambers are cleaned, including the floors, the day prior to regularly scheduled Town Council and Town Committee meetings.

Chairs and tables (if required) will be set up the night before or the day of the regularly scheduled meetings as stipulated in the Work Plan.

(ii) <u>Dais</u>

The dais must be cleaned and dusted the day of Town Council meetings using products specifically intended for the type of wood surfaces.

3.01-1(k) WINDOW WASHING INCLUDING PLATE GLASS

Windows, including plate glass, shall be cleaned and free of dirt, grime, streaks, and moisture and shall not be cloudy. Window sashes, sills, woodwork, and other surroundings of glass shall be wiped free of drippings and other watermarks. Windows shall be cleaned monthly or more frequently as needed. Cleanings of both sides of the windows shall be coordinated with the COR to maximize cost effective operations. Cleaning frequencies that are above the stated frequency shall be completed Additional Services.

3.01-1(I) AIR CONDITIONERS

Air conditioner filters must be changed at least once per month using appropriate sized disposable filters Reusable electro-static filters can also be used with the prior approval of the Program Manager and will require cleaning at least once per month.

3.01-1(m) BLINDS & COVERINGS

(i) Dusting of Blinds & Coverings

All blinds and coverings, cord tapes, and valances shall be clean and free of dust and spots. Blinds and coverings that are not operating properly shall be reported to the Program Manager for repair.

(ii) Washing of Blinds & Coverings

Both sides of blinds and coverings shall be washed monthly or more frequently as needed and coordinated with the Program Manager. Washing frequencies that are above the standard frequency shall be completed on Additional Services.

3.01-1(n) POLICING

All building areas shall be free of papers, trash, and other discarded material.

3.01-1(o) INTERIOR PLANTS

(i) <u>Live Plants</u>

Plants shall be free of dust and dead leaves and properly hydrated. Fertilize, prune, and treat for infestation. Any dead or withered plants, due to Contractor's neglect, shall be replaced by the Contractor at no additional expense to the Town.

(ii) Artificial Plants

Plants shall be free of dust, trash, and debris.

3.01-1(p) CONCESSIONS & SNACK AREAS

Furniture and seating areas, snack areas, and vending machine area) shall be clean, sanitized, and free of spillages, food crumbs, spots, smudges, marks, and soil. Floors shall be maintained in accordance to the floor care stated above. The interior of refrigerators is not the responsibility of the Contractor.

3.01-1(q) GENERAL SPOT CLEANING

Perform spot cleaning on a continual basis. Spot cleaning includes, but is not limited to removing, or cleaning smudges, fingerprints, marks, streaks, spills, etc., from washable surfaces of all walls, partitions, vents, grillwork, doors, door guards, door handles, push bars, kickplates, light switches,

temperature controls, and fixtures. After spot cleaning, the surface shall have a clean, uniform appearance, free of streaks, spots, and other evidence of soil.

All horizontal surfaces must be dusted or cleaned to eliminate dust collection.

3.01-1(r) PEST CONTROL

The Contractor does not have the responsibility for the control of pest(s); however, during performance of the Work, any pest infestation(s) identified must be reported to the Program Manager in writing. Contractor must remove pest carcasses immediately upon detection.

Should the Contractor fail to report any identified pest infestation(s) that subsequently results in damage to Park or Facility areas under the responsibility of the Contractor, the Contractor must replace or repair such damage.

3.01-1(s) MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS

- (a) Lights and faucets shall only be used in areas where and when the work is actually being performed.
- (b) The workers will not adjust mechanical equipment controls for ventilation and air conditioning systems.
- (c) Participate in building fire, emergency and generator drills.
- (d) Report fires, hazardous conditions, and items in need of repair; e.g. inoperative lights, broken windows or doors, torn carpets, leaking sinks, urinals or commodes, dead trees or shrubs, etc., to the Project Manager or Facility Manager.
- (e) If applicable, lock rooms after cleaning and return keys to designated office. Contractor must replace, or compensate the Town, for any keys lost during performance of the Work.
- (f) Turn in lost and found articles to the Project Manager or Facility Manager.
- (g) Notify Project Manager of any observed hazardous materials in trash or recycling receptacles.
- (h) Raise, lower, and half-staff the United States Flag, pennants, and other flags when directed by the Project Manager or Facility Manager.
- (i) Report any apparent bug infestation to the Project Manager or Facility Manager.
- (j) Set up tables, chairs, and facility furniture in accordance to Town needs for events, meetings, and programs.
- (k) Open/Close facilities, when necessary, as directed by the Town.

3.01-2 EXTERIOR

3.01-2(a) WINDOWS & CANOPIES WASHING

Windows, including plate glass, shall be cleaned and free of dirt, grime, streaks, and moisture and shall not be cloudy. Window sashes, sills, woodwork, and other surroundings of glass shall be wiped free of drippings and other watermarks. Windows shall be cleaned once per month, or as needed. Cleanings of both sides of the windows shall be coordinated with the COR to maximize cost effective operations. Cleaning frequencies that are above the stated frequency shall be completed Additional Services.

3.01-2(b) CANOPIES

All canopies and anything affixed to, or included in, the surfaces of canopies shall be clean and free of all dirt, dust, cobwebs, nests, bird excrement, trash, and debris.

3.01-2(c) HARD SURFACE AREAS

All areas (sidewalks, exercise trails, brick areas, hard surfaces, parking areas, platforms, driveways, ramps, lanes, pavilions, etc. ("Hard surface areas")) shall be clean and free of dirt, debris, gum, litter, gravel, weeds, oil, and grease. No residual dirt shall remain after the removal of the debris. Spill residue and clean-up materials shall be disposed in accordance with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), and State and local regulatory agency requirements. Hard surface areas surrounding Town Facilities must be pressure cleaned weekly.

3.01-2(d) SIGNS, ARTWORK, & VENDING MACHINES

Surfaces shall be clean, with no dirt, dust, residue, streaks, spots, soil substances, discoloration or cloth streaks. Spill residue and clean-up materials used shall be disposed of properly. Graffiti shall be reported to the Program Manager.

(i) <u>Cleaning</u>

Surfaces shall be clean, with no dirt, dust, residue, streaks, spots, soil substances, discoloration, or cloth streaks. Spill residue and clean-up materials used shall be disposed of properly.

(ii) Cleaning of Art in Public Places Artwork

In addition to the cleaning required in d.1. above the Contractor, depending on the type of art work shall polish or take other necessary action to ensure that the art work I properly cleaned using non-abrasive cleaners.

3.01-2(e) PARKING LOTS

Areas shall be cleaned and free of dirt, water, streaks, mop marks, and oil spill(s). Spill residue and clean-up materials shall be disposed in accordance with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), and State and local regulatory agency requirements.

3.01-2(f) POLICING OUTSIDE AREA

All steps and stairs, entrances, sidewalks, landings, fence lines, hand rails, door knobs, and ledges, shall be policed on a daily basis and include removal excrement. All excrement shall be cleaned while following established safety precautions as outlined in the Center of Disease Control protocols. Knowledge of cautionary requirements in cleaning areas contaminated by avian pest excrement is required. The Contractor shall fully train all employees designated to perform these services in accordance with OSHA standards. Excrement includes, but is not limited to dog, avian, rodent, and human.

3.01-2(g) BBQS

BBQs shall be clean of all charcoal residue, including ash, kept clean, and red or cigarette/cigar butts, debris, residue, and spilled material, including food. Grates must also be cleaned and scraped to remove residue and fool particles.

3.01-2(h) PICNIC & SEATING AREAS

Wipe down all picnic tables and seats, picnic benches, and other fixtures with disinfectant daily. Remove any staples, tape, and party decorations weekly. Remove cobwebs, insect nets.

3.01-2(i) BASKETBALL & TENNIS COURTS

All debris and loose materials shall be removed, courts are to sweep or vacuumed, and all standing (ponding) water removed.

3.01-2(j) TRASH & DOG WASTE STATIONS

Empty all trash and wipe down lids/bins. Plastic liners for all trash, debris containers shall not be torn, worn, or contain residue and shall be replaced as necessary. Clean with bleach as necessary to remove odors.

3.01-2(k) OUTDOOR PLAY/EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

- (a) Clean all rubberized areas and maintain free of sand. Clean all playground safety surfaces with a disinfectant. Disinfectant shall be biodegradable, non-harmful to humans, animal and must be environmentally sensitive with organic, natural, non-toxic ingredients and botanical extracts.
- (b) Rake and remove weeds, all leaves, sticks, twigs, litter or any foreign object found in the rubberized and engineered wood fiber playground safety surface material.
- (c) Wipe down all playground and exercise equipment, including swing seats. Remove any cobwebs or insect nests.
- (d) Inspect playground safety surface material and equipment for damage and report any findings to the Program Manager.

3.01-2(I) BRIDGE, PIER/MARINA AND AQUATIC POND AREAS

Wipe down all bridge, marina, and pier hand railings and keep the surfaces free of loose debris, grim and other foreign substances. All bridge, marina, and piers must be pressure cleaned weekly.

3.01-2(m) SIGNAGE

Clean to remove foreign matter and make sure signs are visible. Report any graffiti to the Program Manger.

3.01-2(n) EXTERIOR LANDSCAPE FIXTURES & MONUMENTS

Clean to remove foreign matter. Report any graffiti to the Program Manger.

3.01-2(o) TRASH & WASTE DISPOSAL

A separate Town contracted trash removal company shall haul all solid waste, recyclable, and nonrecyclable trash from the premises to an approved solid waste disposal facility. Contractor shall collect and transport all solid waste, trash, and debris to designated location(s) at the Facilities for removal from the premises. Holding areas for trash and solid waste accumulation will be identified by the Program Manager. All such materials shall be emptied into the appropriate container(s) with no overflow of these materials in the area around the container(s). The overflow of materials from containers and dumpsters shall be picked up by the Contractor from the ground and floor area of the waste removal equipment. The custodial Contractor shall immediately report to the Program Manager any spillage of fluids, such as oil or grease, at the collection site.

3.02 HOURS & MINIMUM STAFFING REQUIREMENTS

All facilities must be staffed in accordance with this Contract beginning the first day Work commences unless otherwise authorized in writing by the Program Manager. The Town reserves the right to modify minimum staffing requirements during the term of the Contract, based on the Town's current need or budget. Standard Services shall be performed at the following locations and times as follows:

- Government Center
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full-time staff person between the hours of 7:00am until 5:00pm Monday through Friday and two (2) full-time staff people between the hours of 5:00pm until 10:00pm, except for days on which a Town Council meeting or event has been scheduled. On days when a Town Council meeting or other event is scheduled, staff shall remain until at least one (1) hour after the conclusion of the meeting or event.
- Miami Lakes Picnic Park West and Mary Collins Community Center
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 7:00pm Monday through Sunday, except for days on which an event is scheduled. On days when an event is scheduled, staff shall remain until at least one (1) hour after the conclusion of the event or until 7:00pm, whichever is later.
- Miami Lakes Picnic Park East and Youth Center
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 1:00pm Monday through Sunday.
- Royal Oaks Park
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 10:00pm Monday through Sunday.
- Miami Lakes Optimist Park
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 10:00pm Monday through Sunday.

All deep cleaning shall be scheduled with the Program Manager on hours not interfering with scheduled activities.

3.03 GREEN CLEANING

The Contractor shall give preference to supplies and products that are "environmentally preferable." Unlike traditional cleaning programs, a green custodial program takes a holistic approach to building cleaning and goes beyond simple appearances to focus on health and the environmental impacts. The Contractor shall take every precaution to ensure that if available, only safe and environmentally preferable products are used. Preference shall be given to products that meet the following: United States Department of Agriculture ("USDA") designated bio-based products, Green Seal certified, Standard GS-42 for Commercial and Institutional Cleaners.

The list of Comprehensive Procurement Guideline ("CPG") items and their associated Recovered Materials Advisory Notices ("RMANs") are available at <u>http://www.epa.gov/cpg</u>. Items such as

paper products and trash are on the CPG list (seat covers and towels should contain 40-100% recovered fiber, with 40-60% from post-consumer fiber, and toilet tissue should contain 20-100% recovered fiber, with 20-60% from post-consumer fiber). Information on CPG items can be found at http://www.epa.gov/products.htm.

This includes concentrated and ready-to-use cleaning chemicals (spray bottles must be labeled with the contents) that use ecologically sound packaging, are phosphate-free, non-corrosive, noncombustible, non-poisonous, non-reactive, and non-aerosol; contain no carcinogens, mutagens and teratogens; contain no ozone-depleting substances; contain no unnecessary dyes or fragrances; and are bio-based and fully biodegradable. Such products will have lower toxicity, and reduced potential for skin, eye, and respiratory irritation than comparable products used for the same purpose. Concentrates are preferable compared to ready-to-use products and should be used wherever possible. Furthermore, dilution control equipment (use equipment or systems consistent with those specified or recommended by the manufacturer of the concentrate products) should be employed to ensure correct dilutions of concentrates and to protect workers from exposure to concentrated chemicals. Contractor must prefer cleaning products meeting the following Green Seal Standards: GS-37 for Commercial and Institutional Cleaners for those Standard and GS-34 product categories covered by this for Degreasers (http://greenseal.org/findaproduct/index.cfm#cleaners).

The Contractor shall prefer floor finishes and floor maintenance products that are free of metals, such as zinc, arsenic, lead, cadmium, cobalt, chromium, mercury, nickel, or selenium. The Contractor shall furnish to the Program Manager all Material Safety Data Sheets ("MSDS") for any materials used in the performance of the Contract including, but not limited to:

All-purpose cleaner	Degreaser/cleaner
Heavy duty cleaner	Deodorizer
Carpet shampoo	Floor finish
Gum Remover	Floor finish restorer
Disinfectant sanitizer	Floor sealer
Extraction Fluid	Furniture polish
Floor stripper	Glass cleaner
Neutral cleaner (liquid)	Grout Sealer
Spot and stain remover	Lime and scale remover (tub and tile cleaner)
Bathroom cleaner	Stainless-steel polish
Brass polish/cleaner	Toilet bowl cleaner
Chrome polish/cleaner	White board cleaner
Cream cleaner	Wood floor cleaner
Solvent spotter	Laundry detergent
Liquid hand soap including dispenser	Air freshener including dispenser

All new products used during the life of the contract must have MSDS provided to the Program Manager prior to bringing these products on site and being used. The Contractor shall use only commercially available products that meet Federal, State, and local laws and regulations.

Contractor must maintain the MSDS in a location accessible to all employees and must advise the Program Manager of their location. The MSDS will be available for inspection by the Program Manager on request. The Contractor shall take every precaution to ensure that environmentally friendly products are used. Information can be obtained from Federal, State, and local agencies concerning safe chemical cleaning materials. Contractor must supply an inventory list of products to be used under the Contract to the Program Manager as part of its Green Cleaning Plan, further

detailed in Article D6.07 below. The inventory list must be updated, with a copy provided to the Program Manager, throughout the term of the Contract as new inventory items are used. The Program Manager shall contact the Contractor immediately if any item is deemed inappropriate for use under the Contract.

3.04 DELIVERABLES

3.04-1 WORK PLAN

The Contractor must prepare a Work Plan ("WP") establishing a program of inspections and Service for meeting the Performance Standards of the Contract Documents. The Contractor must submit the WP for the first three (3) months of the Contract term to the Program Manager within fourteen (14) days of the execution of the Contract, for review and acceptance. Should the Program Manager recommend or require revisions, the Contractor must make the necessary revisions and resubmit a revised WP to the Program Manager within seven (7) days. Thereafter, the Contractor must submit another WP to the Program Manager fourteen (14) days prior to the start of each three (3) month period. At a minimum, the WP must:

- Outline the Contractor's overall strategy for providing the Custodial Services contained in the Contract Documents;
- Establish the Contractor's program of inspections and maintenance for each Contract year, to include a month to month breakdown by Task;
- Project a level of unscheduled work (including re-work);
- Provide a breakdown of the Work to be performed each month by Task and Site, as well as a breakdown of the labor force, equipment, and supplies to be used monthly;
- Include a budget estimate for each month;
- Provide the Contractor's standard operating procedures, emergency operating procedures, safety plan, and contingency plans, when applicable;
- Detail the communication plan, including points of contact, phone numbers, email addresses, etc., to be used by the Program Manager or on-site designated Town personnel to address issues, coordination of the Work, service calls, additional work, and etc.;
- Document Contractor's plan for responding to service calls, including those that require an immediate response, such as a spill or lack of materials, or such other circumstances requiring a one-day response, such as setting up a room for a meeting.

Once accepted, the Contractor's WP will provide the baseline for tracking the Work and expenditures against the Contract, and for evaluating performance in accordance with the Contract Documents.

3.04-2 QUALITY CONTROL PLAN

Within fourteen (14) days of the execution of the Contract, the Contractor must submit a Quality Control Plan ("QCP") to the Program Manager for review and acceptance. The rationale underpinning the QCP is that the Contractor is responsible for Quality Control. All methods, procedures, and forms must support this rationale. The QCP must clearly identify how the Contractor will monitor its own Work to ensure that the Work is performed and meets the Performance Standards established in the Contract. The QCP must provide for the inspection and assessment of the quality and progress of the Work at each Site where Work is being performed. The QCP must be designed to keep the Contractor's management and the Town informed of all issues affecting quality, to include timely and effective corrective action for all deficiencies. These inspections must be in addition to the requirement for daily supervision. The QCP records must,

in part, consist of checklists of inspections and must indicate the nature, frequency and number of observations made, number and type of deficiencies found, and the nature of corrective action taken as appropriate. At a minimum, the QCP must address the following:

- How the Contractor will control quality of supplies and Services;
- How compliance with the Green Cleaning Plan will be accomplished;
- An inspection system that is tailored to the different Tasks and Sites covered under the Performance Work Statement;
- A system for identifying and correcting deficiencies in the quality of the Work before the level of performance becomes unacceptable and/or Town Inspectors or the Program Manager independently identify the deficiencies;
- A system to ensure that the Contractor's employees are notified of deficiencies, that the noted deficiencies are corrected (if possible), and that the employees are counseled/retrained as necessary to ensure that deficiencies do not recur;
- A system that provides the Program Manager access to all Contractor documentation, reports, and files (to include any forms on which quality control inspections are documented) with respect to Contractor quality control inspections and any corrective action taken;
- If the Contractor has a corporate/home office, how it will provide Contract support, services, and controls; and
- The identity of all personnel who will be performing quality control inspections by name and title, and verification that the person who actually performed the Work must not perform quality control inspections.

Where the QCP is returned by the Program Manager for revisions or corrections, the Contractor must resubmit the QCP within seven (7) days of receipt from the Program Manager, with requested revisions or corrections. The accepted QCP will be incorporated into the Contract Documents and set the basis for Contractor's obligations for quality control standards. The Contractor must not implement any changes to its approved QCP prior to review and acceptance by the Program Manager.

The Contractor must perform quality control inspections by qualified personnel (i.e. personnel knowledgeable of all technical aspects of the Work, which would allow identification/discovery of improperly performed services) and provide documentation of the inspection results to the Program Manager on a monthly basis. The documentation must be signed and dated by the inspector at the time the inspection is completed. All completed inspection reports must be submitted to the Program Manager.

3.04-3 CLEANING SCHEDULE

Concurrent with the submission of the WP, the Contractor must submit a Cleaning Schedule ("CS") with weekly schedules for the initial month of Services for periodic Services such as carpet cleaning, floor polishing, window washing, etc. Subsequently, the Contractor must provide a CS to the Program Manager at least one week prior to the end of each month, which will reflect the Services to be performed during the next month, broken down by Site(s) and Task, and day(s) of the week the Services will be performed.

3.04-4 MONTHLY REPORT

The Contractor must furnish a monthly report ("Report") to the Program Manager no later than the fifteenth (15th) of each month that must consist of five (5) parts, broken down as follows:

<u>Part 1</u>

Prior month's Basic Services activities accomplished, identified by park or roadway and must include the date(s) the Work was performed.

Part 2

Prior month's Supplemental Services activities accomplished, identified by park or roadway, the date(s) the Work was performed, and the cost(s) associated with the Work.

<u>Part 3</u>

Prior month's Re-Work activities accomplished, identified by park or roadway, the date(s) the Work was performed.

Part 4

Prior month's Additional Services activities accomplished, identified by park or roadway, the date(s) the Work was performed.

Part 5

Prior month's inspections conducted under the QCP. This Part of the Report must include the following details:

- a. Dates of inspections
- b. Name and signature of inspector
- c. Location of the inspection
- d. Work inspected
- e. Locations found to be in compliance with the Performance Standards
- f. Locations found to be non-compliant
 - i. Deficiencies found per location
 - ii. Actions taken to correct deficiencies
 - iii. Actions taken to mitigate future occurrences of the deficiencies

Contractor must provide Program Manager with a hard copy and/or electronic copies of all forms and documents prepared as a part of the Quality Management Plan monitoring.

3.04-5 EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

The Contractor must prepare and furnish to the Program Manager for review and acceptance an Emergency Response Plan ("ERP") within thirty (30) days after execution of the Contract. The ERP must outline the Contractor's response procedures in the event of an emergency, damage, or adverse weather conditions including hurricanes, rain, or flooding. The ERP must address the Contractor's coordination procedures with the Town.

The ERP must include a provision for cooperating with the Town to furnish Contractor's forces to supplement the Town's staff in hurricane preparedness, evacuation plans, and hurricane disaster response of the disaster event within the project limits. In the event that services or equipment are required by the Town for emergency preparation response, such services and equipment will be deemed as Additional Services and paid for in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

3.04-6 GREEN CLEANING PLAN

To help ensure that the Contractor complies with the Green Cleaning requirements, the Contractor shall use green cleaning products and processes, and shall demonstrate such capability by submitting a Green Cleaning Plan ("GCP") to the Program Manager that describes methods,

materials, and equipment used under the Contract. Green cleaning is a planned and organized approach to cleaning that is designed to protect the occupants and the workers' health and reduce the impact on human health and the environment. Contractor must submit the GCP to the Program Manager for approval within fourteen (14) days of contract execution.

The GCP must include the use of recycled content, environmentally preferable products and services, vacuum cleaners with HEPA filtration, bio-based products, and products and services that minimize the use of energy, water, and other resources. In addition to compliance with these requirements, the Contractor shall follow all applicable standard industry practices including, but not limited to, those published by the National Institute of Building Sciences ("NIBS"), American Society of Testing Materials ("ASTM"), and Carpet and Rug Institute ("CRI"), as well as applicable standards of the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA").

The GCP shall be updated as requested by the Program Manager and prior to any changes being implemented to the current GCP by the Contractor.

3.04-7 CONTACT INFORMATION FOR PERSONNEL

The Contractor must furnish a list containing the contact information, *i.e.* name, phone number, email address, etc., for the Contractor's Contract Manager and Site Supervisor to the Town's Program Manager within five (5) days of Contract execution. Additionally, the Contractor must provide a list naming all personnel that have cleared the background check required under Article 3.05-4 and will be performing services under this Contract within fourteen (14) days of Contract execution.

3.05 PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS/QUALIFICATIONS

3.05-1 <u>GENERAL</u>

The Contractor must manage the total Work effort associated with the Services required to assure fully adequate and timely completion of these Services in accordance with the Performance Standards. Such management includes, but is not limited to, planning, scheduling, report preparation, establishing and maintaining records, and quality control. The Contractor must provide staff with the necessary management expertise to assure the performance of the required Work; and, trained and experienced field and office personnel who meet established standards to effectively perform the Services required and who exhibit capability to perform with minimum supervision. It is the Town's preference that turnover be kept to a minimum with personnel to ensure a continuity of operations through the Contract term.

3.05-2 CONTRACT MANAGER

The Contract Manager must have full authority on a day-today basis to act on behalf of the Contractor on all matters pertaining to the performance of the Work under this Contract including authority to accept and sign for notice of deductions, inspections reports and all other correspondence on behalf of Contractor. The Contract Manager must be available to discuss Contract matters and performance issues with the Contract Manager during regular Town business hours and within one (1) hour during other times. This can be accomplished in person, or by telephone, as appropriate depending on the circumstances. Therefore, the Contractor must provide to the Program Manager the contact information (i.e. phone, email address, cell phone, etc.) for the Contractor must provide an updated list no less than five (5) days of any changes of the Program Manager or contact information provided.

3.05-3 SITE SUPERVISOR

The Contractor must provide a qualified on-site full-time working Site Supervisor to manage Contractor's personnel at the Work sites. This person (and their substitute) must have full authority to act for the Contractor on all matters relating to the daily performance of the Work at the Work site(s). The Site Supervisor must be the central point of contact in the field for the Town; and, must effectively communicate in English. The Site Supervisor must understand and be able to fulfill, completely and clearly, the Performance Standards and reporting requirements of the Contract. A résumé for the Site Supervisor must be submitted with the Contractor's deliverables and must include all contact information for the Site Supervisor (i.e. telephone, email address, cell phone, etc.). The Site Supervisor must have a minimum of three (3) years of experience as a custodial supervisor on contracts of similar size, scope, and complexity, and must remain on-site at all times while Work is being performed under the Contract. When the on-site working Site Supervisor is absent for the day or for an extended period (more than 4 hours), the Program Manager must be notified, and the Contractor must appoint a qualified substitute. Within five (5) days of execution of the Contract, the Contractor must provide the Program Manager with a cellular phone number for the Site Supervisor where he/she can be reached at all times.

3.05-4 PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS

The Contractor must furnish sufficient competent and qualified personnel to perform all Work specified in the Contract. Contractor must perform a background check on all proposed personnel in accordance with Administrative Order 07-01 and only those individuals must be authorized to work under this Contract. The Contractor must submit to the Program Manager within fourteen (14) days of the execution of the Contract, a list of all personnel proposed to work under the Contract and who have passed the background check. The list must be updated immediately when changes occur.

3.05-5 UNIFORM/APPEARANCE

Contractor personnel located at Work sites must present a neat appearance and must wear distinct clothing bearing the Contractor's name for easy identification. All Contractor employees, including the Site Supervisor, must wear a distinctive, neat, and freshly laundered uniform, which the Contractor must supply at no cost to the employee. Any color or color combination may be used for the uniforms. The following clothing types are not to be worn: tube tops, tank tops, shorts, leotards, sandals, cutoffs, multicolored pants/shorts, items in disrepair, or any other inappropriate or offensive clothing as determined by the Program Manager to be unacceptable for representing the Town. The Program Manager may request the removal of any employee not properly uniformed.

3.05-6 STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

The Contractor must maintain satisfactory standards of employee competency, conduct, appearance, and integrity, and must take such disciplinary action against his/her employees, as necessary. Each Contractor employee is expected to adhere to standards of conduct that reflect credit on themselves, their employer, the community, and the Town.

3.05-7 ALCOHOL & CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Contractor's employees must not possess, distribute, consumer, use or cause to be used, any controlled substance or alcohol on the Work sites. Any Contractor employee under the influence of alcohol or a controlled substance must not be permitted to perform any Work under the Contract. Any Contractor or Contractor employee found to be in violation of this requirement will

be permanently prohibited from performing any Work under this Contract. Actions taken under this Article shall not relieve the Contractor of the obligation to provide sufficient personnel to perform adequate and timely Service as required in this Contract.

3.05-8 EMPLOYEE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor must require their employees to comply with the instructions pertaining to conduct, safety and health regulations forming a part of this Contract. All equipment operators must wear safety protection equipment required or recommended by the equipment manufacturer and OSHA; and, all power operating equipment, truck, hand, mechanical or vehicular tools, etc. must be operated within the safety parameters defined by OSHA. Equipment must be carefully maintained and operated with proper safety guards and devices installed and fully operational and with discretion when near pedestrians or vehicles. All employees **must wear a safety vest** when working by roads and in areas with vehicular traffic.

3.05-9 EMPLOYEE TRAINING/OPERATING OF EQUIPMENT

The Contractor must ensure that all employees have been properly trained, certified, and/or licensed to operate power equipment, power and mechanical tools, lifts, and etc., and must maintain records of all training, qualifications and certifications to be made available for the Town's review upon request. The Contractor must provide training to all employees, at the Contractor's expense, to ensure the competencies in performing tasks are met to prevent the endangerment of personnel or the public. <u>All safeguards must be in place and operational at all times</u>.

Contractor's employees are not permitted to use radios, cell phones, texting devices, mp3 players, or other media devices, while operating equipment and may be subject to removal from providing Services under this Contract for repeated violations. Employees are <u>prohibited from smoking</u> <u>during performance of the Work under this Contract</u>.

3.06 PAYMENT REDUCTION

Contractor is required to maintain a high level of cleanliness and working conditions, which are essential to the Town in ensuring proper healthy working conditions for Town employees, and clean facilities for the public when utilizing Town facilities. The Town may assess liquidated damages/administrative cost for the failure to perform required Work occurs. These assessments are based on the cost which would be incurred should the Town have staff, or another contractor perform the Work.

The Program Manager or designee will provide Contractor a list of the Tasks that were not performed the previous day. Failure to correct these deficiencies within forty-eight (48) hours of notification, or a mutually agreed time, will result in the assessment of liquidated damages/administrative charges in the amount listed in Exhibit B, Liquidated Damages/Administrative Charges.

Charges that have been assessed will be deducted against the monthly invoices received by the Town, or where outstanding invoices are insufficient, the Town may invoice the Contractor for the liquidated damages/administrative charges due. The Contractor will be in default of the Contract for repeated failures to comply with the Performance Standards in this Contract regardless of whether payment reductions have been assessed.

In the event that the Contractor's employee(s) are not on duty as required, a charge of \$50.00 per hour will be made for each person not present for Work.

3.07 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Work requested by the Program Manager that exceeds those established in the PWS, including any increased frequency in any specified cycles of cleaning shall be considered Additional Services and shall be issued in writing via a Work Order. Such work may be issued based on the hourly rates established in the Contract or may be negotiated between the Program Manager and the Contractor, which should typically be based on a cost per square foot, per item basis, or task basis depending on the nature of the work. The Town reserves the right to obtain services from other sources if determined that prices are not found to be fair and reasonable, based on competitive fair market prices.

3.08 SERVICE CALLS

Contractor shall provide adequate staff to respond to service calls during regularly schedule operating hours, as stated in Article 3.03, and during the Contractor's regular cleaning schedule. Contractor shall detail in its Work Plan how it will monitor and respond to service calls. Service calls shall be monitored and satisfactorily responded to in a timely manner. Contractor shall include a method of recording service calls, the time to complete the service call, and the corrective action taken. These records shall be made available for review by the Program Manager. The costs of all service calls during regularly schedule operating hours, as stated in Article 3.03, are included in the Contractor's monthly costs for the Facilities. The Contractor shall respond to ALL Service Call requests (custodial issues, moving, arranging, and rearranging furniture, special event support, etc.) using the procedures outlined in the Work Plan. Service calls that the Program Manager determines to be urgent (spilled water in traffic areas, lack of toilet supplies, etc.) shall be handled immediately.

3.09 EMERGENCY SERVICE

The Contractor shall provide after hours, additional/emergency service twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. The Contractor must respond to requests for additional/emergency service within two (2) hours of notification from the Town. Additional/Emergency Work will be considered unforeseen, unanticipated work not listed under Services in this Section. For purposes of this Article, Contractor will have responded when personnel are on-site and prepared to work.

3.10 STORAGE OF MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

The Town has limited space for the storage of supplies, equipment and materials. The Program Manager may, at his sole discretion, authorize the Contractor to store supplies, materials, and equipment at the Facilities. Such authorization shall be granted in writing in advance of any such storage and only for short-term requirements. Should the Contractor store any of its supplies, equipment, or materials on Town property, the Town assumes no liability or responsibility for the safety of such.

3.11 TOXIC SUBSTANCES/FEDERAL "RIGHT TO KNOW" REGULATIONS

The Federal "Right to Know" Regulation implemented by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("OSHA") requires employers to inform their employees of any toxic substances to which they may be exposed in the workplace, and to provide training in safe handling practices and emergency procedures. It also requires notification to local fire departments of the location and characteristics of all toxic substances regularly present in the workplace.

Contractor shall provide a complete set of MSDS to the Program Manager prior to utilizing any such materials or supplies. For additional information on the Federal "Right to Know" Regulation, contact OSHA at <u>www.OSHA.gov</u> or call (954) 424-0242.

3.12 BIOHAZARDOUS WASTE

Contractor is required, as part of its routine daily work, to clean, disinfect, decontaminate, and legally dispose of potentially infectious blood borne pathogen materials. Potentially infectious materials may include, but are not limited to, blood, urine, feces, semen, vomit, pleural fluid, saliva, needles, sharp items, diapers, etc.

3.13 SCAVENGING

Scavenging by any of the Contractor's personnel is prohibited. The Program Manager may require the removal of any employee who scavenges while performing any of the Work under this Contract.

3.14 TASK FREQUENCY

The Contractors monthly costs per Facility are based on performing the following minimum task frequency to meet the stated Performance Standards. Should the Town determine that the task frequency can or need to be revised such changes shall be done in accordance with Article C4. The monthly costs shall be adjusted as necessary to reflect in any increase or decrease in the task frequency.

3.14-1 INDOOR AREAS

Public Areas

Task	Frequency
Dust mop and damp mop	Daily, As-Needed
Spot clean carpet	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/sanitize water fountains	Daily
Clean Lobby and hallway furniture	Daily
Spot clean lobbies, atriums, vending areas, furniture and table tops	Daily, As-Needed
Vacuum & clean floor mats & area rugs	Monthly, As-Needed
Reset moved lobby and hallway furniture	Daily
Clean vending machine areas	Weekly, As-Needed
Empty waste containers	Daily
Replace/clean air conditioning filters	Monthly, As-Needed
Spot clean walls, doors, partitions/dividers & system furniture walls	Monthly, As-Needed
Spray buff floors	Weekly
Dust flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/pick-up trash containers, recycling bins/containers, and planters/plant pots	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust vents, doors, wall, & ceilings (8 ft.)	Weekly, As-Needed
Interim floor care	Quarterly, As-Needed
Strip and refinish/polish floors	Quarterly, As-Needed

TV Screens	Weekly, As-Needed
	<i>//</i>

Staircases/Stairwells

Task	Frequency
Sweep/dust mop steps and landings	Daily, As-Needed
Damp mop steps and landings	Daily
Spot clean walls and doors	Weekly
Dust flat surfaces	Weekly
Damp wipe hand rails	Weekly
Interim floor care	Quarterly, As-Needed
Dust vents and any exposed pipes	Monthly
Strip and refinish landings	Quarterly, As-Needed

Office Areas

Task	Frequency
Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture	Daily, As-Needed
Spot clean carpets	Weekly
Dust mop & damp mop tile floors	Daily, As-Needed
Empty waste containers	Daily
Spot clean walls & doors	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust furniture, fixtures, & flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean trash containers	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust vents, doors & ceilings (8 ft.)	Quarterly
Dust blinds	Weekly, As-Needed
Wash Blinds	Weekly, As-Needed
Deep clean (extraction) carpet cleaning	Quarterly
Spray buff tile floors	Weekly, As-Needed
Strip, wax floors	As-Needed
TV Screens	Weekly, As-Needed
Replace/clean air conditioning filters	Monthly, As-Needed-

Conference Rooms

Task	Frequency
Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture	Daily, As-Needed

Spot clean carpets	Weekly
Dust mop & damp mop tile floors	Daily, As-Needed
Empty waste containers	Daily
Spot clean walls & doors	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust furniture, fixtures, & flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean trash containers	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust vents, doors & ceilings (8 ft.)	Quarterly
Dust blinds	Weekly, As-Needed
Wash Blinds	Weekly, As-Needed
Deep clean (extraction) carpet cleaning	Semi-Annual
Spray buff tile floors	Weekly, As-Needed
Strip, wax floors	As-Needed

Kitchen/Kitchenette

Task	Frequency
Dust mop & damp mop tile floors	Daily, As-Needed
Empty waste containers	Daily
Spot clean walls & doors	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust furniture, fixtures, & flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean trash containers	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust vents, doors & ceilings (8 ft.)	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust blinds	Monthly, As-Needed
Wash Blinds	Work Order Required
Clean and polish sink areas	Daily, As-Needed
Spray buff tile floors	Weekly, As-Needed
Strip, wax floors	As-Needed
Clean interior & exterior of refrigerators	Monthly
Clean interior & exterior of microwave ovens	Weekly
Clean kitchen fixtures	Weekly, As-Needed

Council Chambers

Task	Frequency
Dust mop and damp mop	Weekly, As-Needed
Spot clean carpet	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean room furniture	Daily

Spot clean furniture and table tops	Weekly, As-Needed
Reset moved furniture	Daily, As-Needed
Empty waste containers	Daily, As-Needed
Spot clean walls and doors	Weekly
Spray buff floors	Monthly
Dust flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/pick-up trash containers, recycling bins/containers, and planters/plant pots	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust vents, doors, wall, & ceilings (8 ft.)	Weekly, As-Needed
Interim floor care	As-Needed
Strip and refinish/polish floors	As-Needed
Clean & dust free-standing light fixtures	Weekly
Clean & dust TVs/electronic equipment	Weekly

Indoor Activity Rooms

Task	Frequency
Dust mop and damp mop	Daily, As-Needed
Spot clean carpet	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/sanitize water fountains	Daily
Clean room furniture	Daily
Empty waste containers	Daily, As-Needed
Spot clean walls and doors	Weekly
Spray buff floors	Weekly
Dust flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/pick-up trash containers, recycling bins/containers, and planters/plant pots	Weekly, As-Needed
Dust vents, doors, wall, & ceilings (8 ft.)	Weekly, As-Needed
Interim floor care	Quarterly, As-Needed
Strip and refinish/polish floors	As-Needed
Clean room dividers and partitions	Monthly
Clean & dust free-standing light fixtures	Monthly
Clean & dust TVs/electronic equipment	Weekly

Elevator

Task	Frequency

Г

Dust mop & damp mop tile floor	Daily
Spot clean floor	Daily
Dust/clean walls	Daily
Clean entrance doors & walls. Remove graffiti	Daily
Polish bright metal surfaces including doors	Weekly
Dust vents/ceiling	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean door tracks	Weekly, As-Needed

Restrooms/Showers

Task	Frequency
Clean/disinfect urinals, toilet bowls & descale as needed	Daily
Clean/disinfect shower areas, descale & remove mildew as necessary	Daily
Clean partitions and doors	Daily, As-Needed
Clean sinks and counter tops	Daily
Clean mirrors	Daily
Clean dispensers	Daily
Restock soap & paper supplies	Daily
Clean/Disinfect floors	Daily
Machine scrub floors	Quarterly
Empty trash containers	Daily
Spot clean walls and doors	Daily, As-Needed
Dust vents/doors & ceilings (8 ft.)	Monthly, As-Needed
Clean Grout in tile areas	Quarterly
Pour water in floor drains to check for clogging	Weekly, As-Needed

Locker Rooms

Task	Frequency
Clean/disinfect floors	Daily
Clean locker room	Daily
Clean/disinfect bench seating	Daily, As-Needed
Dust vents/doors & ceilings (8 ft.)	Monthly, As-Needed
Clean mirrors	Daily
Clean dispensers	Daily

Restock soap & paper supplies	Daily
Empty trash containers	Daily

3.14-2 OUTDOOR AREAS

Building Exterior

Task	Frequency
Clean exterior window (excluding glass doors)	Monthly, As-Needed
Clean exterior glass in exit & entry doors	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean canopies	Monthly, As-Needed
Vacuum & clean floor/entrance mats	Weekly, As-Needed

Signs, Artwork & Vending Machines

Task	Frequency
Clean signs and vending machines	Weekly
Clean art work (polish if required)	Monthly

Parking Lots, Outside Hard Surface Areas, Light Fixtures

Task	Frequency
Clean parking lots	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean outside areas (steps, stairs, entrances, landings, ledges, sidewalks, trails, etc.	Weekly, As-Needed
Wipe down signage & monument lighting	Weekly
Pressure clean hard surface areas outside buildings	Monthly, As-Needed

Excrement Removal

Task	Frequency
Remove excrement and clean area (excluding	Daily, As-Needed
Remove avian excrement and clean area	Weekly, As-Needed

BBQ and Picnic Areas

Task	Frequency
------	-----------

Clean BBQs	Weekly, As-Needed
Wipe down, & disinfect Picnic & Seating Areas	Daily
Remove staples, tape & party decorations	Weekly
Remove cobwebs, and insect nests	Daily

Exercise Areas and Equipment

Task	Frequency
Clean rubberized/playground surfaces areas	Weekly, As-Needed
Disinfect rubberized/playground surfaces areas	Monthly, As-Needed
Rake rubberized/playground safety material	As-Needed
Wipe down playground/exercise equipment	Weekly
Remove cobwebs or insect nests	Weekly, As-Needed

Basketball Courts/Tennis Courts/Baseball Dugouts

Task	Frequency
Clean & remove excess water	Daily, As-Needed
Remove ponding water	As-Needed
Clean glass basketball hoop backboards	Weekly
Clean dugouts	Weekly
Remove cobwebs and insect nests	As-Needed

Trash/Dog Waste Receptacles

Task	Frequency
Empty & clean receptacles	Twice Daily
Clean with bleach	As-Needed

Bridge, Pier/Marina and Aquatic Pond Areas

Task	Frequency
Remove exposed litter/debris in pond areas	As-Needed

Clean hand railings & surfaces	Weekly

Other

Task	Frequency
Clean/sanitize water fountains	Daily
Sweep, dust mop, damp mop, exterior floors, hallways, corridors	Daily, As-Needed
Sweep parking lot areas	Daily
Clean and wipe down fence line areas	Monthly, As-Needed
Spot clean walls and doors	Weekly
Daily spot-check Town owned pond areas and remove exposed litter/debris; wipe down all bridge, marina and pier hand railings and keep them free of loose debris.	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/pick-up interior trash containers, recycling bins/containers, and planters/plant pots	Daily, As-Needed
Wipe down signage to maintain visibility	Weekly, As-Needed
Wipe down exterior landscape/monument light fixtures	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/Sanitize outdoor seating areas	Weekly, As-Needed

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM

This Contract 2018-23 made this _____ day of ______ in the year $\frac{2018}{2018}$ in an amount not to exceed \$______ by and between the Town of Miami Lakes, Florida, hereinafter called the "Town," and $MIAMI \bigcirc AVITORIACSUPPAPPING bereinafter called the "Contractor."$

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

Attest:

TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES

By: _____

Alex Rev. Town Manager

By:

Gina Inguanzo, Town Clerk

Legal Sufficiency:

By: _____

Date:

Raul Gastesi, Town Attorney

Signed, sealed and witnessed in the presence of:

As to the Contractor:

MIANI JANTIORIACSUPPLES, INC. (Contractor's Name)

BV: PEORO PIAZ

By: Comila Diaz

Name: CARNECA R. DIAZ

Title: PRESIDENT

Date: APRIL 10, 2018

(*) In the event that the Contractor is a corporation, there shall be attached the original of the corporate resolution in the form contained in this Section, of the board of the corporation, authorizing the officer who signs the Contract to do so in its behalf.

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC

STATE OF Daci COUNTY OF _

I, ______, Being duly sworn depose and say,

That my Company, Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., doesn't have any history of any legal citations and / or violations, notices of environmental regulations. No regulatory action or additional references.

	estimethe titing
	[SIGNATURE]
SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS PERSONALLY KNOWN OR PRODUCED INDENTIDFICATION	NOTARY PUBLIC -STATE OF
(TYPE OF INDENTIFICATION) (PRINTED TYPED OR STAMPED COMMIS	SIONED NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC)
	M DANAY DE ARMAS

EXHIBIT A – LIQUIDATED DAMAGES/ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES

EXHIBIT A

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES/ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES

TASK	AMOUNT
Cleaning and polishing fountains and other	\$25.00/ea.
stainless-steel furniture/fixtures	
Cleaning bottom of cascade	\$200.00/incident
Cleaning compactor area	\$50.00/incident
Cleaning computers	\$25.00/ea.
Cleaning and disinfecting drinking fountains	\$10.00/fountain
Cleaning entrance mats	\$10.00/mat
Cleaning interior & exterior of glass doors and	\$50.00/occurrence
windows	
Cleaning glass enclosed cases	\$25.00/case
Cleaning air diffusers or grills	\$25.00/ea.
Change or clean air-conditioning filters	\$20.00 each
Cleaning floor drains	\$25.00/drain
Cleaning sinks	\$25.00/ea.
Cleaning, disinfecting, or descaling of wash	\$50.00/item
basins, toilets, or urinals	
Cleaning, sweeping or hosing exterior floors	\$50.00/area
Dusting as specified	\$10.00/furniture item
Emptying recycling bin	\$20.00 ea. per day
Emptying trash receptacles	\$20.00 per receptacle
Replacing light bulbs	\$15.00 each
Rearranging furniture as required	\$100.00/occurrence
Remove cobwebs & insect nests	\$20.00 each
Remove carpet stain	\$50.00/area per day \$100.00/corridor
	or common area
Removing chewing gum	\$50.00/area
Removing scrubbing debris from baseboards	\$100.00/occurrence
Sweep, dust mop floors	\$50.00 per office or room per day
	\$100 per pavilion, walkway or
	corridor/lobby
Improper disposal of hazardous waste	\$15.00/item/day
Use of non-authorized chemicals	\$10.00 per day
Malfunctioning/missing equipment	\$25.00 ea. per day
Supervisor not on site on July 4th	\$30.00 per hour
Failure to sign bathroom inspection sheet	\$10.00 per occurrence

EXHIBIT B – PROPOSAL

Town of Miami Lakes Custodial Services For Town Facilities

RFP #. 2018-23

ATT: Alex Rey Town Manager

E1.03.

Response Submission Format Part A- Technical Response

> Submitted By: Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. Carmela R. Diaz 10651 N.W 132ST. Unit 103 Hialeah Gardens, Fl 33018 (786)408-5008 May 7,2018

ORI. AL



E 1.03

Response Submission Format

Part A.

Technical Response

COMPANY DECLARATION FORM CPD

PROPOSAL NARRATIVE GENERAL INFORMATION ADDENDUM

QUALIFICATION OF THE PORPOSER FORM CRL-P FORM CQQ TABLE OF ORGANIZATION

QUALIFICATIONS OF KEY STAFF FORM KS ` FORM CRL-PM FORM CRL-SS

FINANCIAL STATEMENT INSURANCE CERTIFICATE

APPROACH TO START-UP OPERATIONS CUSTODIAL OPERATIONAL PLANS

FORM AK FORM NCA FORM PR FORM PEC FORM COI FORM PRA

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY CORPORATE RESOLUTION CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM

8

2

З

4

5

6

1

COMPANY DECLARATION FORM CPD





Company Profile and Declaration

Solicitation Name: CUSTOPIAC SERVICES FOR TOWN FACICITIES Solicitation Number: REP NO. 2018-23 (Respondent Firms' Legal Name) Submitted By: NA (Respondent D/B/A Name, if used for this Project) CARNELA R. DIAZ E.E.O. PRESIDENT (Name and Title of Officer Signing the Submittal for the Respondent) (Contact Name, if different from Officer) 10651 N.W. 1325T. UNIT NO. 103 HIACEAH GARDENS, FC. 33018 ity/State/Zip Code) (Street Address) (City/State/Zip Code) miamisanitorial (Phone Number) (Email Address) Declaration I, <u>CARMECA R. DIAZ</u> hereby declare that I am the Print Name PRESIDEM of MIANI JANFORIAL SUPPLIES, INC., Title Name of Company

the ("Respondent") submitting the Company Profile and Declaration, and that I am duly authorized to sign this Company Profile and Declaration on behalf of the above-named company; and that all information in this Company Profile and Declaration and other information and documents submitted in response to this RFP are, to the best of my knowledge, true, accurate, and complete as of the submission date.



The Respondent further certifies as follows:

- This Company Profile and Declaration is submitted as part of the Respondent's submittal ("Submittal") in response to the above stated RFP issued by the Town of Miami Lakes;
- Respondent has carefully examined all the documents contained in the RFP and understands all instructions, requirements, specifications, terms and conditions, and hereby offers and proposes to furnish the products and/or services described herein at the prices, fees and/or rates quoted in the Respondent's Submittal, and in accordance with the requirements, specifications, terms and conditions, and any other requirements of the RFP Documents;
- 3. This Submittal is a valid and irrevocable offer that will not be revoked and shall remain open for the Town's acceptance for a minimum of 120 days from the date Submittals are due to the Town, to allow for evaluation, selection, negotiation, and any unforeseen delays, and Respondent acknowledges that if its Submittal is accepted, Respondent is bound by all statements, representations, warranties, and guarantees made in its Submittal, including but not limited to, representation to price, fees, and/or rates, performance and financial terms;
- 4. Respondent has the necessary experience, knowledge, abilities, skills, and resources to satisfactorily perform the requirements under this RFP;
- 5. Respondent certifies that it meets the minimum qualification requirements set forth in the RFP.
- Respondent is in full compliance with all applicable Federal, State, and local lows, rules, regulations and ordinances governing its business practices;
- 7. All statements, information and representations prepared and submitted in response to the RFP are current, complete, true, and accurate. Respondent acknowledges that the Town will rely on such statements, information, and representations in selecting a Respondent, and hereby grants the Town permission to contact any persons identify in this RFP to independently verify the information provided in the Submittal;
- Submission of a Submittal indicates the Respondent's acceptance of the evaluation criteria and technique and the Respondent's recognition that some subjective judgments may be made by the Town as part of the evaluation process;
- No attempt has or will be made by the Respondent to induce any other person or firm to not submit a response to this RFP;
- 10. No personnel currently employed by the Town participated, directly or indirectly, in any activities related to the preparation of the Respondent's Submittal;
- Respondent has had no contact with Town personnel regarding the RFP, the Project or evaluation of Submittals in response to this RFP. If contact has occurred, except as permitted under the Cone of Silence, so state and include a statement identifying in detail the nature and extent of such contacts and personnel involved;
- 12. The pricing, rates or fees proposed by the Respondent have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restriction of competition, as to any other Respondent or competitor; and unless otherwise required by law,

Form CPD

Page 2 of 3



the prices quoted have not been disclosed by the Respondent prior to submission of the Submittal, either directly or indirectly, to any other Respondent or competitor;

- 13. Respondent has reviewed a copy of the Contract, included as an Exhibit to the RFP; and
- 14. Respondent is not currently disqualified, de-listed or debarred from doing business with any public entity, including federal, state, county or local public entities, or if so, Respondent has provided a detailed explanation of such disqualification, de-listing or debarment, including the reasons and timeframe.

This declaration was executed in <u>MIA MI - OAOC</u> County, State of _	FLORIDA	on APRIL 10
20 18.		

asmelu Signature

ari

Print Name

Subscribed and sworn to before me this	10	day of _	A	DRIL	, 20 18	2
			1			

Signature

Print Name



(Notary Seal/Stamp)

2

PROPOSAL NARRATIVE GENERAL INFORMATION

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. is a corporation organized under the law of the State of Florida filed on August 18, 2003 under document number P03000090438. We are a State of Florida Certified Women Minority owned and operate small business.

Carmela R Diaz is the President and Director and the only officer and shareholder of Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. Our Company has over 14 years proven experience providing similar services under the present name. None of our officers, directors, managers or shareholders has failed to perform services or furnish good similar to those sought in the request for this RFP #2018-23.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. is fully equipped and well-established company with character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency for more than a reasonable period, with a very good record of performance.

The salary for our employee is at least \$9.00 per hour. They will receive 1-week vacation per year, 5 days of sick leave and paid holidays

Miami Janitorial Employees will wear uniforms bearing the company name, presenting neat appearance and will be easily recognized by wearing an identification badge at all times. Our designated project manager will have the complete authority to enforce all aspect of this RFP # 2018-23.

We will maintain during the life of this contract the insurance requested for this RFP # 2018-23 for the Town of Miami Lakes.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. here by takes no exception to this RFP # 2018-23. We will utilize skilled and productive manpower to satisfactory furnishes the required level of service specified in this contact, to obtain the maximum productive man-hour with the minimum amount of interference to restrooms occupant. Our company is totally committed to provide the highest level of Janitorial service and customer support.

From our main administrative headquarter office we will organize and control our field supervisor for this contract which is Carmela Diaz with more than 25 years' experience in the management field, will oversee the day to day service that we will provide, she will be in charge of the technical support and the labor personal needed.


Tel: 786-408-5008 Fax: 786-347-4784 10651 NW 132nd St Hialeah, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitorial@yahoo.com

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., Agrees to comply with this RFP # 2018-23

- This statement attest that Carmela R. Diaz is the President, CEO, and owner of Miami Janitorial & Supplies, Inc., with 100% of the stock, she is the only individual with any interest in Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.
- Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., agrees to neither assign the responsibility for this contract to another party nor subcontract for any of the work contemplated under this Contract without prior written approval for the Town of Miami Lakes.
- Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., agrees to comply with the Federal State, the local laws, rules and regulations applicable to conflict of interest, nepotism and criminal and or fraudulent activities.
- Our Company Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., has the skills, capacity and all the ability to perform this contract.
- Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., have the character, integrity, reputation, judgement, experience and efficiency of the proposer.
- Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., can perform the Contract within the time specified, without any delays or interference.
- Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., admit that we shall be solely responsible for making all investigations, evaluations, and examinations for the full performance of the contract.
- Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., doesn't have any history or citations and / or violations, notices of environmental regulations that there are no citations or violations.

Sincerely,

Camda Dias Carmela R. Diaz

President



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

Solicitation No.: 2018-23

Listed below are the dates of issue for each Addendum received in connection with this Solicitation:

Addendum No,	Dated <u>04-13-18</u>
Addendum No. 2 ,	Dated 04-26-18
Addendum No. <u>3</u> ,	Dated 04-27-18
Addendum No,	Dated

No Addendum issued for this Solicitation

Firm's Name: MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPCIES, INC	6
Authorized Representative's Name: <u>CARNECA R. DIAZ</u>	
Title: PRESIDENT	
Authorized Signature: Caromela Duy	
\mathcal{O}	



RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities Addendum #1 <u>Due Date: 10:00am, May 7, 2018</u>

This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal ("RFP"). The following may include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFP, which take precedence over the RFP documents. <u>Underlined</u> word(s) indicate additions. Deletions are indicated by strikethrough.

Clarifications:

1. The Proposal due date for this solicitation is hereby extended to 10:00am, May 7, 2018.

Questions and Answers

1. Does the Town anticipate awarding multiple vendors?

Response: The Town reserves the right to award as many vendors as is deemed in its best interest. All areas may be awarded to one vendor, or each area may be awarded separately to multiple vendors depending on the results of the solicitation process.

2. Under Section 3.14-2, Outdoor Areas, Building Exterior, Task "Clean exterior window (excluding glass doors)," does this task include second floor windows?

Response: Yes, this task includes second floor, and all other, exterior windows.

3. Under Section 3.14-2, Outdoor Areas, Building Exterior, Task "Clean canopies," how many canopies are in each area?

Response: There are two (2) canopies at Mary Collins Community Center, four (4) at Royal Oaks Parks and two (2) at the Youth Center.

4. Under Section 3.14-2, Outdoor Areas, Other, Task "Daily spot-check Town owned pond areas . . .," will the contractor be required to pick up floating debris?

Response: Yes, contractors must pick up floating debris visible during the spot-check.

- 5. Are park facilities and surrounding exterior areas to be cleaned only after hours of operation? **Response:** No.
- 6. Are parks cleaned 7 days per week?

Response: Yes, as we always have pavilion rentals and indoor facility rentals on weekends.

7. Will contractors be responsible for providing Air Conditioning filters at each location?

Response: No, the Town has a separate contractor for these services.

8. What are the current annual billing rate for each location?

Response:

Government Center - \$ 61,560

Miami Lakes Picnic Park West (Mary Collins Community Center) - \$38,880

+



Miami Lakes Picnic Park East (Youth Center) - \$30,576

Royal Oaks Park (Robert Alonso Community Center)- \$60,480

Miami Lakes Optimist Park - \$14,700

9. Who is currently contracted to provide these services to the Town?

Response: SFM Services, Inc., Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., Bel Air Maintenance, Inc., BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Acknowledgement:

CARMELA R. DIAZ Name of Signatory

Camela Diaz Signature

MIAMI JANITORIAC SUPPCIES, ENC. Name of Bidder

PRESIDENT Title 04-13-2018 Date



RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

Addendum #3

Due Date: 10:00am, May 7, 2018

This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal ("RFP"). The following may include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFP, which take precedence over the RFP documents. <u>Underlined</u> word(s) indicate additions. Deletions are indicated by strikethrough.

Clarifications:

1. Section 3.14-1 is hereby amended as follows:

INDOOR AREAS

Public Areas

Task	Frequency	
Dust mop and damp mop	Daily, As-Needed	
Spot clean carpet	Weekly, As-Needed	
Clean/sanitize water fountains	Daily	
Clean Lobby and hallway furniture	Daily	
Spot clean lobbies, atriums, vending areas, furniture and table tops	Daily, As-Needed	
Vacuum & clean floor mats & area rugs	Monthly, As-Needed	
Reset moved lobby and hallway furniture	Daily	
Clean vending machine areas	Weekly, As-Needed	
Empty waste containers	Daily	
Replace/clean air conditioning filters	Monthly, As Needed	
Spot clean walls, doors, partitions/dividers & system furniture walls	Monthly, As-Needed	
Spray buff floors	Weekly	
Dust flat surfaces	Weekly, As-Needed	
Clean/pick-up trash containers, recycling bins/containers, and planters/plant pots	Weekly, As-Needed	
Dust vents, doors, wall, & ceilings (8 ft.)	Weekly, As-Needed	
Interim floor care	Quarterly, As-Needed	
Strip and refinish/polish floors	Quarterly, As-Needed	
TV Screens	Weekly, As-Needed	
Clean interior windows	Weekly	



Clean/pick-up interior trash containers, recycling	Daily, As-Needed
bins/containers, and planters/plant pots	
Wipe down signage to maintain visibility	Weekly, As-Needed
Wipe down exterior landscape/monument light fixtures	Weekly, As-Needed
Clean/Sanitize outdoor seating areas	Weekly, As-Needed

Acknowledgement:

CARNELA R. DIAZ Name of Signatory PRESIDEN Title

04-27-18 Date

<u>Camela</u> Diaz Signature

MAM JAHROLIK SUPPLIES, ENC. Name of Bidder



RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities Addendum #2 Due Date: 10:00am, May 7, 2018

This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal ("RFP"). The following may include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFP, which take precedence over the RFP documents. <u>Underlined</u> word(s) indicate additions. Deletions are indicated by strikethrough.

Clarifications:

- Exhibit B, Floor Plans for Town Facilities is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Contract Documents. Exhibit B should be used as reference material for purposes of formulating price proposals, but in no way does it relieve Proposer(s) obligation to inspect and familiarize itself with the sites of proposed Work under Section B13, Due Diligence/Inspection of the Site, of the RFP.
- 2. The surfaces at each facility are as follows:
 - a. <u>Picnic Park East (Youth Center)</u> The facility has tile floors in every room except the Multipurpose Room 1, Multipurpose Room 2, and the Lobby. Multipurpose Room 1 has carpet floors. Multipurpose Room 2 and the Lobby have VCT floors.
 - <u>Royal Oaks Park (Robert Alonso Community Center)</u> Rooms 119 A-D have Forbo Marmoleum Tiles (VCT), the corridors and restrooms have tile floors, and the offices have carpet floors.
 - Miami Lakes Optimist Clubhouse The building has VCT, except the bathrooms and outdoor bathrooms have tiles.
 - d. <u>Picnic Park West (Mary Collins Community Center)</u> The meeting rooms have VCT tiles and the bathrooms and outside restrooms have tiles.
 - e. <u>Government Center</u> The building department has VCT, the Police Department and 2nd floor offices have carpet, and the main hallways, stairs and bathrooms have tiles.
- 3. Section 3.02 of the Contract, Hours & Minimum Staffing Requirements, is hereby amended as follows¹:

"Standard Services shall be performed at the following locations and times as follows:

- Government Center
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full-time staff person between the hours of 7:00am until 5:00pm Monday through Friday and two (2) fulltime staff people between the hours of 5:00pm until 10:00pm, Monday through Friday, except for days on which a Town Council meeting or event has been scheduled. On days when a Town Council meeting or other event is scheduled, staff shall remain until at least one (1) hour after the conclusion of the meeting or event.
- Miami Lakes Picnic Park West and Mary Collins Community Center

¹ Additions to contract language are indicated in underline while deletions are indicated via strikethrough.



- Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 7:00pm 8:00pm Monday through Sunday, except for days on which an event is scheduled. On days when an event is scheduled, staff shall remain until at least one (1) hour after the conclusion of the event or until 7:00pm, whichever is later.
- Miami Lakes Picnic Park East and Youth Center
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 1:00pm 10:00am and 8:00pm through 11:00pm 1:00pm Monday through Sunday except for days when an event is scheduled. On days where an event is scheduled during either shift, the staff person present for that shift will remain until one (1) hour after the conclusion of the event.
- Royal Oaks Park
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 10:00pm Monday through Sunday except for days when an event or rental is scheduled. On days where an event is scheduled the staff person present that day will remain until one (1) hour after the conclusion of the last event or rental for that day.
- Miami Lakes Optimist Park
 - Must be staffed with a minimum of one (1) full time staff person between the hours of 7:00am through 10:00am and 6:00pm through 10:00pm 10:00pm Monday through Saturday and, when an event is scheduled, Sundays from 8:00am through 10:00am."

All other terms in this provision are unaltered and shall remain in full force and effect.

Questions and Answers

1. Will supplies be reimbursed each month?

Response: No. Supplies must be included in the monthly cost for each location. As provided for in Section 2.11 of the Contract, supplies may qualify as reimbursable expenses only for additional work issued via written work order.

2. What are the recognized holidays within Town Parks?

Response: Parks remain open with a reduced staff on holidays. Contractor must provide still provide custodial services on holidays but may have reduced hours.

Acknowledgement:

CARNELA R. DIA2. Name of Signatory

PRESIDEM

APRIL 26, 2013

Camele Ora

MIANI JANTORIAC SUCRUES, ExC. Name of Bidder

3

QUALIFICATION OF THE PORPOSER FORM CRL-P FORM CQQ TABLE OF ORGANIZATION

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

At Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. our purpose is to improve the quality of life of the facilities we serve. We do this through leadership in providing building service solutions for our customers, to which we bring a unique set of capabilities.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. is committed to establishing and sustaining operational excellence and striving for continuous improvement in all its dealings with Town of Miami Lakes. Our purpose is to create a level of professionalism that offers the nothing less than the highest quality service, reliability, schedule adherence, accident prevention and complete customer satisfaction.

The Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. name is a unique asset representing leadership with trust. The excellence in customer service that brought Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. to where it is today is what every current and prospective client can expect to receive.

At Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. we have over 14 years' experience servicing a variety of industries and their unique operating needs. From commercial and institutional, to high tech and retail, we understand your janitorial requirements.

Ours is a consistent record of experience, innovation and reliability. We have met exacting standards for cleaning and maintenance in major office buildings, libraries, research & plant facilities, institutional buildings, and branch offices of many companies.

The average building requires many different services and the performance of multiple separate service tasks. When you are up against those kinds of numbers, the old ways are just not good enough.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. has reviewed RFP # 2018-23, having a full understanding of the work to be performed and is ready to meet and exceed all the Janitorial Cleaning Specifications, Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. has a "positive commitment" to fulfilling all the requirements of this contract.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. has extensive experience providing similar services to facilities as requested in this RFP # 2018-23.

We understand the needs and expectations of providing this type of service and are prepared to provide the Town of Miami Lakes with the "quality and quantity" of services requested. We are prepared to give access only to fully trained, insured employees who will wear uniforms and ID's and have completed and passed the required background check.

All Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. employees are physically able and qualified to perform the type of work required in the RFP #2018-23. All employees are trained in the methods and

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. Began with the philosophy, "Make our company different and better." Our first rule was to set the highest standards in the building services industry. Our second rule was to provide motivated, professionally trained and expertly supervised personnel. Our goal has always been to grow in a slow and controlled fashion, keeping the customers need first.

Our company was founded in August 18, 2003 and today maintains thousands of square feet, providing excellent janitorial services to government and private clients. Our guiding principle is to gain customer loyalty through dedicated service together with successful problem solving to ensure continuous quality to private and governmental facilities. Miami has over 14 years of proven experience and a remarkable rate of customer retention speaks to our success.

Miami Janitorial has reviewed **JANITORIAL SERVICES – FOR THE TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES** is prepared to meet and exceed all the requirement of this RFP # 2018-23. Miami is prepared to provide our management team, supported by corporate management, resources and regular oversight that will provide high standards of cleanliness through the development and execution of an approved and effective janitorial service program.

Miami Janitorial is prepared to provide the TOWN OF MIAMI LAKE with a "clean and safe physical environment" as well as the "protection of its physical property" at its facility. We are capable of providing the TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES, with "continuity of operations" by responding in a timely manner to any emergency and are prepared to pay its employees the established state and federal wage.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.'s corporate philosophy focuses on providing its service in a cost efficient, professional way, providing quality service at the best competitive price for Town of Miami Lakes

We are a Drug Free Workplace and Equal Opportunity Employer, providing contract service in building maintenance for Commercial & Government Facilities. The top quality and first-class image which has become the hallmark of our Organization is the foundation of our company. **Our goal is service.**

Miami Janitorial has extensive **Experience** providing similar services to facilities much like those requested in this RFP # 2018-23, including service to facilities that require service 7 days per week. Miami Janitorial currently provides services to multiple clients including Islamorada Village Of Island, Town of Miami Lakes, Department Of Juvenile Justice Administration center, South Regional Detention Office, Gonbros Group Corp, Bayshore Dura Medical, Kristy House, Eagle Nest and Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. **Organizational Structure** is one that has a proven track record. At Miami, Authority is delegated from our corporate office, through its management personnel, supervisor and hired on-site personnel. "Authority is the right to act decides command" and

"Authority is delegated in order to fulfill responsibilities". Authority is of the utmost importance in order to assure the Town of Miami Lakes.

Miami Janitorial has reached the highest standard of quality through the management personnel it has hired over the years, and continually searches for the best qualified personnel. With this vast knowledge and experience we can handle any situation.

Our management staff will develop and implement a work plan to assure that all aspects of this proposal are met on a daily basis. The managers and supervisors will be responsible for assuring that this plan is followed by the custodians and the Town of Miami Lakes is satisfied with our performance.

At the start up of the account, Miami Janitorial management will be on site to assure a smooth transition and meet with all appropriate management staff.

We at Miami Janitorial consistently seek ways to improve our performance. We offer clients the resources of a highly motivated staff of professional. We pride ourselves on our ability to quickly respond to problems at any hour of the day or night.

Miami Janitorial offers its staff the most advanced **Training** on the use of all the necessary equipment, green chemicals and supplies as well as efficient techniques to help save time and money. These comprehensive training programs enable our employees to provide cleaning services to a wide variety of industries.

Miami Janitorial keeps abreast of current industry safety requirements. With these safety programs in place you can trust Miami Janitorial to safely clean you facilities.

Miami Janitorial will employ only **Qualified Personnel** that are trained and skilled in the performance of the work specified in this RFP No: 2018-23 to ensure successful completion of all required services. We will have appropriate "technical health and safety training as required by any and all local state and federal regulation." Included in this package you will find a copy of the **Resumes** for our Contract Manager and Project Manager.

We will have an employee replacement program in effect from the first day of the contract to assure continuity of operations. We will also have an adequate back up force and supervisory staff to be able to assist the facility immediately in case of a flood, fire, and natural or man-made disaster, as well as any other emergency.

Miami Janitorial will initiate, maintain and supervise a **Safety** program, to assure the safety of all workers, staff and patrons. Proper safety equipment and apparel will be used as needed. Our personnel are trained to be safety conscious and we all know the importance of complying with OSHA and other agencies regulations. We stress the importance of how to use in a safety way the chemicals and equipment to prevent injury to themselves and to the building occupants. Safety comes first at Miami Janitorial.

Success in the cleaning industry requires the right **Equipment** and **Materials** combined with the right chemicals. We have developed a partnership with some of the world's leading chemical and equipment manufacturers. Miami is prepared to provide all necessary supplies and equipment to perform all regular and project works.

UNDERSTANDING THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS & <u>AND</u> SERVICE PROPOSAL

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. has developed a Transition Plan, which is part of the overall Project Management plan that is the process of moving (transition) from the development phase into the operations phase. The purpose of this plan is to outline the tasks and activities required to efficiently move (i.e. transition) from one phase to another.

The transition plan is used to describe the products to be delivered, major activities, products, milestones, resources, and schedules.

It is our goal to "bring about a smooth transition of work from the present contractor". To accomplish this we have created a Transition Plan that will assure a smooth transition.

INTRODUCTION

As part of our first phase, the Development Phase, Miami begins to understand the purpose of the RFP No. 20118-23, addendums and other appropriate documents are read and reviewed to evaluate the needs of the RFP No. 2018-23.

Once the information has been processed Miami can begin to put together the Objectives necessary to perform the required services to be provided under this RFP No. 2018-23 and the Scope of Services. Various lists are then created to better understand the needs of the project. A time line is established to assure that Miami can meet the needs of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade / Monroe, Inc

STRATEGIES

At this time Miami identifies a Strategy on how it is going to approach it's response to the RFP No. 2018-23. To respond to this RFP No. 2018-23. Miami will attend a pre-bid conference and - the site visits allowed familiarizing themselves with the areas requiring service as well as the expectations from the Miami Lakes Town.

After said conference and site visit Miami will then begin to prepare a written document to be presented at the time of the bid opening.

EMPLOYEE TRANSITION

In the event that Miami Janitorial would be awarded this RFP No.2018-23. Miami is prepared to immediately interview and hire any employee working with the current contractor that is available and willing to continue working under our management if recommended by the Miami Lakes Town

Once interviewed by Miami if they are eligible to be hired we will begin our Human Resource process of completing an employee application and going through the necessary background checks.

Once all background screening is conducted Miami will implement its own specialized training program as well as new hire or re-hire orientation. Site tours will then follow to assure that all employees, supervisors and managers are aware of their area of responsibility.

Wherever keys are involved, Miami Janitorial will implement a **Key Control Program**. All keys will be assigned a number and issued to an employee. A roster will be created to account for all keys and a key control box will be placed in the area office, where a manager will be assigned the responsibility of keeping control of the keys.

Dispenser keys will also be distributed to employees having the responsibility of re-stocking paper and soap supplies. If additional keys are required, they will be ordered to the manufacturer to assure that all employees have their own set.

PLANNING AND CONTROL

Miami Janitorial will then begin to assemble the resources it will need to accomplish the smooth transition desired.

We will estimate the **staffing** needs and time necessary to provide the services as required in the RFP No. 2018-23. The cost of providing this labor will be calculated. A schedule of work will be created to include employees, hours of work, and services to be provided.

We must also estimate the **supplies**, equipment and materials that will be needed to perform the services as required in the RFP No.2018-23. An exact amount of each item will be calculated, and the prices will be shopped with our supplies vendor. Miami Janitorial will settle with a price that provides us with the best piece of equipment at the most reasonable cost. We always take into consideration the maintenance program provided by the vendors to assure that equipment is always in top condition.

It is essential that all employees assigned to a work area have the proper equipment and supplies. In addition, they will be properly trained on how to use the supplies, equipment, materials and chemicals. Therefore, we take great care in calculating these items when preparing our response.



Company Qualification Questionnaire

Some responses may require the inclusion of separate attachments. Separate attachments should be as concise as possible, while including the requested information. In no event should the total page count of all attachments to this Form exceed five (5) pages. Some Information may not be applicable, in such instances insert "N/A".

1. How many years has your company been in business under its current name and ownership?

14 YEARS

	a. Professional Licenses/Certifications (include name and license #)* Issuance Date <u>STATE OF FCORIDA WOMAN & MINORITY</u> 08/04/2017 BUSINESS CERTIFICATION
2.	(*include active certifications of small or disadvantage business & name of certifying entity) Type of Company: □ Individual □ Partnership 🕅 Corporation □ LLC □ Other If other, please describe the type of company:
	83-0386237 a. FEIN/EIN Number: 83-0386237 b. Dept. of Business Professional Regulation Category (DBPR):
	i. Date Licensed by DBPR:
	c. Date registered to conduct business in the State of Florida: <u>AVGUST 11, 2003</u> i. Date filed: <u>AUGUST 18, 2003</u> . ii. Document Number: <u>P030000904</u> 38
	d. Primary Office Location: <u>10651N.W.13257 NO.103 HIACAAA GARDERWS</u> FL. 33018 e. What is your primary business? <u>COMPLETE SAMTORIAC SERVICE</u> (This answer should be specific)

Form CQQ



lame of Company	License Name & No.	Issuance Date
NIA		
apany Ownership		
a. Identify all owners or	partners of the company:	
Name	Title	% of ownership
	DIAZ PRESIDENT/OWNE	1 100 %
b. Is any owner identified	ed above an owner in another compa	ny? 🗌 Yes 🖧 No
If yes, identify the name	e of the owner, other company name	s, and % ownership

authority (check applicable boxes and for other provide specific levels of authority)

		Signatory Authority		rity	
Name CARNELA R. DIAZ	Title PRESIDENT	All	Cost	<u>No-</u> <u>Cost</u>	Other

Page 2 of 5

3.



Explanati	on for Other:						
Employee	e Information						
а. Т	otal No. of Employees:		35				
b. T	Fotal No. of Managerial/Admi	n. Employees:	_7				
c. 1	Number of Trades Personnel a Apprentices must be listed separately fo	and total number or each classification)	per classificati	on:			
	abor Force Company be used	to provide any we	orkers? 🗆 Yes	X No			
Employe	er Modification Rating:	1350					
	ce & Bond Information:						
a.	Insurance Carrier name & ad	ldress:					
	FIRST GENERAL TASU	RANCE 790	ON.W. 155-	ST. SUTTE	102 M	10ni LAN 330	KES, DIG
b.	Insurance Contact Name, tel	lephone, & e-mai	l:				
	ROSIE BRUZON	305-817-	0303 FAS	305-0	817-0	333	
	Insurance Experience Modif		(If no EMR rat	ing please expla			
d.	Number of Insurance Claims	s paid out in last 5	years & value	NONE	3		
Have a	ny lawsuits been filed against	t your company ir	n the past <mark>5</mark> yea	ars? 🗆 Yes	No No		
lawsui [*] judgm	in a separate attachment, t provide its case number, v ent, its current disposition nent is covered by a written o	enue, the year the and, if applicable	ne suit was file e, the settlem	ed, the basi	s for the	ciaim or	



9. To the best of your knowledge, is your company or any officers of your company currently under investigation by any law enforcement agency or public entity. 🗌 Yes 🛛 🖄 No

If yes, in a separate attachment, provide details including the identity of the officer and the nature of the investigation.

10. Have any Key Staff or Principals (including stockholders with over 10% ownership) of the company been convicted by a Federal, State, County or Municipal Court of or do any Key Staff or Principals have any pending violations of law, other than traffic violations? X No

If yes, in a separate attachment, provide an explanation of any convictions or pending action including the name of the Key Staff member or Principal involved and the nature of the offense.

11. Has your company been assessed liquidated damages or defaulted on a project in the past five No No (5) years? Yes

If yes, in a separate attachment provide an explanation including the name of the project, the circumstances of default or assessed damages, and the ultimate disposition of the issue.

12. Has the Bidder or any of its principals failed to qualify as a responsible Bidder, refused to enter into a contract after an award has been made, failed to complete a contract during the past five (5) years, or been declared to be in default in any contract in the last five (5) X No vears?
Yes

If yes, in a separate attachment provide an explanation including the year, the name of the awarding agency, and the circumstances leading to default.

13. Has the Bidder or any of its principals ever been declared bankrupt or reorganized under X No Chapter 11 or put into receivership?
Yes

If yes, in a separate attachment provide the date, court jurisdiction, action taken, and any other explanation deemed necessary.

- 14. Contract Management Details:
 - a. Name the Contract Manager ("CM") for this Project: CARNECA R. DIAZ
 - b. How many years has the CM been with the Company: 15 YEARS
 - c. List all the CM's licenses & certifications:

STATE OF FORIDA WOMAN & MINORITI BUSINES CERTIFICATION NATIONAL CHEMICAL LAB ENTERACTINE TRAINER SAFETY SERVICE COMP. HAZCOM BSCAI CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

Page 4 of 5



d. List the last five (5) projects the CM worked on with the company. In a separate attachment, include the PM's role, scope of work, & value of each project.

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC CIBRARY AT KEY CAREO, BIG PINE, ISLA MORADA & MARATHON, SATITURIAL SCRUICE # 114,000.00 MONROE COMY MARATHON COUNTHOUSE # 20, 800.00 CITY OF HIALCAH & HIALLAH HOUSING AUTHORITY # 290,000.00 CITY OF MIAMI BEACH. - CITY WIDE # 62,500.00 DHARMA RESEARCH COMPARY, DONN STATISTICS ERVICE # 21,600.00

- 15. Current and Prior Experience:
 - a. Current Experience

Provide an attachment to this questionnaire that lists all current projects or contracts, recently awarded, or pending award, including the owner's name, title and value of project, scope of work, projected or actual start date, projected completion date.

b. Prior contracts or projects of a similar size, scope, and complexity:

Provide an attachment to this Questionnaire that includes contracts or projects the Bidder considers of a similar, size, scope and complexity that the Town should consider in determining the Bidders responsiveness and responsibility. This attachment must include the contracts or projects that meet the minimum number of contracts or projects identified in Section A of the solicitation.

Information provided must include the owner's name, address and contract person, including telephone & e-mail, title of contract or project, location of project, scope, initial value and final cost of the contract or project, projected and final timeframes for completion in calendar days. A verifiable reference letter is to be completed by the owner of the Project and submitted as part of the Bid submission. Bidders must use Form CRL for its reference letters.

By signing below, Proposer certifies that the information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of Proposer's knowledge.

Comela Dear By:

Signature of Authorized Officer

CARNELA R. DIAZ

Printed Name

RIC 10, 2018 Date

Dat

Page 5 of 5



CURRENT PARTIAL CUSTOMER REFRERENCES

ISLAMORADA VILLAGE OF ISLAND

Services provided from October 2013 to Present Providing complete janitorial services for the Administration Offices and Public Safety Headquarters 86800 Overseas Highway Islamorada, FL 33036 Contact: Ana Hernandez / Procurement Administrator Telephone No: 305-664-6453

TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES

.

Services provided from April 2013 to Present Providing complete janitorial services Contact: Kathleen Quinn Telephone No: (305) 289-6036

GONBROS GROUP CORP

Services provided from January 2011 to Present Providing daily janitorial services 8223 N.W. 66 Street Miami, Fl 33166 Contact: Andres Gonzales Telephone No: (305) 640-0428

BAYSHORE DURA MEDICAL

Services provided from July 2014 to Present Providing daily janitorial services 7875 N.W 148 Street Miami Lakes, FL 33016 Contact: Sandra Martinez Telephone: (786)-506-6608

KRISTY HOUSE

Services provided from October 2013 to Present Providing daily janitorial services 1275 N.W. 12 Ave Miami, FL 33136 Contact: Waleska Aguilar Telephone: (305)-547-6800

EAGLE NEST

Services provided from February 2017 to Present Providing daily janitorial services 8140 N.W. 155 Street Miami Lakes, FL 33016 Contact: Maria Barrios Telephone: (305)823-0072 Ext 105

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILLE JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION CENTER & SOUTH REGIONAL DETENTION OFFICE

Services provided from February 20, 2017 to Present Providing daily janitorial services 3300 N.W. 27TH Ave Miami, FL 33142 Contact: Jackie Valdez Telephone: (305)637-4500 Ext:119

EARLY LEARNING COLITIONS

Services provided from December 2017 to Present Providing daily janitorial services North office-1515 NW 167 st Miami Gardens, Fl 33169 EH location- Edison Plaza 6269 NW 7th st Miami, Fl 33150 South location-18901 SW 106 Ave Cutler Bay, Fl 33157 South Call Center-18901 SW 106TH AVE, Suite A234-235, Cutler Bay FL 33157 Warehouse-1819 NW 79th Ave Doral, Fl 33126 Contact: Stephanie Rojas Telephone No: (305)646-7222

PRIOR REFERENCES

CITY OF HOMESTEAD

Services provided from July 31,2012 thru June 30,2013 City Wide, City Hall, Customer Service, Finance, Human Resources Procurement Contracts, Utilities Dispatch, Power Plan, System Protection Room, CRA, ITS, Fleet, Park & Recreation, Solid Waste, Waste Water Treatment Plant, Public Works Dept., Substation in Redland, Lucy, Meminio, Etc. Contact: Ms. Carol Mc. Patrick Phone #: 305-224-4622

STATE OF FLORIDA

Services provided from June 1, 1999 to May 30,2004 State Office Building; Division of Management Services Providing complete janitorial services at the following buildings.

TALLAHASSE (15 STATE BUILDING)

Claude Pepper Bldg., Larson Bldg., Douglas Bldg., Car Bldg., Trammel Bldg., Hargett Bldg., Bioxham Bldg., Eccsot Bldg., Carlton Bldg., Chapman Bldg., Coleman Bldg., Firestone Bldg., Peterson Bldg., Union Bank Bldg., Old Record Center Bldg., Superintendent NTS: Calvin Pearce, Captain Ponders, Tyler Gray.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORMENT OF ENFORMENT IN TALLAHASSE AND MIAMI FL

TAMPA

Peterson and Grizzle Building Contact: Mr. Robert Morales

STATE OF FLORIDA FORT LAUDERDALE AND BROWARD

Services provided from May 24, 2000 to May 30,2004 Provided complete janitorial services at the State Office Building. Division of Management Service. Gore Building, Sony RSC North Broward.

MIAMI FLORIDA

Rhode Building Tower A & B Parking Garages North Tower South Tower Opa Locka Building A Opa Locka Building B

PRIOR REFERENCES

CITY OF MIAMI BEACH

Services provided from 1986 thru 2006 City Wide contract including multiple city buildings City Hall, Police Station, Scott Rakow Youth Center 555 Bldg., 777 Bldg., Ocean front auditorium, Beach Patrol South Shore Community Center, Public Works Operation Bldg Fire Support Services, Park Maintenance Facility, Property Management Parking Department, Flamingo Park, 21st Recreation Centers Parks and public restrooms, etc. Contact: Joseph Pinon / Assistant City Manager Phone #: 305-673-9010

CITY OF HIALEAH & HIALEAH HOUSING AUTHORITY

Services provided from 2011 thru 2013 Locations: 815 West 75th Street Hialeah, FL 33014 60 East 3rd Ave Hialeah FL 33014 2504 W 56 Street Hialeah FL 33014 150 East 1st Ave Hialeah FL 33014 1650-1655-1675-1675-1680 West 56 Street Hialeah FL 33014 City of Hialeah, City Hall, Police Department, Fire Department, JFK Library, Public Works Department Park & Recreation Construction Building, Sub Stations, Libraries Housing and Villa Aida. Contact: Esther Menendez / Purchasing Director Phone #: 305-827-5103 Mike Flores Esther Menendez Phone #: 305-388-2303

MONROE COUNTY

Services from May 31,2011 to May 31,2014 Public Work Division, Facilities Management Department Public Library at: Key Largo, Isla Morada, Marathon & Big Pine Marathon Courthouse. Contact: Alice Steryou / Facility Manager Phone #: 305-292-4549



CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

To Whom It May Concern,

Subject: Reference Letter for M

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Name of Proposer

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:

of the standard for source ELC locations	Name of Client:	Early Learning Coalition	n of Miami-Dade/Mor	nroe	
Initial Value of Contract \$ \$90,000.00 Is contract still active? X Yes No Final Contract Value: \$ \$90,000.00 X Yes No Was Work performed in a timely manner? X Yes No Assess the appearance/presentation of the facilities: X Yes No Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Yes No Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Yes No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Stephanic Rojas Date: 4/27/2018 Signature: Methanic Rojas Title: Contract Manager	Name of Project:	Janitorial/Cleaning Ser	vices		
Final Contract Value: \$ \$90,000.00 Was Work performed in a timely manner? X yes Assess the appearance/presentation of the facilities: No Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Yes No Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Yes No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Stephanic Rojas Date: 4/27/2018 Signature: Quephante Rojas Title: Contract Manager	Scope of Work:	Cleaning and supply	services for several	ELC locations	
Assess the appearance/presentation of the facilities: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Staff Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Vess No Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Yes No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Stephanic Rojas Signature: Acetage Did the Table Acetage Title: Contract Manager Date: 4/27/2018 Date: 4/27/2018		\$00.000.00	Is contract still	active? x Yes	🗆 No
□ Above Expectations ▲ Average □ Below Expectations Assess the quality of Staff Management: □ Above Expectations ▲ Average □ Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: □ Above Expectations ▲ Average □ Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: □ Above Expectations ▲ Average □ Below Expectations Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? ▲ Yes □ No Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? ▲ Yes □ No Would you contract with Proposer again in the future? ▲ Yes □ No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) □ Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Signature: <u>Outphanie Rojas</u> Date: <u>4/27/2018</u> Signature: <u>Outphanie Rojas</u> Title: Contract Manager				x yes	No No
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Yes No Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Yes No Would you contract with Proposer again in the future? Yes No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Stephanie Rojas Date: 4/27/2018 Signature: Above Royan Royan Title: Contract Manager		bove Expectations	X Average	Below Expectation	5
Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Image: Stephanie Rojas No Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Image: Stephanie Rojas No Was the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Image: Stephanie Rojas No No Image: Stephanie Rojas Image: Contract Manager Image: Contract Manager				Below Expectation	S
Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose? Image: Yes No Would you contract with Proposer again in the future? Image: Yes No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Image: Yes Image: No Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Image: Yes Image: Yes Name: Stephanie Rojas Image: Yes Image: Yes Signature: Outphanie Rojas Image: Title: Contract Manager		bove Expectations	X Average	Below Expectation	s
Would you contract with Proposer again in the future? Image: Yes Image: No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Image: No Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Stephanie Rojas Signature: Outpeting our Stephanie Rojas Title: Contract Manager	Was the Proposer	responsive to the Clie	nt?	X Yes	No No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name:Stephanie Rojas Date:4/27/2018 Signature:Glephanie Rojas Title:Contract Manager	Did the Proposer	resolve issues quickly a	is they arose?	x Yes	No No
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Stephanie Rojas Date: 4/27/2018 Signature: Otephanie Rojas Title: Contract Manager	Would you contra	ict with Proposer again	in the future?	x Yes	No No
Name: Stephanie Rojas Date: 4/27/2018 Signature: <u>Otephanie Rojas</u> Title: Contract Manager		e provide any informa	tion that will assis	t the Town in its evaluati	on process)
Signature: <u>Stephanie Rojas</u> Title: <u>Contract Manager</u>					
205 646 7220 -2263					
E-mail: srojas@eicmdm.com	205 (
	relephone:		E-mai	srojas@eicmam.com	Form CP

Form CRL-P

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov



CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

1 talia

To Whom It May Concern,

Subject: Reference Letter for

Name of Proposer

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:

Name of Client: Depointmentur Juvenite Justice
Name of Project: NIA
Scope of Work: Cleaning
Initial Value of Contract: \$_1,135_ Is contract still active? Yes \Quad No
Final Contract Value: \$ 2, 935
Was Work performed in a timely manner?
Assess the appearance/presentation of the facilities:
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations
Assess the quality of Staff Management:
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations
Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Yes 🗌 No
Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose?
Would you contract with Proposer again in the future?
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process)
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation.
Name: Makriella, Delando Date: 4/9/18
Signature:
Telephone: 305) (037-4500 E-mail: 900/1810, delando@dii. State CLU
c-mail: Judicin. Orgudole all other. FI. U
Form CRL-P

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u>



CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

To Whom It May Concern,	11.	+.	1
To Whom It May Concern, Subject: Reference Letter for	Miami	JAN.	torigl
	Name of		

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:

your feel is pertinent:
Name of Client: Dept. of Juven: le Justice, AJM. office.
Name of Project: ala
Scope of Work: JANitorial Service.
Initial Value of Contract: $\frac{5}{10.00}$ Is contract still active? \Box Yes \Box No
Final Contract Value: \$ \$50.00
Was Work performed in a timely manner? Assess the appearance/presentation of the facilities:
Assess the appearance/presentation of the facilities.
Assess the quality of Staff Management:
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations
Was the Proposer responsive to the Client? Yes No
Did the Proposer resolve issues quickly as they arose?
Would you contract with Proposer again in the future?
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process)
(Treat Service.
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation.
Name: JACKie Valdes Date: 4/9/18
Signature: Title: Title:
Telephone: 305-637-4500, ext 119 E-mail: Jacqueline. Valdese 1JJ. StatefL.
Form CRL-P
6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014

Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u>

ETAT DATA AND

CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

In Whom It May Lourers

Subject: Reference Letter for

man Semboral Carmela Dilez

the above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertiment.

Name of Client		HOUSE, INC			
	Jam boniel	Services	Awget Gold	2	
Scope of Work					
Initial Value of Contra	11 5 1,400 00) is contract still a	ctive 🖌 Yes	. No	
Final Contract value.	\$	*(1)() ·	/		
Was Work performed	i n a timely manne	17	V Yes	No	
Assess the appearance	e /presentation of t e Expectations		, help a facestat	vans-	
Assess the quality of	Shaff Management' • Expectations		_ Belo y Expectat	ions	
Assess the quality of					
	• Expectations		Beic - Expectat	trivity.	
Was the Proposer responsive to the Client?					
Did the Proposer res	i live issues duickly a	as they arose?	1. 109	No.	
Would you contract	on the Processes addit	in the future?	T. Yes	No	

Comments (Prease provide any information that will are at the Trews in its evaluation process)

Markense to allow which is a construction of the second solution total WALLES KA A GUILAR water 04-11-18 HR Coordinator 305 577-6838 Wagular @Kishihouse.org Form 200 (1.7.5) sugges (Conserved G. 1. Samma



October 2, 2017

To whom it may concern;

This is to inform you that Miami Janitorial Services, Inc. has been with the Town of Miami Lakes for the past 5 years.

They have done an amazing job for the Town, we have no complaints or concern regarding their efforts or services.

We look forward to another successful year of service for our two Community Centers.

If you have any question feel free to contact me at 305-364-6100 Ext. 1173.

Sincerely,

Dario Martinez, MBA, FMP Real Property and Facilities Coordinator

Town of Miami Lakes

6601 Main Street Miami Lakes, FL 33014

305-364-6100

Woman & Minority Business Certification Office of Supplier Diversity • 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 380 • Tailahassee, FL 32399 • 850-487-0915 • www.dms.myflorida.com/osd lovida Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc 287 and 295.187, Florida Statutes, for a period from: Is certified under the provisions of to 08/04/2019 Florida Department of Management Services office of supplier Erin Rock, Secretary ale of 08/04/2017



State of Florida Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on August 18, 2003.

The document number of this corporation is P03000090438.

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through December 31, 2018, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report was filed on April 14, 2018, and that its status is active.

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution.



Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the State of Florida at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the Fourteenth day of April, 2018

Ken Deton Secretary of State

Tracking Number: CC6995918845

To authenticate this certificate, visit the following site, enter this number, and then follow the instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication

4

QUALIFICATIONS OF KEY STAFF FORM KS FORM CRL-PM FORM CRL-SS

Form KS



Proposer's Team & Key Staff Key Staff Table

1. Proposer shall complete the following chart with its proposed Key Staff. If additional space is required, use a duplicate page and attach to this form.

Name	Job Title	Years of Experience	Years with Proposer	Licenses & Certifications (Provide License #)
CARMELA DIAZ	Contract Manager	22	15	BACHELOR IN BUSINES APPIN ISTRATION
	Site Supervisor			NATIONA C CHEMICAL LAB. INTERDES INE TRAINER BSCAE CENTERCATION PROGRAM.
PEORO DIAZ	SUPERVISOR	30	9	SAFETY SERVICE COMP. HAZEOM BUILDING SERVICE EXECUTIVE BY BSCAT
SUSANAD. ACMANSA	QUACITY CONTROL	15	10	FLORIDA INTERMATIONAL UNIVERSITY BACHELOR OF SCIENCE ON SUCHERS STUDIES
YUSTON RODRIGUES	SITE SUPERVISOR	5	3	EVENING SUPERVASOR HAZESH CENTR
MARIA CASTRO	SUPERVISOR	22	2	BACHELOR OF ECONOMICS.
JOSE A. GARCIGA	CUSTODIAL SUPERMS	30	2	PROSECT DIRECTOR
LAURA CASTANEDA	ADMINISTRATIVE	3	1	OFICE MANAGER.
SOHN MENA	IT DIRECTOR	18	4	MANALER IT DEPARTMENT
JULIO ECHEVALLIA	WORKING SURVAUISON	6	4	SAFETY SERVICE HARCOM

Form KS



2. In the space below, explain the Proposer's ability and resources to substitute personnel with equal or higher qualifications than the Key Staff they will substitute for, where substitution is required due to attrition, turnover, or specific request from the Town.

WE WILL HAVE AN EMPLOYEE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM IN
EFFECT FROM THE FIRST PAY OF THE CONTRACT TO ASSORE
CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS, WE WILL ALSO HAVE AN ADEQUITE
BACK UP FORCE AND SUPERVISORY STOFF TO BE ABLE TO ASSIST
THE FACILITY ENMEDIATELY IN CASE OF A FLOOD, FIRE,
AND NATURAL OR MAN-MADE DISASTER, AS WELL AS ANY
OTHER EMERCENCY. WE HAS DEVELOPED A TRANSITION PLAN WU HI CH
IS PART OF THE OVERNALL PROSECT MANAGEMENT PLAN.

3. As attachments to this Form, Proposer must submit one-page resumés with three client reference letters each for the Contract Manager and Site Supervisor.

By signing below, Proposer certifies that the information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of Proposer's knowledge.

Carmela Dia Signature of Authorized Officer By:

CARMELA R. DIAZ

Printed Name

APRIL 10, 2018 Date

Carmela R. Diaz 8635 N.W 8th Street Apt # 406 Miami, Florida 33126 786-715-6911

Profile: President of Miami Janitorial, Inc. Vast experience in the operation of buildings, facilities, preparing schedules, manpower and attending seminars and budget for all aspects of the janitorial services.

Education: Graduated from University of Trujillo, Peru Bachelor in Business Administration.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- · Responsible for hiring, training and safety of employees
- 22 Years' experience in Janitorial services.
- · Held position as Quality Control Officer and services
- Safety Procedures and Control of Supplies
- Extensive knowledge of janitorial procedures and practices
- Knowledgeable in all cleaning methods
- Established the evaluation standards to measure training progress.
- Liaison to corporate office.
- Able to read, write and speak English and Spanish
- Management/Executive
- · Project Manager for the City of Miami Beach, Regional Library
- City of Miami Beach, Miami Beach Regional Library and JFK Regional Library in Hialeah, Florida.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Oversee all daily activities
- Communicate and interact with customer
- Hire and train employees
- Prepare weekly schedules
- Monitor and evaluate performance
- · Oversee project works to include carpet and floor cleaning

EMPLOYMENT:

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. 10651 NW 132ND Street Unit 103 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 2003- Present

Best Maintenance & Janitorial Services 3290 N.W 37 Avenue Miami, Fl 3314 1987-2003
Position Title: Contract/Project Manager

Department: Town of Miami Lakes

Reports to: Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Position Summary:

Responsible for managing the operations and maintenance for Town of Miami Lakes. Responsible for the work performed under this contract to assure maximum performance and cooperation.

Essential Functions/Tasks:

Responsible to maintain efficiency, cooperation and proper conduct among personnel.

- Manage the day to day operations of the buildings and adjacent areas of the SBBC facilities.
- 2. In an effectively and timely manner ensure compliance with the contract requirements.
- 3. Maintain continuity of services with the utmost proficiency without interruption.
- Ensure that all work meets or exceeds the highest standards of cleaning by utilizing our Quality control program.
- 5. Encourage and promote positive and productive working environments among employees and supervisors.
- 6. Ensure that appropriate personnel rules, regulations and procedures are communicated to and observed by employees and supervisors.
- Oversee the disciplinary process, performance appraisals and personnel related conflict resolution.
- Facilitate and coordinate appropriate training to meet the growing need of employees and supervisors.
- 9. Foster communication and cooperation among supervisors and employees.
- 10. Available to receive notices, reports or requests from SBBC representatives.

Skills:

Communications - Able to read, write and speak English.

Active Listening – Giving full attention to what other people are saying, taking time to understand the points being made.

Reading Comprehension – Understanding written sentences and paragraphs in work related documents.

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.

9930 SW 19 STREET • MIAMI, FL 33165 PHONE 786-236-2077 • ALMANSA1@BELLSOUTH.NET SUSANA D. ALMANSA

QUALIFICATIONS

More than 15 years of experience in the Janitorial Industry Ability to maintain and strengthen business relationships with clients Outstanding verbal and written communication skills Pleasant personality, hard working and dedicated to employee satisfaction

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ST. BRENDAN HIGH SCHOOL, Miami, FL	August 2008 - Present
Teacher	
Business Department Teacher	
MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC	July 2008 - Present
Quality Control	
BESTCO, INC., Boca Raton, FL	June 1002 July 2008
Vice-President/Training and Quality Control	June 1992 – July 2008
Prepare lesson plan and training materials	
Conduct training sessions and evaluations	
Perform quality control inspections	
Human Resource coordinator for field employees	
Oversee daily business activities	
Prepare and distribute payroll	
Prepare daily, weekly and monthly reports	
EDUCATION	
NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY, Miami, FL	
Master of Science, Elementary Education, 9 credits from completion	
FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY, Miami, FL	
Bachelor of Science in Social Studies Education, 1991	

Company Sponsored trainings

SKILLS

Fluent in English and Spanish Proficient in Microsoft Office Oral and written Comprehension Speech Clarity Time Management Computer skills including MS Office, Excel, Quickbooks, Power Point

Pedro Diaz 7899 N.E Bay Shore Cort Miami, Fl 33138 (786)578-4946 Profile . Vast experience in successful management of numerous businesses. . Knowledge in personal interaction skills with clients and employees. . Extensive public relations with financial institutions involved in business relations. . Proven ability to deal with high level with a variety of business problems concerns. . Proven financial abilities. Certified Laboratory Technician-Finlay Institute. Havana, Cuba. Education Dental School. Havana, Cuba. Certified Building Service Executive by BSCAI, Chicago, Illinois. Relevant Experience & Accomplishments Involved in initial promotion of clients to help business grow. Dealt heavily with clients in maintaining image of Company. Improved company's image with suppliers, financial institutions and governmental agencies. Problem solving abilities in dealing with company supplier in face to face basis. Management/Supervision Successful 30 years managerial career in a variety of business concerns. Directly responsible for success in maintaining favorable financial ratios that have lead to a positive review by credit review agencies. Have overseen working capital to keep positive cash flow. Directly involved in implementing financial planning in continual growth of company. Helped in preparing training practices of company for direct labor force. Have helped in preparing policies and procedures manual and interviewing of potential employees.

John Mena 8306 Mills Drive Suite 200 Miami Florida 33183 Tel: 305-600-9656 Email: jmena@email.com

Summary:

- VMware/Network Consultant with over 18 plus years IT experience network security including migration/installation/deployment and implementation of Windows 10, Windows Server 2016, and VMware systems for government and financial firms.
- Experienced in upgrading and migrating VMs from 3.5 to 4.0 and from 4.0 to 4.1 with VM tools.
- Experienced in managing virtual environment from Virtual Center over 500 servers.
- Install ESX Host Version 3.5 with VC2.5 along with ESX security patches.
- Experienced in using Virtual Center features such as VMware DRS, VMware HA and VMotion to build.
- Install new features on ESX Server, which includes VMFS3 a new file system and VM3 a new virtual.
- Experience includes server builds and migrations of Windows, MS Exchange 2003/2007 and Share Point 3.0, projects included 100 plus servers, 3000 users across remote locations.
- Installed Windows Server 2016 Cisco USC B series, Intel MFSYS25, HP Enterprise HPE Integrity
- Installed Windows Server 2008 R2 2012 on Blade Server's series 3850, managed Citrix Server, created accounts and log off users. Migrated DFS from Windows to Net Apps Box.

Technical Skills:

VMware ESX, Virtual Center, Enterprise Storage (SAN), Citrix, SMS, WSUS, MOM, What's up Gold, Hyper-V-Manger, Group Policy, Clustering in Windows, TCP/IP, DNS, DHCP, IPX, Familiar with ARP, BGP, IPV6, IPV4, Wintel, **MS Exchange Server** (2003/2007/2010/2013), Net Apps, Administration of all Windows Operating Systems,

Yuston Rodriguez

7967 N.W 188 ST Hialeah fl,33015 (786) 223-6465

PROFILE:

Supervisor for the Town of Miami Lakes

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Supervising numerous employees.
- Monitoring their productivity and evaluating work performance quality.
- 5 years of experience in the Janitorial Services field.
- Safety procedures and control services.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Oversee all daily activities
- Monitor and evaluate performance
- Oversee project works to include carpet and floor cleaning

EMPLOYMENT

Miami Janitorial Supplies INC 10651 N.W 132ST. UNIT 103 Hialeah Garden, Fl 33018 2014 -Present

Coreslab Structure 10501 N.W 121 Way Medley, Fl 33178 2010 -2015

Julio Echevarria

5365 west 22 court Hialeah,Fl 33016

Education

Technicon in Pharmacy Hospital Abel Santamaria, Havana, Cuba

Experience

- Supervisor for Miami Janitorial at various locations.
- 6 years of experience in the Janitorial services filed
- Ready to perform his work when needed
- Skilled in utkizer floor machines equipment.

Employment

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

10651 N.W 132ST #103 Hialeah gardens, Fl 33018 February 2014- Present

MIAMI AIRPORT JBD AVIATION

Maintenance Cleaning service 2012-2014

Jose Angel Garciga

8405 NW 8TH street Apt 402 Miami, Fl 33126 (786)333-7694

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Supervise a staff of 4 supervisors and 65 maintenance employees during the night shifts.
- Responsible for the supervising cleaning and maintenance Activities of Florida International University South
- Responsible for supervision of cleaning activities for special events, Including auditorium and stadium activities.
- In charge of night cleaning custodial staff at various facilities, including Florida International University.
- Responsible for daily cleaning and project works performed nightly at Various buildings.
- Responsible for interviewing and hiring of potential employees.
- Responsible for training employees. Responsible for ordering supplies and equipment
- Responsible for preparation of weekly payroll.
- Responsible for preparing daily, weekly and monthly inspections.
- Responsible for special events cleaning

Skills & Abilities

- Supervise large number of people
- Access work that needs to be done
- Analyze problems and recommend solutions
- Skilled in the utilization of floor and Carpet Cleaning Equipment
- Skilled in the performance of specialized cleaning, including floors, carpets, marble, and pressure washing

Work Experience

Custodial Supervisor Florida International University September 2007-Present

Custodial Supervisor Best Maintenance and Janitorial Services, Inc. February 1983- September 2007

Laura Catalina Castaneda

7732 W. 29TH WAY HIALEAH, FL 33018 (786)469-1830 · LAURACASTANEDA96@ICLOUD.COM

EDUCATION

High School Diploma- Barbara Goleman Senior High School 2010-2014 LANGUAGES/SKILLS

- Fluent in both the English and Spanish languages
- · Work quickly and effectively under pressure, especially high volume
- · Capable of working with Microsoft Word, Excel, and Power Point
- Good communication skills / team player

EMPLOYMENT

Feb 2016- current

Miami Janitorial Supplies Inc.

Secretary

- Answer phone calls in a professional manner
- Make appointments, and leave reminders for next day appointments
- Organize and file documents for clients
- Check merchandise

Sep 2014- Jan 2016 Gardens Animal Hospital Front Desk Agent

Hialeah, FL

- Answer phone calls in a professional manner
- Make appointments, and leave reminders for next day appointments
- Organize and file documents
- Aid all clients



To Whom It May Concern,

Subject. Reference Letter for

CARMELE DIAZ 's Contract Manager

Solicitation Name: REP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information

Scope of Work JANitorial Service. Initial Value of Contract & VU. DU Is contract still active? Gres. Final Contract Value & 850.00	
Final Contract Value S. C. S.	
SI D.	No
Was Work performed in a timely manner? C. Yes Was Work performed to a ceptable quality standards? C. Yes Assess the quality of Staff (Management	No No No
Above Expectations Average Below Expectation Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:	
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Was the Contract Manager responsive to the Owner? Yes Did the Contract Manager resolve issues quickly as they arose? Yes Would you work with the Contract Manager again in the future? Ves	No No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation $\sqrt{2}$ Let $\sqrt{2}$ \sqrt	— No m process)
hank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation lame <u>The Ce</u> Valdes Date <u>4915</u>	
elephone 305-637-4500 ert. 119 E-mail Jacqueline. Vgldes	@_11\c+.+
1 - 1 - 1 - 1	C 011.2121.

Website www.miamilakes-fl.gov



To Whom It May Concern.

To Whom It May Concern,	- 1.1	
Subject: Reference Letter for	Hiami Janitorial-(aimek Dias' Contract Manager
	Name of Proposer	8

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:

Name of Client: GDN BROS GROUP CON	29.
Name of Project: N / A	
Scope of Work: JANITORIAL SERU	ices
Initial Value of Contract: $\frac{1}{800.00}$ Is contract still active?	Yes 🗆 No
Final Contract Value: \$	
Was Work performed in a timely manner?	Yes 🗆 No
Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards?	Yes 🗌 No
Assess the quality of Staff Management:	
Above Expectations Average Below	Expectations
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:	
Above Expectations Average Below	Expectations
Was the Contract Manager responsive to the Owner?	Yes 🗆 No
Did the Contract Manager resolve issues quickly as they arose?	Yes 🗌 No
Would you work with the Contract Manager again in the future?	Yes 🗆 No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town ir	its evaluation process)

Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. LUDAS FOUDLIES . .

Name:	INDRE GONZALEZ	Date: 4-26-18
Signature:	2.A	Title: PRESIDENT
Telephone:	305-640-0428	E-mail: Andre & Gonbros, Com

Form CRL-PM

10

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov



To Whom It May Concern, Subject: Reference Letter for Calmela 's Contract Manager Name of Proposer Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information Name of Client: Name of Project: Scope of Work: Initial Value of Contract: Un contract still active? Final Contract Value: Yes No Was Work performed in a timely manner? Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards? Assess the quality of Staff Management: Above Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Average Below Expectations Above Expectations Average Was the Contract Manager responsive to the Owner? Below Expectations Did the Contract Manager resolve issues quickly as they arose? VYes No Would you work with the Contract Manager again in the future? P Yes No Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process) Yes Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation Date: Signature. Title: Telephone: E-mail:

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u>

Form CRL-PM



To Whom It May Concern,

Subject: Reference Letter for Julio Echevarria 's Site Supervisor Name of Proposer

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:

your feel is pertinent:	
Name of Client: Day here and Matical	
Name of Project:	
scope of Work: 3x a used office chean	n p
Initial Value of Contract: \$ 778 - 20 Is contract still active? I Yes	□ No
Final Contract Value: \$ FSA	
Was Work performed in a timely manner?	□ No
Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards?	No No
Assess the quality of Staff Management: Above Expectations Below Expectation Below Exp	ons X//A
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:	ions
Was the Site Supervisor responsive to the Owner?	No
Did the Site Supervisor resolve issues quickly as they arose?	No
Would you work with the Site Supervisor again in the future?	□ No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evalu	ation process)
1) 11 w/all. Enterarria Juit	to
this ucmetion. Plesant to wak	2 milk
and appletes tanks as indicate	al
ong angenere finne a	
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation.	
Name: Marcha Characia Date: 2/4/8	7/
Signature: Title: Hanarz	tradis
Telephone: 305-621-1202 E-mail: mendia a	bay shore fun
	ma Form CRL-SS

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u>



To Whom It May Concern,

Subject: Reference Letter for <u>JUSTON RODRIGUEZ</u>'s Site Supervisor Name of Proposer

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information fool is pertinent.

your teel is pertinent.	
Name of Client: MIAMILAKES, ROYAL OAK	
Name of Client:	
Scope of Work: ATENT& SETUP EVENTS	
Initial Value of Contract: $\frac{5040.00}{100}$ Is contract still active? \Box Yes	No No
 Final Contract Value: \$ Was Work performed in a timely manner? Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards? Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards? Assess the quality of Staff Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectation Assess the quality of Project Safety Management: Above Expectations Average Below Expectation Was the Site Supervisor responsive to the Owner? Yes Did the Site Supervisor resolve issues quickly as they arose? Yes Would you work with the Site Supervisor again in the future? Yes Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation of the set of the Site Supervisor is and the set of the Site Supervisor is and the set of the Site Supervisor is again in the future? 	No No No
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: <u>CARMELA DIAZ</u> Date: <u>04-23-</u> Signature: <u>Casmela Dia</u> Title: <u>PROYECT MAR</u> Telephone: <u>786-715-6911</u> E-mail: <u>miamijanitari</u>	NAGER

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov



To Whom It May Concern,

Subject: Reference Letter for JULIO ECHE VARRIA 's Site Superviso	r
Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities	
The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has be by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wish to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, v appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:	we would
Name of Client: MIAMI LAKES PICNIC PARK WEST	
Name of Project: <u>MARY</u> COLLINS COMMUNITY CENT	IER
Scope of Work: QUALITY ASSURANCE PLAN	
Initial Value of Contract: $\frac{3,240.00}{15}$ Is contract still active? If Yes	No No
Final Contract Value: \$	
Was Work performed in a timely manner?	No
Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards?	L No
Assess the quality of Staff Management:	15
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:	ns
	No No
Was the Site Supervisor responsive to the Owner.	No
Did the Site Supervisor resolve issues quickly as they arose.	No
Would you work with the Site Supervisor again in the laterer.	
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluat MR. JULIO, ALSO SUPERVISE DTHER CONTRA	+c7
LIKE EAGLE NEST CONDOMINIUM AN	DTHE
EARLY LEARNING COALISION WAREHOUS	SE
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation.	2
Name: <u>CARMELA DIAZ</u> Date: <u>APRIL 20</u> Name: <u>CARMELA DIAZ</u> Date: <u>APRIL 20</u>	0110 - 50
Signature: (Deamela Diaz Title: PROJECT M.	MNHGCK
Name: <u>CARTICE III IIIE</u> Signature: <u>Oceannela Diaz</u> Title: <u>PROYECT M.</u> Telephone: <u>786-715-6911</u> E-mail: <u>miamijanitorie</u>	al @ Yanoo , Com

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u> Form CRL-SS

5

FINANCIAL STATEMENT INSURANCE CERTIFICATE



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 04/13/2018

C B R	HIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A ERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMAT ELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INS EPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, A	URAN	OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, NCE DOES NOT CONSTITUT IE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.	EXTEN E A C	D OR ALT	ER THE CO BETWEEN 1	VERAGE A	FFORDED E	SY THE	LDER. THIS POLICIES JTHORIZED
If	MPORTANT: If the certificate holder SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject his certificate does not confer rights t	to the	e terms and conditions of the	e policy	v. certain p	olicies may	NAL INSURE	D provision	s or be	endorsed. atement on
	DUCER	othe		CONTAC		·)·				
AF	INTEGO INSURANCE GROUP			NAME: PHONE				FAX		
1.	5 Woodcliff Drive		-	E-MAIL				(A/C, No):		
	lite 103			ADDRES	S:					1
Fa	irport, NY 14450					SURER(S) AFFOR		GE		NAIC #
				INSUREF	RA: NorGUAR	RD Insurance Co	ompany			31470
	JRED ami Janitorial Supplies, Inc			INSUREF	RB:					
				INSUREF	RC:					
	651 NW 132nd St. Unit 103			INSUREF	RD:					
Hia	aleah Gardens, FL 33018			INSURE	RE:					
-		-		INSURE	RF:					
_			ATE NUMBER:				REVISION	NUMBER:		
C	HIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES IDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY RE ERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	PERTA	EMENT, TERM OR CONDITION (AIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDE JES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE E	OF ANY ED BY T BEEN RI	CONTRACT THE POLICIE EDUCED BY	OR OTHER S DESCRIBE PAID CLAIMS	DOCUMENT	WITH RESPE	CT TO	WHICH THIS
LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	INSD		1	(MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)		LIMIT	S	
	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY						EACH OCCUR DAMAGE TO F		\$	0
	CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR						PREMISES (Ea	a occurrence)	\$	0
							MED EXP (Any	one person)	\$	0
				0.1			PERSONAL &	ADV INJURY	5	0
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGO	GREGATE	\$	0
	POLICY JECT LOC						PRODUCTS - 0	COMP/OP AGG	\$	0
	OTHER:								S	
	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						(Ea accident)	NGLE LIMIT	\$	
	ANY AUTO						BODILY INJUR	Y (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS						BODILY INJUR	Y (Per accident)	\$	
	HIRED NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DA	AMAGE	s	
-							Ir er accidentj		s	
	UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR						EACH OCCUR	RENCE	s	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE						AGGREGATE	LITOL	s	
	DED RETENTION \$						HOUREONIE		s	
	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						PER	OTH-	3	
	ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	1.12			Sec. 2			1 1 1 1	c 1 00	0.000
A	OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?	N/A	MIWC804017		10/29/2017	10/29/2018	8 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$ 1,000 E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$ 1,000			
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below									
							E.L. DISEASE	POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,00	10,000
DES	CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICL	ES (AC	CORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule	maybe	attached if mor		nd)			
				, may be		e space is require	eu)			
Ex	clusions:									
	rmela Diaz;									
05										
UE	RTIFICATE HOLDER	_		CANCE	ELLATION					
				SUGU	DANKOT					S. Consideration
-				THE	EXPIRATION	DATE THE	ESCRIBED PO	LICIES BE CA	NCELL	ED BEFORE
	wn of Miami Lakes			ACCO	RDANCE WI	TH THE POLIC	Y PROVISION	S.	DEL	IVERED IN
	01 Main Street						and the second sec			
MIS	ami Lakes, FL 33014		4	AUTHORI	ZED REPRESE	NTATIVE	1		2	
							111.	J.S.		
						1	Dand	N.N.	hand	
					© 19	88-2015 AC	ORD CORPO	ORATION.	All righ	its reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 04/10/18

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER		CONTACT NAME: ROSIE BRUZON				
First General Insurance		PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (305) 817-0303 [A/C, No):	(305) 817-0333			
7900 NW 155 St, Suite 102		E-MAIL ADDRESS: Rbruzon@firstgeneralinsurance.com	(000) 011 0000			
Miami Lakes, FL 33016		INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE				
Phone (305) 817-0303	Fax (305) 817-0333	INSURER A : ARCH SPECIALTY INS CO	NAIC #			
INSURED		INSURER B : INSURER C : PROGRESSIVE INSURER D :				
MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC	2.					
10651 NW 132 ST #103						
HIALEAH GARDENS, FL 33018 7864085008		INSURER E :				
	. 301000000	INSURER F :				

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS e n

ISR	TYPE OF INSURANCE		SUBR		POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP	LIMIT	S		
	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY			AGL0027379-02	07/01/2017	07/01/2018	EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea bccurrence)	s 1,000,000.00 s 100.000.00		
A	CLAIMS-MADE V OCCUR	N	N				MED EXP (Any one person)	s 10,000.00		
					0110112011	0110112018	PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	s 1,000,000.00		
							GENERAL AGGREGATE	s 2,000,000.00		
	GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER POLICY PRO- JECT LOC						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	s 2,000,000.00		
-	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY	-	-					\$		
							COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	s 1,000,000.00		
С	ANY AUTO ALL OWNED SCHEDULED	N		02778169-2		11/16/2018	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	5		
	AUTOS AUTOS		N				BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$		
	HIRED AUTOS AUTOS						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$		
-	~	-					PIP - DED 0	\$ 10,000.00		
	UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EXCESS LIAB						EACH OCCURRENCE	5		
1	CLAIMS-MADE	+					AGGREGATE	S		
-	DED RETENTION \$							S		
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?				WC STATU- OTH- TORY LIMITS ER						
			N				E.L. EACH AGCIDENT	S		
(Mandatory In NH) N If yes, describe under						E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE	s			
-	DÉSCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below								E L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	5

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES SALES AND JANITORIAL SERVICES -30 DAY NOTICE OF CANCELLATION FROM INSURANCE COMPANY

C - HIRED/NON OWNED AUTO LIABILITY \$1,000,000 CSL

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES 6601 MAIN STREET	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	ROSIE BRUZON

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

6

APPROACH TO START-UP OPERATIONS CUSTODIAL OPERATIONAL PLANS

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

OUR EMERGANCY CLEANING SERVICE:

We will provide after hours, additional/emergency service 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. We will arrive to any service calls within 2 hours of notification from the Town. Ms. Carmela Diaz with her mobile phone number (786)715-6911, Laura Castaneda number (786)469-1830, Pedro Diaz number (786)5784946 is always available. Our office number is (786)4008-5008 and our email is MiamiJanitorial@yahoo.com.

OUR COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR RESPONDING TO SERVICE CALLS:

We provide adequate staff to respond to service calls during regular schedule operating hours. As part of our experience serving the community and other business we know there are going to be times when things get out of order and an emergency will arrive. Miami Janitorial has developed a good system and has the appropriate tools to help our clients on any situation. Our crew is always prepared to go the extra mile for you and has been trained to perform under pressure, adversity and urgent situation.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Work requested by the Program Manager that exceeds those established in the PWS, including any increased frequency in any specified cycles of cleaning shall be considered Additional Services and shall be issued in writing via a Work order. Such work may be issued based on the hourly rates established in the contract or may be negotiated between the Program Manager and the contractor, which should typically be based on a cost per square foot, per item basis, or task basis depending on the nature of the work. The Town reserves the right to obtain services from other sources if determined that price is not found to be fair and reasonable, based on competitive fair market price.

MONTHLY REPORT

We will furnish a monthly report to the program manager no later than the 10th of every month.

This report will consist of five parts:

- Periodic Services
- Additional Services
- Re-work Activities Accomplish
- Additional Services Accomplish
- Prior Months Inspections Conducted

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC

3.14 TASK FREQUENCY

Miami Janitorial supplies agrees to comply with all the terms and condition of the RPF No. 2018-23 with no exceptions. For example, Section 1. General terms and conditions, Section 3. Performance work standers, and the cleaning schedule

3.14-1 INDOOR AREA

- Public areas
- Staircases/ Stairwells
- Office areas
- Conference Room
- Kitchen/ Kitchenette
- Council Chambers
- Indoor Activity Rooms
- Elevator
- Restrooms/Showers
- Locker Rooms

3.14-2 OUTDOOR AREA

- Building Exterior
- Signs, Artwork & Vending Machines
- Parking Lots, Outside Hard Surface Areas, Light Fixtures
- Excrement Removal
- BBQ and Picnic Areas
- Exercise Areas and equipment
- Basketball Courts/ Tennis Courts? Baseball Dugouts
- Trash/Dog Waste Receptacles
- Bridge, Pier/Marina and Aquatic Pond Areas
- Other

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.

QUALITY CONTROL PROGRAM

Quality Control Plan / Method to Achieve High Quality Performance

We recognize that the quality of our performance on a project is identical to the quality of the productive effort that our employees provide. Consequently, we use a comprehensive Quality Control Plan approach involving all project participants to ensure that contract requirements are satisfy. We emphasize technical and safety training and employee participation to instill a sense of pride in workmanship to assure that all work is performed at or above required levels. Hands – on training is provided by supervisors and corporate staff. Training is reinforced through the extensive use of video taped programs to address safety and cleaning procedures.

Our Contract Manger is responsible for the implementation of the overall Quality Control Plan for the project. The Contact Manager personally inspects in progress and completed task randomly throughout each month. He also reviews all project quality documentation. The Contract Manager reviews all deficiencies identified as a result of inspection. He responds in writing to each deficiency indicating the steps that will be taken to assure that similar deficiencies are prevented in the future.

At the operating level, quality control begins with the assignment of motivated, qualified personnel who understand the necessity of providing quality services. We believe in providing well defined duties and responsibilities to all project staff. This allows the employees to know exactly what role they play in helping achieve a zero deficiency rate.

Workers are supported by a complete inspection system. Supervisors continuously inspect the work under their supervision directing their teams to correct items overlooked or incomplete before proceeding to be next work area. Detected deficiencies are not and immediately corrected. The inspection system includes procedures, checklists, and schedules. We will maintain a local file of all inspections conducted. The file contains complete inspection checklists, deficiency reports, and corrective action requests.

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.

INSPECTION SYSTEM

In order for the Project Manager to effectively use the surveillance methods listed below, a detailed plan and procedures documenting performance will be developed. There are several supporting documents that are useful in establishing an inspection system. For this project we will use the:

Performance Specifications (PS): The PS Contains a list of all contact services to be motived. A description is given of each required service contract paragraph number referring to the service and standard acceptable Quality Level (AQL). This document gives us general guidance of services to be monitored and methods to be used.

Our Inspection system covers all required services.

INSPECTIONS SCHEDULES

We will developed monthly schedules of all surveillance activities. Planned inspections included random inspections of high frequency and continuous task and 100% inspection for periodic services. The schedule shows the date and time for each inspection and identifies the inspector. Either the Contract Manager or the Night Supervisor will conduct each inspection.

For this project, Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. will perform essentially 100% inspection of all services rendered. The Contact Manager will perform an inspection. Each will use checklist and note deficiencies and areas that could be improved upon. The checklist will be signed and dated by the inspector at the time the inspection is completed. This ensures all activities, functions, and processes are covered. Sufficient repetitive inspections will be made using the same checklist to identify troublesome areas requiring procedural or operational changes.

VISUAL INSPECTIONS

We regard visual inspections as the most important method to ensure continually high quality standards. Visual inspection is singularly the most important method for ensuring current and future performance.

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC. CUSTOMER SATISFACTORY SURVEY

•	TRASH REMOVAL	
•	RECYCLED TRASH REMOVAL	
•	RESTROOMS CLEANING	
•	REFILL RESTROOM SUPPLIES	
•	VACUUM CARPET	
•	SPOT CLEAN CARPETS	
•	ENTRANCE GLASS CLEANED	
•	SWEEP FLOORS	
•	FLOORS MOPPED / BUFFED	
•	ELEVATORS CLEANED	
•	STAIRWAYS SWEPT	
•	KITCHEN AREAS CLEAN	
•	VENDING AREAS CLEAN	
•	COMPLAINT RESPONSE	

10651 NW 132ND STREET UNIT 103 HIALEAH GARDENS, FL 33018

Exhibit B



Town of Miami Lakes Community and Leisure Services Department Restroom Inspection Form

Location: _____ Date _____

If the restroom is not in compliance, our staff will make necessary corrections. Initials of staff, date and time checked will be placed in the appropriate boxes. If you have any concerns with our restrooms, please contact us at 305-558-0771.

And more frequently as needed Approved liquid scap is available Area/floors are clean and stain/odor free Lights are working Toilet tissue is available				 5 Paper towels are available/hand dryer is in working condition 6 Trash emptied 7 Plumbing and fixtures are clean and working 8 Partitions/Walls are graffiti free and clean 9 Other Issues 		
	Time	Clean	If not in complian list # from the abo list	ce,	Initials	Comments
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						and the second
10						the second s
11						
12						
13						
14						
15						
16						
17						
18						
19						
20						
21						
22						
23						
24						
25						
25 26 7						
7						
8 9						
9						
0.						
1						

TRAINING PROCEDURES

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., invest in training program and good working relationship with our personnel at all levels to enhance the effectiveness of our employees by promoting higher productivity, more effectiveness methods and procedures, better management planning's and control methods and more efficient work techniques to include the proper methods of sanitation and compliance with regulatory requirements and documentation.

Miami Janitorial Supplies Inc., is committed to the training of its personnel and supervision in the development of superior management skills. All of our personnel go through a comprehensive orientation programs as well of our extensive job training. Training is conducted to include subjects like communications, attitude, appearance, floor care, carpet care, restroom cleaning, elevator cleaning, general cleaning, window cleaning and dusting. Safety security to name a few. We emphasize in the use of the "WET FLOOR "signs and are sure they are placed before you start cleaning when mopping floors or any spill.

Our supervisor in special are training in the fundamentals of administration safety, inspections forms, evacuation forms, quality control, response, personal motivation and company policies.

Our technical staff, as well as our management staff, Is supported by the latest training videos and also receives state-of-the-art training from the leaders of our industry, at all times for equipment's and material.

First of all our training program helps to reduce costly accidents such as workers compensation or liability accident, helping to keep our insurance cost down during the entire life of this contract to assure our dollar goes a long way. Second and most important is our honesty. Third be sure your building look its best at all times.

We fill that the follow- up training especially in safe program and cleaning procedures are extremely important. Correction sessions is necessary will be held one-to-one basis until each worker is fully train and competent in all techniques.

Miami anitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786-408-5008 Fax: 786-347-4784 10651 NW 132nd St Hialeah, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitorial@yahoo.com

TRAINING FOR CLEANING TASKS

Training for our employees includes all of the following, going into detail on do's and don'ts and emphasizing safety. More extensive training takes place for special cleaning needs (i.e., medical office cleaning).Included in our training is the important emphasis on safety to prevent unnecessary accidents. We use OSHA safety program which also covers hazardous training and company policies.

Emptying Trash

Gather supplies (gloves, liners, barrel, cleaning solution and rag) Move counter-clockwise around room to ensure that all cans are emptied Bring barrel close to trash cans. Don't throw out items not marked as "trash" Empty cans inside barrels to prevent spills Separate trash from recycled materials as appropriate Spot clean can, replace dirty or torn liners and return can to original place Empty cart when full and take trash to designated area.

Dusting

Gather supplies (cloths, solutions, extension dusters) Always use a folded cloth/refold when dirty/never shake out dust Always dust with the grain of the furniture Move counter-clockwise around room to ensure that all areas are dusted Dust from top to bottom, spot cleaning as you go Dust above the waist Dust low areas Spot clean all interior glass Spot clean furniture, walls, switches and phones Do not move personal items Do not move papers left on desk Spot clean kitchen area Use extension duster; never stand on furniture Steady hanging items Bend at the knees, not at the waist

Vacuuming

Gather equipment, checking for frayed cords, filter bags, filled bags Vacuum entry mats Fully vacuum hallways and common areas Vacuum traffic lanes and visible soil in office areas

SPECIALIZED TRAINING DESCRIPTIONS

Following is a brief description of various Training Miami is continually providing to its employees. These trainings cover all phases of the technical aspect of their jobs.

Our **Risk Management Training** explains how the staff should report incidents in order to prevent, reduce and control liability and financial losses. It includes training for management and supervisors on how to investigate and analyze an incident; provide recommendations and measures to minimize or eliminate risk and injury to staff and visitors and how to maintain a reporting system to track events. Also discussed is Worker's Compensation reporting, services and prevention. Employee safety is also considered a part of this training to include reporting suspicious activities, wearing id badges, key control and being alert and aware of one's surroundings at all time while on the job.

Our **Appearance/Uniforms Training** ensures that the employees understand why uniforms are important to the performance of their job. This includes dressing appropriately; being well groomed; use of identification badges; nails according to OSHA standards; personal hygiene; excessive jewelry; protective shoes. The understanding that uniforms help distinguishes our employees, who are allowed to be on the job site.

Our Hazardous Communication and Right to Know Programs ensure that all cleaning chemicals are properly labeled and hazardous substances in the workplace are known. This includes training on Hazmat; MSDS; labeling; Written Communications Program; spills.

Our Blood borne Pathogens Training will show employees how to protect themselves from exposure to viruses that may be carried in blood. This includes trainings on HIV/AIDS; Hepatitis B and C; body fluids; exposure control plan; prevention; universal precautions; PPE's; biomedical waste; vaccinations.

Our Universal Precautions Training teaches employees how to properly cleanup and disinfect affected areas. This includes proper hand washing procedures; use of PPE's; use of equipment and supplies.

Our **Recycling Program** teaches employees what recycling is; what materials are recyclable; how to collect and sort recyclable materials; how recycling works and is beneficial to us and our planet and why it is an important aspect or our work.

Our **Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls Training** teaches how slips, trips and falls can happen, identifying potential hazards in the workplace and strategies to reduce them.

Our **Preventing Back Injuries Training** teaches employees techniques and procedures that may help prevent back injuries by explaining why back injuries occur; contributing factors of

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC

CUSTODIAL TRAINING PROGRAM

WE PROVIDE ALL OF OUR PRESENT AND FUTURE EMPLOYEE'S UNDERGO PROFFESIONAL TRAINING WHICH IS OFFERED BY "BSCAI" BUILDING SERVICE CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONAL.

Miami Janitorial is committed to provide the best service available. We believe professional training a requirement for success. Miami Janitorial offer cutting edge training to all of our staff with the most advanced training methods, systems, and latest procedures in equipment handling along with environmentally green products, occupational safety and MSDS material safety data sheets.

Including but not limited to:

- BASIC CARPET CLEANING METHODS: PART 1
- BASIC CARPET CLEANING METHODS PART 2
- BASIC RESTROOM CLEANING
- DAILY FLOOR MAINTENACE
- INTERIOR OFFICE BUILDING CLEANING PART 1
- INTERIOR OFFICE BUILDING CLEANING PART 2
- A BUILDING SERVICE CONTRACTERS GUIDE TO PERSONNEL

MANAGEMENT

- BSCAI EMPLOYEE SAFETY GUIDELINESS
- CUSTODIAL TRAINING MANUAL

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. is prepared to provide the Town of Miami Lakes with all the necessary equipment, material and supplies needed.

This will include vacuum cleaners, floor scrubbing machines and polishers; carpet extractor shampoo machines and pressure cleaners.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., has already made contact with various vendors to secure the best price on the required purchases. Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. will be ready to purchase the necessary equipment immediately upon notification of an award, to assure delivery could be made on the first day of the start up of the account.

If awarded this contract Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. will provide the Town of Miami Lakes with a Material Safety Data Sheets manual to include all the chemicals and products used at all the facilities.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. has a warehouse in Miami those employees a full-time staff including a general mechanic to provide regular maintenance and service to all our equipment.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. meet all the regulations under O.S.H.A. standards, section 1910.1030 as well as all Federal and State requirements.

In addition, we offer Green Cleaning, a service that's good for the environment as well as for your facility. Green cleaning plays a vital role in creating a healthier environment. This is accomplished by replacing every-day commonly used products with approved green products.

What are the anticipated benefits of our "green cleaning" program? You can experience a healthier facility by having improved indoor air quality; improved patron satisfaction; increased operational efficiency; improved cost control; reduction in incidents that result in liability and improved employee retention.

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.

PARTIAL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL LIST

Miami Janitorial will provide new or like new equipment that will be stored in a secured storage space in a neat and presentable condition. All Materials, supplies and equipment will be delivered to the premises in a way that will insure that no interruption with the regular operation of the facility.

Following is a list of recommended equipment to be utilized:

- High Speed Buffing Machine
- Carpet Extraction Machine
- Carpet Spotless w/ hand tool
- Vacuum Cleaners & Hepa Vacuum Cleaner
- Scrubbing Floor Machine 20"
- Carpet Extraction Machine
- Wet Dry Vacuum
- Air Mover
- Power Backpacks
- Commercial Canister Vacuum
- Floor Pads
- Carpet Bonnets
- Mop Stick with mop head
- Caution- Wet Floor Signs
- Dust Pan Short and long handle
- Brooms Upright
- Angle Broom
- Duster with extension
- Dust Mop Handles & Dust Mop
- Floor scrappers and blades
- Toilet Bowl Brush
- Cleaning Rags
- Cleaning Pads
- Scrubbing Brush
- Disposable Gloves
- Toilet Plunger
- Spray bottles with trigger
- Scrubbing Pad

GREEN CLEANING PLAN

.

Miami Janitorial Supplies Inc., is environmentally conscious and has established a "green" program. Miami has established partnerships with other organizations and agencies to help promote a greener future. Going green is about saving the environment as well as saving our customers money. We at Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. will give preference to supplies and products that are Bio- Based fully biodegradable and environmentally preferable products. Such products shall have lower toxicity and reduced the potential for skin, eye and respiratory irritation.

At all time Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc will comply with the green cleaning requirements using Green Cleaning Products that protect the occupants and workers health and reduce the impact on human health and the environment. We will maintain all the MSDS in a location were all employees and site manager will have access to.

- 1. Miami organizes its workers to assure that once each area is completed all lights are turned off in order to minimize the use of energy.
- 2. Miami also encourages the recycling of trash at all its facilities and in the past has been instrumental implementing Recycling Programs for its customers.
- 3. Miami uses "earth friendly" products whenever they are available and approved by its customers. This includes recycled paper products as well as "green chemicals" that meet OSHA standards.

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

MIAMI LAKES WORK PLAN

We are glad to provide to the Program Manager of the Picnic Park East with our work plan for you to review and acceptance.

OUR OVERALL STRATEGY FOR PROVIDING THE CUSTODIAL SERVICE IS:

1. CLEANING SCHEDULE:

- We will maintain a sufficient number of competent personal to meet the requirements of the contract document for seven days per week from 7:00AM-10:00PM. We will have additional personal, for maintain the floors and any other additional work needed at the Community Center. All work will be performed accordantly to the contract document, with no exception to this BID No. 2018-23.
- This is our cleaning schedule for our first month of service during our first week of contract.
- We will Shampoo all carpets area, wash the windows and re-finish all the floors at the Community Center

2. OUR PROGRAM FOR INSPECTIONS:

 We will establish our surveillance activity inspection check list using your form. Our quality control deficiency report and Exhibit B Restrooms and showers inspection form for scheduled and unscheduled inspection, the customer and employee complete daily log.

3. LEVEL OF UNSCHEDULED WORK:

- Our Supervisor and our General Manager will establish a level supervision for unscheduled, scheduled and re- work inspection.
- This report will include dates of inspections, facility, work inspected, efficiencies is found and correction action

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

4. OUR CONTRACTORS STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES:

- In our operating procedures we will give priority to maintain a high level of Janitorial Cleaning Service and all the set up for the activities. Our staff personal have completed and passed the background checks.
- We will implement an effective service response system for prompt professional and courteous resolution of resident and town concerns.

5. OUR COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR RESPONDING TO SERVICE CALLS:

 Our office is located at 10651 N.W 132 St Unit No. 103 Hialeah Gardens, FI 33018 Our telephone numbers are (786)408-5008 and (786)360-2045. The office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM but we maintain our emergency number (786)408-5008 the 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for any communication need.

6. OUR EMERGANCY OPERATION PROCEDURES IS AS FOLLOW:

- Ms. Carmela Diaz with her mobile phone number (786)715-6911, Laura Castaneda number (786)469-1830, Pedro Diaz number (786)5784946 is always available. Our office fax number is (786)4008-5008 and our email is <u>MiamiJanitorial@yahoo.com</u>.
- We will respond to any service calls as soon as possible.

7. MONTHLY REPORT

We will furnish a monthly report to the program manager no later than the 10th of every month.

This report will consist of five parts:

- Periodic Services
- Additional Services
- Re-work Activities Accomplish
- Additional Services Accomplish
- Prior Months Inspections Conducted

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Town of Miami Lakes

Picnic Park East

Youth Center:

Indoor Area

- 1. Clean lobby and hallway
- 2. Empty waste containers and clean
- 3. Clean/ Sanitize water fountains
- 4. Dust mop and damp mop tile floors
- 5. Spot clean carpet
- 6. Reset moved lobby, office and hallway furniture
- 7. Clean lobby and hallway furniture, table tops
- 8. Spot clean walls and doors
- 9. Complete clean/ Disinfect restrooms, urinals, toilet bowls
- 10.Restock soap and paper supplies
- 11. Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture
- 12.Set up tables, chairs and facility furniture in accordance to event
- 13.Clean computers and TV screens
- 14.Clean air conditioner vents
- 15. Change or clean air conditioner filters
- 16.Dust blinds
- 17. Clean refrigerator and kitchen fixtures

Outdoor Areas

- 1. Outdoor restrooms complete cleaning and restocks
- 2. Playground area
- 3. Picnic area
- 4. Sports courts
- 5. Sidewalks, exercise trails, brick areas, drive ways
- 6. Entrances, fence lines, charcoal grill
- 7. Emptied trash and dog waste receptacles, removal of excrement
- 8. Wipe down and disinfect picnic tables
- 9. Remove cobwebs and insect nests
- 10.Clean/ sanitize water fountains
- 11.Sweep parking lot areas
- 12.Clean BBQ
- 13. Remove any gum from floors and fixtures
- 14.Clean glass, both sides
- 15.Clean canopies
- 16.Clean signs and vending machine
- 17.Wipe down

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

4. OUR CONTRACTORS STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES:

- In our operating procedures we will give priority to maintain a high level of Janitorial Cleaning Service and all the set up for the activities. Our staff personal have completed and passed the background checks.
- We will implement an effective service response system for prompt professional and courteous resolution of resident and town concerns.

5. OUR COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR RESPONDING TO SERVICE CALLS:

 Our office is located at 10651 N.W 132 St Unit No. 103 Hialeah Gardens, FI 33018 Our telephone numbers are (786)408-5008 and (786)360-2045. The office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM but we maintain our emergency number (786)408-5008 the 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for any communication need.

6. OUR EMERGANCY OPERATION PROCEDURES IS AS FOLLOW:

- Ms. Carmela Diaz with her mobile phone number (786)715-6911, Laura Castaneda number (786)469-1830, Pedro Diaz number (786)5784946 is always available. Our office fax number is (786)4008-5008 and our email is <u>MiamiJanitorial@yahoo.com</u>.
- We will respond to any service calls as soon as possible.

7. MONTHLY REPORT

We will furnish a monthly report to the program manager no later than the 10th of every month.

This report will consist of five parts:

- Periodic Services
- Additional Services
- Re-work Activities Accomplish
- Additional Services Accomplish
- Prior Months Inspections Conducted

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com
Town of Miami Lakes

Picnic Park West

Mary Collins:

Indoor Area

- 1. Clean lobby and hallway
- 2. Empty waste containers and clean
- 3. Clean/ Sanitize water fountains
- 4. Dust mop and damp mop tile floors
- 5. Spot clean carpet
- 6. Reset moved lobby, office and hallway furniture
- 7. Clean lobby and hallway furniture, table tops
- 8. Spot clean walls and doors
- 9. Complete clean/ Disinfect restrooms, urinals, toilet bowls
- 10.Restock soap and paper supplies
- 11.Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture
- 12.Set up tables, chairs and facility furniture in accordance to event
- 13. Clean computers and TV screens
- 14.Clean air conditioner vents
- 15. Change or clean air conditioner filters
- 16.Dust blinds
- 17. Clean refrigerator and kitchen fixtures

Outdoor Areas

- 1. Outdoor restrooms complete cleaning and restocks
- 2. Playground area
- 3. Picnic area
- 4. Sports courts
- 5. Sidewalks, exercise trails, brick areas, drive ways
- 6. Entrances, fence lines, charcoal grill
- 7. Emptied trash and dog waste receptacles, removal of excrement
- 8. Wipe down and disinfect picnic tables
- 9. Remove cobwebs and insect nests
- 10.Clean/ sanitize water fountains
- 11.Sweep parking lot areas
- 12.Clean BBQ
- 13.Remove any gum from floors and fixtures
- 14.Clean glass, both sides
- 15.Clean canopies
- 16.Clean signs and vending machine
- 17.Wipe down

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

MIAMI LAKES WORK PLAN

We are glad to provide to the Program Manager of the Optimist Park with our work plan for you to review and acceptance.

OUR OVERALL STRATEGY FOR PROVIDING THE CUSTODIAL SERVICE IS:

1. CLEANING SCHEDULE:

- We will maintain a sufficient number of competent personal to meet the requirements of the contract document for seven days per week from 7:00AM-10:00PM. We will have additional personal, for maintain the floors and any other additional work needed at the Community Center. All work will be performed accordantly to the contract document, with no exception to this BID No. 2018-23.
- This is our cleaning schedule for our first month of service during our first week of contract.
- We will Shampoo all carpets area, wash the windows and re-finish all the floors at the Community Center

2. OUR PROGRAM FOR INSPECTIONS:

 We will establish our surveillance activity inspection check list using your form. Our quality control deficiency report and Exhibit B Restrooms and showers inspection form for scheduled and unscheduled inspection, the customer and employee complete daily log.

3. LEVEL OF UNSCHEDULED WORK:

- Our Supervisor and our General Manager will establish a level supervision for unscheduled, scheduled and re- work inspection.
- This report will include dates of inspections, facility, work inspected, efficiencies is found and correction action

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

4. OUR CONTRACTORS STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES:

- In our operating procedures we will give priority to maintain a high level of Janitorial Cleaning Service and all the set up for the activities. Our staff personal have completed and passed the background checks.
- We will implement an effective service response system for prompt professional and courteous resolution of resident and town concerns.

5. OUR COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR RESPONDING TO SERVICE CALLS:

 Our office is located at 10651 N.W 132 St Unit No. 103 Hialeah Gardens, FI 33018 Our telephone numbers are (786)408-5008 and (786)360-2045. The office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM but we maintain our emergency number (786)408-5008 the 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for any communication need.

6. OUR EMERGANCY OPERATION PROCEDURES IS AS FOLLOW:

- Ms. Carmela Diaz with her mobile phone number (786)715-6911, Laura Castaneda number (786)469-1830, Pedro Diaz number (786)5784946 is always available. Our office fax number is (786)4008-5008 and our email is <u>MiamiJanitorial@yahoo.com</u>.
- We will respond to any service calls as soon as possible.

7. MONTHLY REPORT

We will furnish a monthly report to the program manager no later than the 10th of every month.

This report will consist of five parts:

- Periodic Services
- Additional Services
- Re-work Activities Accomplish
- Additional Services Accomplish
- Prior Months Inspections Conducted

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Town of Miami Lakes

Optimist Park

Club House & Marina:

Indoor Area

- 1. Clean lobby and hallway
- 2. Empty waste containers and clean
- 3. Clean/ Sanitize water fountains
- 4. Dust mop and damp mop tile floors
- 5. Spot clean carpet
- 6. Reset moved lobby, office and hallway furniture
- 7. Clean lobby and hallway furniture, table tops
- 8. Spot clean walls and doors
- 9. Complete clean/ Disinfect restrooms, urinals, toilet bowls
- 10.Restock soap and paper supplies
- 11. Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture
- 12.Set up tables, chairs and facility furniture in accordance to event
- 13. Clean computers and TV screens
- 14. Clean air conditioner vents
- 15. Change or clean air conditioner filters
- 16. Dust blinds
- 17. Clean refrigerator and kitchen fixtures

Outdoor Areas

- 1. Outdoor restrooms complete cleaning and restocks
- 2. Playground area
- 3. Picnic area
- 4. Sports courts
- 5. Sidewalks, exercise trails, brick areas, drive ways
- 6. Entrances, fence lines, charcoal grill
- 7. Emptied trash and dog waste receptacles, removal of excrement
- 8. Wipe down and disinfect picnic tables
- 9. Remove cobwebs and insect nests
- 10.Clean/ sanitize water fountains
- 11.Sweep parking lot areas
- 12.Clean BBQ
- 13.Remove any gum from floors and fixtures
- 14.Clean glass, both sides
- 15.Clean canopies
- 16.Clean signs and vending machine
- 17.Wipe down

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

MIAMI LAKES WORK PLAN

We are glad to provide to the Program Manager of the Royal Oaks Park with our work plan for you to review and acceptance.

OUR OVERALL STRATEGY FOR PROVIDING THE CUSTODIAL SERVICE IS:

1. CLEANING SCHEDULE:

- We will maintain a sufficient number of competent personal to meet the requirements of the contract document for seven days per week from 7:00AM-10:00PM. We will have additional personal, for maintain the floors and any other additional work needed at the Community Center. All work will be performed accordantly to the contract document, with no exception to this BID No. 2018-23.
- This is our cleaning schedule for our first month of service during our first week of contract.
- We will Shampoo all carpets area, wash the windows and re-finish all the floors at the Community Center

2. OUR PROGRAM FOR INSPECTIONS:

• We will establish our surveillance activity inspection check list using your form. Our quality control deficiency report and Exhibit B Restrooms and showers inspection form for scheduled and unscheduled inspection, the customer and employee complete daily log.

3. LEVEL OF UNSCHEDULED WORK:

- Our Supervisor and our General Manager will establish a level supervision for unscheduled, scheduled and re- work inspection.
- This report will include dates of inspections, facility, work inspected, efficiencies is found and correction action

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the'right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

4. OUR CONTRACTORS STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES:

- In our operating procedures we will give priority to maintain a high level of Janitorial Cleaning Service and all the set up for the activities. Our staff personal have completed and passed the background checks.
- We will implement an effective service response system for prompt professional and courteous resolution of resident and town concerns.

5. OUR COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR RESPONDING TO SERVICE CALLS:

 Our office is located at 10651 N.W 132 St Unit No. 103 Hialeah Gardens, FI 33018 Our telephone numbers are (786)408-5008 and (786)360-2045. The office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM but we maintain our emergency number (786)408-5008 the 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for any communication need.

6. OUR EMERGANCY OPERATION PROCEDURES IS AS FOLLOW:

- Ms. Carmela Diaz with her mobile phone number (786)715-6911, Laura Castaneda number (786)469-1830, Pedro Diaz number (786)5784946 is always available. Our office fax number is (786)4008-5008 and our email is <u>MiamiJanitorial@yahoo.com</u>.
- We will respond to any service calls as soon as possible.

7. MONTHLY REPORT

We will furnish a monthly report to the program manager no later than the 10th of every month.

This report will consist of five parts:

- Periodic Services
- Additional Services
- Re-work Activities Accomplish
- Additional Services Accomplish
- Prior Months Inspections Conducted

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Town of Miami Lakes

Royal Oaks Park

Community Center:

Indoor Area

- 1. Clean lobby and hallway
- 2. Empty waste containers and clean
- 3. Clean/ Sanitize water fountains
- 4. Dust mop and damp mop tile floors
- 5. Spot clean carpet
- 6. Reset moved lobby, office and hallway furniture
- 7. Clean lobby and hallway furniture, table tops
- 8. Spot clean walls and doors
- 9. Complete clean/ Disinfect restrooms, urinals, toilet bowls
- 10.Restock soap and paper supplies
- 11.Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture
- 12.Set up tables, chairs and facility furniture in accordance to event
- 13.Clean computers and TV screens
- 14. Clean air conditioner vents
- 15. Change or clean air conditioner filters
- 16.Dust blinds
- 17.Clean refrigerator and kitchen fixtures

Outdoor Areas

- 1. Outdoor restrooms complete cleaning and restocks
- 2. Playground area
- 3. Picnic area
- 4. Sports courts
- 5. Sidewalks, exercise trails, brick areas, drive ways
- 6. Entrances, fence lines, charcoal grill
- 7. Emptied trash and dog waste receptacles, removal of excrement
- 8. Wipe down and disinfect picnic tables
- 9. Remove cobwebs and insect nests
- 10.Clean/ sanitize water fountains
- 11.Sweep parking lot areas
- 12.Clean BBQ
- 13. Remove any gum from floors and fixtures
- 14. Clean glass, both sides
- 15.Clean canopies
- 16. Clean signs and vending machine
- 17. Wipe down

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

MIAMI LAKES WORK PLAN

We are glad to provide to the Program Manager of the Government Center with our work plan for you to review and acceptance.

OUR OVERALL STRATEGY FOR PROVIDING THE CUSTODIAL SERVICE IS:

1. CLEANING SCHEDULE:

- We will maintain a sufficient number of competent personal to meet the requirements of the contract document for seven days per week from 7:00AM-10:00PM. We will have additional personal, for maintain the floors and any other additional work needed at the Community Center. All work will be performed accordantly to the contract document, with no exception to this BID No. 2018-23.
- This is our cleaning schedule for our first month of service during our first week of contract.
- We will Shampoo all carpets area, wash the windows and re-finish all the floors at the Community Center

2. OUR PROGRAM FOR INSPECTIONS:

• We will establish our surveillance activity inspection check list using your form. Our quality control deficiency report and Exhibit B Restrooms and showers inspection form for scheduled and unscheduled inspection, the customer and employee complete daily log.

3. LEVEL OF UNSCHEDULED WORK:

- Our Supervisor and our General Manager will establish a level supervision for unscheduled, scheduled and re- work inspection.
- This report will include dates of inspections, facility, work inspected, efficiencies is found and correction action

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786 408 5008

We have the right solutions!

Tel-Fax: 305 556 6156

4. OUR CONTRACTORS STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES:

- In our operating procedures we will give priority to maintain a high level of Janitorial Cleaning Service and all the set up for the activities. Our staff personal have completed and passed the background checks.
- We will implement an effective service response system for prompt professional and courteous resolution of resident and town concerns.

5. OUR COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR RESPONDING TO SERVICE CALLS:

 Our office is located at 10651 N.W 132 St Unit No. 103 Hialeah Gardens, FI 33018 Our telephone numbers are (786)408-5008 and (786)360-2045. The office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM but we maintain our emergency number (786)408-5008 the 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for any communication need.

6. OUR EMERGANCY OPERATION PROCEDURES IS AS FOLLOW:

- Ms. Carmela Diaz with her mobile phone number (786)715-6911, Laura Castaneda number (786)469-1830, Pedro Diaz number (786)5784946 is always available. Our office fax number is (786)4008-5008 and our email is <u>MiamiJanitorial@yahoo.com</u>.
- We will respond to any service calls as soon as possible.

7. MONTHLY REPORT

We will furnish a monthly report to the program manager no later than the 10th of every month.

This report will consist of five parts:

- Periodic Services
- Additional Services
- Re-work Activities Accomplish
- Additional Services Accomplish
- Prior Months Inspections Conducted

106511 N.W. 132 St. Unit No. 103. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitor@yahoo.com

Town of Miami Lakes

Government Center

Indoor Area

- 1. Clean lobby and hallway
- 2. Empty waste containers and clean
- 3. Clean/ Sanitize water fountains
- 4. Dust mop and damp mop tile floors
- 5. Spot clean carpet
- 6. Reset moved lobby, office and hallway furniture
- 7. Clean lobby and hallway furniture, table tops
- 8. Spot clean walls and doors
- 9. Complete clean/ Disinfect restrooms, urinals, toilet bowls
- 10.Restock soap and paper supplies
- 11. Vacuum carpet and straighten furniture
- 12.Set up tables, chairs and facility furniture in accordance to event
- 13. Clean computers and TV screens
- 14. Clean air conditioner vents
- 15. Change or clean air conditioner filters
- 16.Dust blinds
- 17. Clean refrigerator and kitchen fixtures

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

CHARACTERISTICS OF OUR FIRM.

We have presented a comprehensive proposal that is incredibly competitive as to price and which meets exceeds all requirements of the RFP # 2018-23

As a prospective vendor, and one that for 4 years provided janitorial services to the Town of Miami Lakes understand and appreciate the complexity, necessity and scope of the services that the town requires. In recognition of work required we have provided a proposal that provides the type of professional and innovative service this Town of Miami Lakes needs and deserves.

We are a local family owned business that is minority certified by the state of Florida as a 100% woman owned business. If you ever have a problem, you can call the owner and general manager Carmela Diaz on her cell phone <u>at any time</u>.

Our company has been in business in Florida for 14 years and has never been sued or defaulted on any contract. Our financial viability is second to none in our industry.

We are committed to providing our customers the best price together with comprehensive professional service.

In this REP while price is important, other factors such as quality of service, operating and technical approach, administration, and experience are critical factors.

QUALITY OF SERVICE is something we take great pride in and as a local, family-owned business, we insure quality in various ways:

Our Management team is experienced and well trained on all necessary technology, work plans, equipment, chemicals and supplies required to provide all services under REP. Our company insures that all employees and supervisors are knowledgeable about all industry health, operational, and safety requirements. This includes compliance with all OSHA and state and MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC. WILL OFFER,

More Experience:

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., includes CBSEs (Certified Service Execution). CBSE is the highest honor of professional achievement in the building service Contracting industry.

MORE TRAINING:

Miami janitorial Supplies, Inc., provides training for all the employees. On-the-job Training and in-service programs. We work along with BSCAI and ISSA Training programs For the staff employees and supervisory personnel.

MORE COMMITMENT

Miami janitorial Supplies, Inc., is a customer/employee driven organization. Our customers' needs are our top priority. We are creative and proactive in our efforts to meet and exceed your specifications. We listen, and we respond. We are a company built on hard work, honesty, loyalty and fairness. We make great efforts to insure safe working conditions at all our accounts. Safety in first.

• PROJECT APPROACH:

We are firm believers that for every dollar spent in training, it is returned many times over in productivity. Our employees are prepared to service your building in the best possible way.

• SAFETY:

Our commitment to safety,

- Accidents and injuries are preventable
- Each of us has a personal responsibility for our safety and the safety of others both on and off the job.
- Safe conduct of operations is a condition of employment at Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.
- A job is well done only if it is done safely.

ORGANIZATION:

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., during the performance of this contract, agrees as

follows: The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

Miami anitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786-408-5008 Fax: 786-347-4784 10651 NW 132nd St Hialeah, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitorial@yahoo.com

COMMUNICATION

At Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., we are continually searching for ways to improve communication and our services. Communication is the center hub of problem resolution.

Our company utilizes technology to its fullest. For example, our management and field supervisors use Apple iPads, iPhones, Android devices to reduce the time it takes to conduct inspections and submit reports. Any deficiency's that are found are immediately submitted to our communication server. This information is passed on immediately via our messaging system to the appropriate department manager and simultaneously relayed to the appropriate employee so that a quick resolution can be applied.

Our office staff have been fully trained, they are extremely proficient with the latest top end hardware plus software tools available, to conduct professional business and communicate via our private network and internet. Furthermore, our company has taken a giant leap forward utilizing the latest in technology and will continue to do so. We have been able to master the art of communication and problem solving by successfully being able to respond in record time, any situation that may arise.

Sincerely,

Carmela Diaz

Carmela Dia: President

CUSTODIAN JOB DESCRIPTION

Position Title: Custodian

Department: Town of Miami Lakes

Reports to: Supervisors

Position Summary:

Responsible for cleaning and servicing assigned areas. Provide routine and repetitive tasks on a continuous basis as assigned. Responsible for maintaining assigned area neat and clean.

Essential Functions/Tasks:

Perform general cleaning to such areas as offices, common areas, restrooms, parking garages, etc. as follows:

- 1. Assemble materials and supplies needed to perform job and transport them to the work area.
- 2. Perform custodial services to assigned area using proper procedures.
- Follow instructions on the use of equipment and chemicals, review all safety precautions
 Inspect facility and provide a deiler in the instruction of the instr
- Inspect facility and provide a daily report listing all cleaning and maintenance deficiencies and problems.
- 5. Clean and secure equipment and supplies when finished.

Skills:

Active Listening – Giving full attention to what other people are saying, taking time to understand the points being made.

Speaking - Talking to others to convey information effectively.

Equipment Maintenance – Perform routine maintenance on vacuum cleaners, empty bags and change rubber band.

Critical Thinking – Using logic and reasoning to identify the strengths and weaknesses of alternative solutions, conclusions or approach to problems.

Time Management - Managing one's own time and the time of others.

EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT

Our Hiring process at Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., begins with the completion of our Employment Application. Representatives are available to assist applicants if necessary. The applicant is then interviewed. The interview process focuses on the individuals work history, cleaning experience and current job openings / locations.

The orientation session

The program provides the new employee with an overview of the company. Our commitment to customer satisfaction, and expectations for the future.

The training session

The training guides for our cleaners and supervisory personnel for their safety.

- Reduce employee turnover
- Improve employee production
- Enhance customer satisfaction

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC

ACCOUNT INSTALLATION

General Procedure:

- Hold preliminary operations meeting with Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., staff.
- Designate Operations Manager and Supervisory Team.
- Determine initial Start- Up order.
- Establish systems and procedures.
- Develop work schedules and periodic project work time tables, based on initial survey of property and approved specifications.
- Interview; process and hire employees.
- Determine client security requirements and implement appropriate regulations.
- Test all surfaces for proper chemical use.
- Receive supply order and set-up equipment required.
- Conduct organization team meeting.
- Begin training of all personnel.

Miami Janitorial Supplies Inc. Bi-Weekly Employee Time Sheet

Date	Day	Start	Finish	Breaks	Total Hours
	Monday				
	Tuesday				
	Wednesday				
	Thursday				
	Friday				
	Saturday				
	Sunday				

Total Hours Worked:

Name:

Hourly Rate: _

Date	Day	Start	Finish	Breaks	Total Hours
	Monday				
	Tuesday				
	Wednesday				
-	Thursday				
	Friday				
	Saturday				
	Sunday				
			Total	Hours Worked:	
upervisor Sigi	asturo:			Total Pay:	

7

FORM AK FORM NCA FORM PR

FORM PEC FORM COI FORM PRA

ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA } } SS: COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }

I, the undersigned, hereby duly sworn, depose and say that no portion of the sum herein bid will be paid to any employees of the Town of Miami Lakes, its elected officials, and _______ or its design consultants, as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

By: <u>CARMECA R. DIAZ</u> Title: <u>PRESIDEM</u>

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared $\underline{CarmelaDiag}$ to me well known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me that \underline{She} executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.

WITNESS, my hand and official seal this <u>10</u> day of <u>Appli'L</u>, <u>18</u>.

My Commission Expires:

ar

Notary Public State of Florida at Large



Form AK

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

State of FLORIDA

County of MANI DADY

CARNECAR. DIA2 being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:

a) He/she is the MIANI JAMTORIAL SUPPRIES, Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of MIANI JANTONIAC Supports, The, the Bidder that has submitted the attached Proposal;

b) He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Proposal and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Proposal;

c) Such Proposal is genuine and is not collusive or a sham Proposal;

d) Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm, or person to submit a collusive or sham Proposal in connection with the Work for which the attached Proposal has been submitted; or to refrain from proposing in connection with such work; or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by person to fix the price or prices in the attached Proposal or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost elements of the Proposal price or the Proposal price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the proposed work;

e)Price or prices quoted in the attached Proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any other of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Witness

Witness

(Printed Name)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared ______ to me well known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me that ________executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.

WITNESS, my hand and official seal this 10 day of April 208.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public State of Florida at Large



Form NCA

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AFFIDAVIT

State of <u>FCORIDA</u> } } SS: County of <u>MAN-DAM</u> }

<u>CARNEGA R. DIAZ</u> being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is the (Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of <u>MIANI SAMTANAL SUPPLIES</u> the Proposer that has submitted the attached Proposal and certifies the following;

Proposer certifies by submitting its Proposal that no elected official, committee member, or employee of the Town has a financial interest directly or indirectly in this Proposal or any compensation to be paid under or through the award of a contract, and that no Town employee, nor any elected or appointed official (including Town committee members) of the Town, nor any spouse, parent or child of such employee or elected or appointed official of the Town, may be a partner, officer, director or employee of Proposer, and further, that no such Town employee or elected or appointed officer, or the spouse, parent or child of any of them, alone or in combination, may have a material interest in the Proposer. Material interest means direct or indirect ownership of more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of the Proposer. Any contract award containing an exception to these restrictions must be expressly approved by the Town Council. Further, Proposer recognizes that with respect to this solicitation, if any Proposer violates or is a party to a violation of the ethics ordinances or rules of the Town, the provisions of Miami-Dade County Code Section 2-11.1, as applicable to Town, or the provisions of Chapter 112, part III, Fla. Stat., the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, such Proposer may be disqualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the Proposal is submitted and may be further disqualified from submitting any future bids or proposals for goods or services to the Town. The terms "Proposer" as used herein, includes any person or entity making a bid or proposal to the Town to provide goods or services.

Proposer further certifies that the price or prices quoted in the Proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Proposer or any other of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Witness

Witness

CRUSIDEM (Title)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared (arm(a)) is to me well known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me that ______ executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.

WITNESS, my hand and official seal this 10 day of APRIL 18.

My Commission Expires:

Jain

Notary Public State of Florida at Large

M DANAY DE ARMAS Form COI Notary Public - State of Florida My Comm. Expires May 26, 2018 Commission # FF 120717



PUBLIC RELATIONS AFFIDAVIT

Bidder's Name: MIAMI SANTONIAL SUPPLIES, The Solicitation No.: 2018-23

By executing this affidavit, Proposer discloses any personal or business relationship or past experience with any current Town employee or elected representative of the Town.

Proposer shall disclose to the Town:

a) Any direct or indirect personal interests in a vendor held by any employee or elected representative of the Town.

, no,	are	
Last name	First name	Relationship
Last name	First name	Relationship
Last name	First name	Relationship

b) Any family relationships with any employee or elected representative of the Town.

Last name	First name	Relationship
Last name	First name	Relationship

First name

Last name

Relationship

anda Dear

Authorized Signature

APRIL 10, 2018

Date:

CARMELA R. DIAZ

Print Name

PRESIDENT

Title:

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

SECTION 287.133(3)(a), FLORIDA STATUTES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This sworn statement is submitted to the Town of Miami Lakes

by <u>CARNECA R. DIAZ</u> [print individual's name and title]

for <u>MIANI DANTORIAL SUPPLIFES, FMC</u> [print name of entity submitting sworn statement]

whose business address is

10651 N.W. 13257 UNT NO. 103

HIACEAH GARDENS, FC. 33013

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is $\beta_3 - \sigma_3 \kappa_6 c_2 3 \tau_7$

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual

signing this sworn statement:

2. I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)9g), Florida Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods and services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction or a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

4. I understand than an "affiliate" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:

A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or a.

b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime.

The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who

has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

5. I understand that a "person" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an entity.

6. Based on information and belief, the statement that I have marked below is true in relation to the entity submitting this sworn statement. [Indicate which statement applies.]

Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, not any affiliate of the entity, has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

This entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. [attach a copy of the final order]

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND, THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO

UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA STATUTES, FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared CARMECO PINTO me well known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me that ______ She has executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.

WITNESS, my hand and official seal this <u>10</u> day of <u>April</u>. <u>18</u>.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public State of Florida at Large

lan



Form PEC

COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAW

The Town of Miami Lakes shall comply with the Public Records Law as provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and all applicable amendments. Applicants must invoke the exemptions to disclosure provided by law in the response to the solicitation and must identify the data or other materials to be protected by separate envelope, and must state the reasons why such exclusion from public disclosure is necessary. The submission of a response authorizes release of your firm's credit data to the Town of Miami Lakes.

If the company submits information exempt from public disclosure, the company must identify with specificity which pages/paragraphs of their submittal/proposal package are exempt from the Public Records Act, identifying the specific exemption section that applies to each. The protected information must be submitted to the Town in a separate envelope marked "EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC RECORDS LAW". Failure to identify protected material via a separately marked envelopment will cause the Town to release this information in accordance with the Public Records Law despite any markings on individual pages of your submittal/proposal.

- (a) CONTRACTOR acknowledges TOWN'S obligations under Article 1, Section 24, Florida Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statues, to release public records to members of the public upon request. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that TOWN is required to comply with Article 1, Section 24, Florida Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, in the handling of the materials created under this Agreement and that said statute controls over the terms of this Agreement.
- (b) CONTRACTOR specifically acknowledges its obligations to comply with Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, with regard to public records, and shall:
 - 1. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by TOWN in order to perform the services required under this Agreement;
 - Provide the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that TOWN would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law;
 - 3. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as authorized by law; and
 - 4. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost to the TOWN, all public records in possession of CONTRACTOR upon termination of this Agreement and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to TOWN in a format that is compatible with the information technology system of TOWN.
- (c) Failure to comply with this Section shall be deemed a material breach of this Contract for which TOWN may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice to CONTRACTOR.

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the company agrees to defend the Town in the event we are forced to litigate the public records status of the company's documents.

Company Name: MIANI JANITORIAC SUPPLIES,	INC.
Authorized representative (print): CARPELA R. DIAZ	
Authorized representative (signature): Camela Dia	Date: 04/10/2018

PRA

8

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY CORPORATE RESOLUTION CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Pursuant to Section 287.087, Florida Statutes, whenever two or more competitive solicitations that are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a response received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established procedures for processing tie responses will be followed if none of the tied providers has a drug free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

- 1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.
- 2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.
- 3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under proposal a copy of the statement specified in Subsection (1).
- 4. In the statement specified in Subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the commodities or contractual services that are under proposal, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 894, Florida Statutes, or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction.
- 5. Impose a sanction on any employee who is so convicted or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program as such is available in the employee's community.
- 6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of applicable laws, rules and regulations.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

MIANI JAKKORIAC

Company Name:

Caonda Dia

Authorized Signature:

CARNELAR. DIAZ PRESIDENT

Printed Name and Title

APRIC 10, 2018 Date

NOTARIZATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

) SS: COUNTY OF MIANI- DADE)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 10 day of

APRIL , 2018, by armela Diaz, who is personally known la Driver Lic _____ as identification and who (\Box did to me or who has produced

 $/ \Box$ did not) take an oath.

AP

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA

mas N Danay de

PRINTED, STAMPED OR TYPED NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY (IF CORPORATION)

I HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of <u>MIAMI SANITORIAL SUMUE</u>, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of <u>FLORIDA</u>, held on the day of <u>APRIL</u>, <u>2018</u>, a resolution was duly passed and adopted authorizing (Name) <u>CARNECA R. 0142</u> as (Title) <u>PRESIDEN</u> of the corporation to execute bids on behalf of the corporation and providing that his/her execution thereof, attested by the secretary of the corporation, shall be the official act and deed of the corporation. I further certify that said resolution remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 10, day of APRIL, 2018.

Secretary: Camala Diaz

Print: CARNELA R. DIAZ

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY (IF PARTNERSHIP)

I F	HEREBY	CERTIFY	that	at	a	meeting	of	the	Board	of	Directors	of
	1	14			_, a	partnershi	p orga	nized a	nd existing	g unde	er the laws of	f the
State of		, held or	n the	_day of			, a r	resoluti	on was du	ily pas	sed and ado	pted
authorizing (N	Name)				as (1	Title)			of th	ne to	execute bids	s on
behalf of the p	partnershi	ip and provi	des that	his/hei	rexe	cution the	reof, a	ttested	by a parti	ner, sh	all be the off	icial
act and deed o												
l further certif	fy that sai	d partnersh	ip agree	ment r	ema	ins in full f	orce a	nd effe	ct.			
IN WI	TNESS W	HEREOF, I h	ave here	unto s	et m	y hand thi	s	, day of		:	20	
Partner:			-				Prir	nt:				-

CORPORATE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, <u>MIANI SAVITORIAL SUPPLIES</u>, Inc. desires to enter into a contract with the Town of Miami Lakes for the purpose of performing the work described in the contract to which this resolution is attached; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors at a duly held corporate meeting has considered the matter in accordance with the By-Laws of the corporation;

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS that the <u>PRESIDENT</u> (type title of officer)

CARNECA R. DIAZ, is hereby authorized (type name of officer)

and instructed to enter into a contract, in the name and on behalf of this corporation, with the Town of Miami Lakes upon the terms contained in the proposed contract to which this resolution is attached and to execute the corresponding performance bond.

DATED this 10 day of APRIL , 2018.

Corporate Secretary

(Corporate Seal)

CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM

This Contract 2018-23 made this ____ day of _____ in the year 2018 in an amount not to exceed \$______ by and between the Town of Miami Lakes, Florida, hereinafter called the "Town," and MIANI SANTORIAS SUPPLY Dereinafter called the "Contractor."

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

Attest:

TOWN OF MIAMI LAKES

By:____

Gina Inguanzo, Town Clerk

By: _____

Alex Rey, Town Manager

Legal Sufficiency:

By:

Raul Gastesi, Town Attorney

Signed, sealed and witnessed in the presence of:

As to the Contractor:

Date:

MIANI JANGORIACSUPPLES, INC. (Contractor's Name)

BY: PEORO DIAZ

By: Camela Deaz

Name: CARNECA R. DIAZ

Title: PRESIDENT

Date: APRIL 10, 2018

(*) In the event that the Contractor is a corporation, there shall be attached the original of the corporate resolution in the form contained in this Section, of the board of the corporation, authorizing the officer who signs the Contract to do so in its behalf.

MIAMI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC

STATE OF	the de	
COUNTY OF	Daat	

I, curmela Piaz, Being duly sworn depose and say,

That my Company, Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc., doesn't have any history of any legal citations and / or violations, notices of environmental regulations. No regulatory action or additional references.

	concela tilling
	[SIGNATURE]
SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DAY PERSONALLY KNOWN OR PRODUCED INDENTIDFICATION	OF Decembri 2017 NOTARY PUBLIC -STATE OF MY COMMISION EXPIRES May 24,7017
(TYPE OF INDENTIFICATION) (PRINTED TYPED OR STAMPED COMMISSIONED N	NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC)
	M DANAY DE ARMAS Notary Public - State of Florida My Comm Expires May 26, 2018 Commission # FF 120717

Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc.

Tel: 786-408-5008 Fax: 786-347-4784 10651 NW 132nd St Hialeah, FL 33018 Email: miamijanitorial@yahoo.com

Town of Miami Lakes 6601 Main Street, Suite 208 Miami Lakes, Fl 33014

Att, : Mr Thomas Fossler

Procurement Manager

Subject : Request for Documentation: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

Good afternoon Mr. Fossler:

I'm glad to submit to you additional documents that you requested :

- 1. 1 additional CRL-PM, Client Reference Letter for Contract Manager, Carmela Diaz
- 2. 3 additional CRL-SS, Client Reference Letter for the Site Supervisor, Yuston Rodriguez
- 3. Financial Stament market : Confidential, Certified, Carmela Diaz President

Thank you for your help,

Carmela Diaz

President

From: Thomas Fossler Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:53 PM To: Miami Janitorial Cc: Nathalie Garcia Subject: Request for Documentation: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for TownFacilities

Good afternoon Ms. Diaz,

I am writing in reference to the subject solicitation issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. I have received your submission and am in the process of reviewing its responsiveness. Currently, I am missing the following documents:

• 1 additional CRL-PM (Client Reference Letter) for the Contract Manager, Carmela Diaz

- Section E1.01(4)(b) requested at least 3 client reference letters for the Contract Manager
- 3 additional CRL-SS (Client Reference Letters) for the Site Supervisor, Yuston Rodriguez
 - Section B16 provides that client reference letters must be from governmental entites for the management and operation of custodial services at public facilities. The site supervisor's client reference letter was completed by an internal party, Carmela Diaz, and not an external government agency.
 - Section E1.01(4)(c) requested at least 3 client reference letters for the Site Supervisor
- Most recent financial statement (may be marked confidential)
 - Section E1.01(5)(a) requested the Proposer's most recent financial statement certified by either an appropriate Corporate Officer or an independent Certified Public Accountant

Your company will need to submit the missing documents by cease of business on Wednesday, May 9, 2018 to have a complete and responsive submittal. Only complete submittals will move forward and be considered for award. Those documents can be submitted directly to me at the contact information listed in my signature. Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Town. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards,

Thomas Fossler Procurement Manager

MIAMULAKES Growing Beautifully

Town of Miami Lakes 6601 Main Street, Suite 208 Miami Lakes, FL 33014 (305).364-6100 Ext 1164 fosslert@miamilakes-fl.gov www.miamilakes-fl.gov

CLIENT REFERENCE LET To Whom It May Concern, Subject: Reference Letter for <u>COMMUNA Diaz</u> Name of Proposer	's Contrac	t Manager	
Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town F. The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter beca to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us appreciate you providing the information requested below as your feel is pertinent:	solicitation that l use the Proposer	wishes for you	
Name of Client:			
Scope of Work: <u>CICANING</u> Initial Value of Contract: <u>\$1,135</u> Is contract still activ Final Contract Value: <u>\$2,935</u>	ve? Ves	□ No	
Was Work performed in a timely manner? Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards? Assess the quality of Staff Management:	Yes Yes	□ No □ No	
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:	Below Expectati		
Was the Contract Manager responsive to the Owner? Did the Contract Manager resolve issues quickly as they arose? Would you work with the Contract Manager again in the future?	Below Expectati Yes Yes	ons No No	
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the T <u>EXEMPLARY</u> Service.	Own in its evalua	□ No tion process)	
Thank you for		<u> </u>	
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid s Name: <u>CIOD(ICIIO DEIGOOD</u> Date: Ignature:	olicitation.	ED 4/30/18	



CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

To Whom It May Concern, Subject: Reference Letter for

12

n <u>Mustan Bodrigul Z's Site Supervisor</u>

Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities

The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:

Name of Client: Department OF Juvenik	JUSTICE	
Name of Project:NIA		
scope of Work: <u>CONPERT</u> CHONING		
Initial Value of Contract: \$ 1,136 Is contract still active?	Ves Yes	🗆 No
Final Contract Value: \$ 2,935	-	
Was Work performed in a timely manner?	U Yes	🗆 No
Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards?	Yes	🗆 No
Assess the quality of Staff Management:		
Above Expectations Average Be	low Expectation	15
Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:		2
Above Expectations Average Be	elow Expectation	
Was the Site Supervisor responsive to the Owner?	Yes	□ No
Did the Site Supervisor resolve issues quickly as they arose?	Yes	□ No
Would you work with the Site Supervisor again in the future?	Yes Yes	🗆 No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the To	wn in its evalua	tion process)
Exemplary Service.		
		6
is suclusting our bid	solicitation.	60
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid	GHAT	-4/30/18
Name: <u>HOBALIG DUGOLO</u> Date:	Preloci	
Signature: Title:	LUNJUNY	elandra dii. Stak flu
Telephone: $(305)(037 - 4500)$ E-mail: 4	DUCIU. O	ordware and
		Form CRL-SS

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u>



CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

To Whom It May Concern,
Subject: Reference Letter for Yuston Rodrigue 2's Site Supervisor
Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities
The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been issued by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wishes for you to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:
Name of Client: Dept. of Juvenile Justice Adm. Office
Name of Project: NIA
Scope of Work: CAUPAT Cleaning, Windows, etc.
Initial Value of Contract: $\frac{5}{10.00}$ Is contract still active? Thes INO Final Contract Value: $\frac{5}{50.00}$
Was Work performed in a timely manner?
Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards? Assess the quality of Staff Management:
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:
Was the Site Supervisor responsive to the Owner?
Did the Site Supervisor resolve issues quickly as they arose? Would you work with the Site Supervisor again in the future? Yes No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation process)
Creat Service
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation.
Name: Jackie Valdes Date: 4/30/18
Signature: Title: Goverment Operation Consulting I
Telephone: 305-637-4500 est-119, E-mail: Jacque line. Ugldes @ d.J. state. fl. ug
Form CRL-SS
6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511

Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov



CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER

To Whom It May Concern

To whom it may concern,	
Subject: Reference Letter for Jun Ten parious Site Superviso	r
Solicitation Name: RFP 2018-23 Custodial Services for Town Facilities	
The above referenced Proposer has submitted a response to a solicitation that has been by the Town of Miami Lakes. You are receiving this letter because the Proposer wisher to provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information requested below as well as any other information for the proposer of the proposer of the proposer of the proposer with the proposer with the provide a reference as part of its submission. To aid us in our evaluation, we appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information for the proposer of the proposer of the proposer with the p	es for you ve would
Name of Client: Haleah Housing Guth	out
Name of Project: Corpet Cleaning Acento	nie
Scope of Work: Contorial Service	
Initial Value of Contract: $(1, 200)$ Is contract still active? \Box Yes	No
Final Contract Value: \$1,500	
Was Work performed in a timely manner? 🛛 🖄 Yes	🗆 No
Was Work performed to acceptable quality standards? Xes Assess the quality of Staff Management:	🗆 No
Above Expectations Average Below Expectations Assess the quality of Project Safety Management:	
Above Expectations 🛛 Average 🗌 Below Expectations	
Was the Site Supervisor responsive to the Owner?	🗆 No
Did the Site Supervisor resolve issues quickly as they arose? Key Yes	🗆 No
Would you work with the Site Supervisor again in the future? 🕺 💢 Yes	🗆 No
Comments: (Please provide any information that will assist the Town in its evaluation	process)

s)

Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation.

Name; The Signature: nie Telephone: 305 8) 2

Date: 5 - 8 -8 enchasene Title: E-mail: Emeneno Siglos esengo ore Form CRL-SS

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov

Town of Miami Lakes Custodial Services For Town Facilities

> RFP #. 2018-23 ATT: Alex Rey Town Manager

E1.02.

Part B- Proposal Price Form Total Proposal Amount Form RFP-PP

> Submitted By: Miami Janitorial Supplies, Inc. Carmela R. Diaz 10651 N.W 132ST. Unit 103 Hialeah Gardens, Fl 33018 (786)408-5008 May 7,2018



Proposer is not currently disqualified, de-listed or debarred from doing business with any public entity, including federal, state, county or local public entities. If yes, Proposer must provide a detailed explanation of such disqualification, de-listing or debarment, including the reasons and timeframe.

The Proposer agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to timely execute a contract with the Town, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and to furnish the documents, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and all labor necessary to complete the Work.

The individual signing the Proposal Form represents by signing, that he/she is duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Proposer and that all information and documents submitted in response to the RFP are to the best of his/her knowledge are true, accurate, and complete as of the submittal date.

PROPOSAL PRICE

Proposer's **TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT** includes the total cost for the Work specified in this solicitation, consisting of furnishing all materials, labor, equipment, supervision, mobilization, overhead & profit required, in accordance with the Contract Documents

Item No.	Location	Monthly Cost	Quantity (Months)	Five Year Total
1	Government Center	\$ 4,750.00	60	\$ 285,000.00
2	Miami Lakes Picnic Park West	\$ 3,990.00	60	\$ 239,400.00
3	Miami Lakes Picnic Park East	\$ 2,170.00	60	\$ 130,200.00
4	Royal Oaks Park	\$ 4.990.00	60	\$ 299,400.00
5	Miami Lakes Optimist Park	\$ 2,100.00	60	\$ 126,000.00

Total Proposal Amount:

\$ 1,080,000.00

ADDITIONAL/EMERGENCY SERVICES

Additional/Emergency Services inclusive of all required supplies and equipment:

Supervisor	\$ 14.00 per man hour
Worker	\$per man hour
Firm's Name: <u>MIAMI</u>	SANITORIAL SUPPLIES, INC.
SSN or Federal ID No.: 83-0	386237 Telephone No.: 786-408-5008
E-Mail Address: <u>miam</u>	janitorile 7410 Facsimile No.:
Town/State/Zip:	V.W. 132 ST. UNIT NO. 103 HIACEAH GARDEN, FC. 33018
Printed Name/Title: <u>CAR P</u>	IECAR. DIAZ Signature: Camela Diaz

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: <u>www.miamilakes-fl.gov</u>



PROPOSAL PRICE FORM

This Proposal is submitted on behalf of <u>MIAMI SANITORIALS of auf</u> (hereinafter "Proposer") located at

(Name of Proposer)

10651 N.W. 13257. UNIT. 103 HIACEAHGARDEN, FC.3308, submitted on 05-02-18 (Address) (Date)

to furnish all Work as stated in the RFP and Contract Documents for RFP No. 2018-23 for Custodial Services for Town Facilities

To: Town of Miami Lakes, Florida Attn: Town Clerk Government Center 6601 Main Street <u>Miami Lakes, Florida 33014</u>

This Proposal Price Form is submitted as part of the Proposer's Proposal submittal ("Submittal") in response to the above stated RFP issued by the Town of Miami Lakes.

Proposer has carefully examined all the documents contained in the RFP and understands all instructions, requirements, specifications, drawings/plans, terms and conditions, and hereby offers and proposes to furnish the products or services described herein at the prices, fees or rates quoted in the Submittal, and in accordance with the requirements, specifications, drawings/plans, terms and conditions, and any other requirements of the Contract Documents.

Proposer has the necessary experience, knowledge, abilities, skills, and resources to satisfactorily perform the requirements under this RFP and attests to meeting the minimum qualifications stated therein.

All statements, information and representations prepared and submitted in response to the RFP are current, complete, true, and accurate. Proposer acknowledges that the Town will rely on such statements, information, and representations in selecting a Proposer, and hereby grants the Town permission to contact any persons or entities identified in the RFP to independently verify the information provided herein.

No attempt has or will be made by the Proposer to induce any other person or firm to not submit a response to this RFP and no personnel currently employed by the Town participated, directly or indirectly, in any activities related to the preparation of the Submittal. Proposer has had no contact with Town personnel regarding the RFP. If contact has occurred, except as permitted under the Cone of Silence, so state and include a statement identifying in detail the nature and extent of such contacts and personnel involved.

The pricing, rates or fees proposed by the Proposer have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restriction of competition, as to any other Proposer or competitor; and unless otherwise required by law, the prices quoted have not been disclosed by the Proposer prior to submission of the Submittal, either directly or indirectly, to any other Proposer or competitor.

6601 Main Street • Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 Office: (305) 364-6100 • Fax: (305) 558-8511 Website: www.miamilakes-fl.gov